
LoCAdo~ CoCA~ty Cowwnissio~ 

W\0V1dv1y, October 2., 2.02. 3 

(p :OO pVYl 

rublic +lev1riV10 

-A) -A ~esoll,,\tioVJ -AvneVJdiVJC) the t.oV1iV1?3 W\v1p of Lol,,\doVJ C,01,,\VJty. T eVJVJessee. 1"1,,\rSl,,\t1VJt to 

Cv,v1pter SeveVJ, §13-7-1 OS, of t\tle, T e,vw1esse,e, Code AV1viotu1ted, to 12.e-lovie frovn 0-

1 /12.-1 Office, -Professioviu1I Pi strict /S(;\k,(;\rk,u1V1 -12.esideV1tiu1I Pi strict to C-2. G,eVJernl 
CoVY1VMrciu1I Pi strict, Lo(;\doVJ U>(;\VJty T u1x VV\u1p 030, -Pu1rce,I 002..00 & 003.00, 

Locu1te,d -Hwy 321, Lo(;\doVJ C,o(;\VJty, TN, Sit(;\u1ted iVJ t\tle, 3 rd Le0islu1tive Pistrict. 

1?) -A ~esoll,,\tioVJ -AvneVJdiVJC) the loV1iV1?3 W\t:ip of Lol,,\doVJ Co(,,\VJty. TeVJVJessee, 1"1,,\rSl,,\t1VJt to 

Cv,v1pter SeveVJ, §13-7-1 OS, of t\tle, T eviVJesse,e, Code AV1VJotu1ted, to 12.e-loVJe froWl 12.-

1, S(;\k,(;\rk,u1VJ residevitiu1I district to t-2., G,eviernl CoW1VY1erciu1I Pistrict. Lol,,\doVJ 

Ll>(;\VJt\.( T u1x VV\u1p 00GJ, -P u1rce,I 103 .02. Locu1te,d u1t 2.001 Wu1lle,r ferry 12.0u1d, Lo(;\doVJ 

C,ol,,\VJt\.(, TeVJVJesse,e, Sit(;\u1ted iVJ t\tle, 5tV1 Le0islu1tive Pistrict. 

C) -A ~esolv1tioV1 -AvneVJdiVJC) the t.oV1iV1?3 W\v1p of Lov1doV1 Cov1V1ty. TeVJVJessee, r'v1rSl,,\t1V1t to 

Cv,t:ipter SeveVJ, §13-7-100, of t\tle, T BVJVJBsse,e, Code AV1V1otu1ted. to 12.e-lovie froWl A-

2., 12.1,1ru1I 12.esideV1tiu1I Pi strict to 12.-1, S(;\k,(;\rk,u1vi -12.esidevitiu1I Pi strict. Lo(;\doVJ 

Cov1V1t\.( T u1x VV\u1p 0S'o , -Pu1rcel 00(p.00, Locu1ted 4'Q(p0 SiWlpsovi 12.Md Lov1doV1 

Cov1V1ty, TN, Sitv1u1te,d iVJ t\tle, 1st Le0islu1tive, Pistrict. 

P) A 12.esolv1tiovi AWlevidiVJl) t\tle loVJiVJCj VV\u1p of Lo(;\doVJ Cov1V1fl.j. T BVJVJessee. 'f(;\rS(;\ulVJt 

to C\tlu1pter SeveVJ, §13-7-100, of t\tle, TeVJVJesse,e, Code AV1V1otu1ted. to 12.e-loVJe 
12.eVY10Vu1I A0ricl,\ltv1re Stipv1lu1tioV1 t-2., G,evieru1I CoVY1W1erciu1I Pistrict. Lo(;\doVJ C,o(;\VJty 

Tu1x VV\u1p 007, -Pu1rcel 0(,;2..00 Locu1ted u1t ,uJ(p(p(p-J-twy 11, Lov1doV1 C,o(;\VJt\.(, TN, 

Sit(;\u1te,d ivi t\tle, 5tV1 Pistrict 

1 



2) Tull CAIi 

3) AdoptioVJ of Octol:ier 2, 2023 Cov.VJ-ti.j CovnvnissioVJ A0eVJdt:1 

4) 1?.eadi110 t:iVJd AccepttiVJCe of Septevnl:ier S, 2023 Lov.doVJ Cov.11-ti.j CovnvnissioVJ W'liVJv.tes 

S) 6,eVJert:il 1'v.171ic CovnvneVJts 

G,) Lov.do11 Cov.11-ti.j Codes tVJforcevne11t - Jivn JeVJkiVJs 

A) A 1?.esolli\tio11 -AvneVJdiVJC'.) tvie loVJiViq) VVlt:ip of Loli\doVJ Coli\VJ±:'d, TeVJVJessee, r'li\rS(;ltlVJt to 

Gvitipter SeveVJ, §, 3-f-100, of tvie T eVJVJessee Code AV1V1otv1ted, to 12.e-loV!e frowi 

0-1 fR-1 Office 1'rofessioV1t1I Vistric-t /S1A01Ar0t1V1 -12.esideV1-tiv1I Vis-tric-t to C- 2. 

G,eV1ernl Cowiwierciv1I Vistric-t, Lo1AdoV1 Co1AV1-h-/ T v1x VV\v1p 030, 1't1rcel 002..00 & 

003.00, Locv1-ted ftW'1 32.1, Lo1AdoV1 C◊IAVit"(, TN, Sit1At1ted iVI tv,e 3 rd 

Let;iislv1tive Vistric-t. 

13) A l<esolli\tioVJ -AvneVJdiVJC'.) tvie loVJiVJq) VVltlp of Loli\doVJ Coli\VJt\j , TeVJVJessee, 1'li\rSli\tlVJt to 

Cvitlpter SeveVJ, §, 3-"1-100, of tvie T eV1V1essee Code AV1V1otv1ted, to 12.e-lovie frowi 

12.-,, S1A01Ar0t1V1 resideV1tiv1I district to C-2., G,eV1ernl Cowiwierciv1I "District. LolAdoV1 

Co1AV1t'1 T v1x VV\v1p ooc:i, 1' v1rcel , 03 .02. Locv1-ted v1t 2.001 Wv1ller f err"( 12.Md, 

Lo1AdoV1 C◊IAV11'-/, T eV1V1essee Sit1At1-ted iVI tvie 0-i-11 Let;iislv1-tive Vi strict. 

C) A l<esolli\tioVJ -AvneVJdiVJC'.) tvie loVJiVJq) VVltlp of Loli\doVJ Coli\VJ±:'d, TeVJVJessee, 1'li\rSli\tlVJt to 

Cvit:ipter SeveVJ, §13-f-100, of tvie T eV1V1essee Code AV1V1otv1ted, to 12.e-loV!e frowi 

A-2., 12.IArnl 12.esideV1tiv1I Vi strict to 12.-,, S1A01Ar0t1V1 - 12.esideV1tiv1I Vi strict. LolAdoVi 

U)/AVit"( T ?IX VV\t1p 0010 , 1't1rcel oo&,.oo, Locv1ted 4B&,O SiWlpSOVI 12.Md LolAdOVi 

C◊1AV1t'1, TN, Si-t1Av1ted iVI tvie , s-i- Let3islv1t·1ve "District. 

V) A 12.esollAtioVI AW1eV1diV1t3 the lDV1iV1t3 VV\v1p of Lo1AdoV1 C◊1AV1ty, T eV1V1essee, 

1'1ArS1At1V1t to Cviv1pter SeVeVI, §, 3-"1-100, of tvie TeV1V1essee Code AV1V1otv1ted, to 
12.e-loV1el2.ewiovv1I At3ric1Alt1Are Stip1Alt1tioV1 C-2., G,eV1erv1I Cowiwierciv1I "District. 

Lo1AdoV1 C◊1AV1ty T v1x VV\t1p 00"1, 1' t1rcel 0&,2..00 Locv1ted t1t I c:J &,&,&, +tw'1 11, 
Lo1AdoV1 Co1AV1t"(, TN, Sit1At1ted iVI tvie 0' 11 "District 

2 



A) 13Mrds & CoVV1VY1itte-e-s 
(\2.e,vie,w cill the, te-rVY1s for those, hi0hlic)hte-d ivi ye,llow ovi cittciche,d 13Mrds & 

CoVY1VY1itte,e,s List) 

13) Chcivi0e-s to VV1cike, 
,) Ccipitcil r'roje-cts - Joe, VV1orrisovi will \?e, replcicivi0 Will Je,vikivis 

2.) Sv1rplv1s r'rope-rty - Joe, VV1orrisovi will \?e, replcicivi0 Vcivi Shciver 

A) Coviside-rcitiovi of ci re-solv1tiovi to oppose, civiy fe,de,rcil VY1e-diccil VY1cividcite,s 

Cl) "Director of -Accolr\vits civid 13iAd0ets - frivi12.ice 

A) Coviside-rcitiovi of recoVY1VY1e-vidcitiovi to cipprove- ci coVY1VY1itVY1e-vit of fv1vids froVY1 the, 
TL'ET-A (TN Lciw £viforce-VY1e-vit G,rcivit) G,rcivit to \?e, v1sed \?y the Sheriffs Office, for 
trciiviivi0 civid/or eu1v1ipVY1evit. (\2.esolv1tiovi cittciched for this coVY1VY1itVY1evit.) 

13) Covisidercitiovi of recoVY1VY1evidcitiovi to cipprove reu1v1est for persovicil chcivi0e of 
stcitlr\s ivi the Cov1vity Clerk's Office. 

C) Covisidercitiovi of recoVY1VY1evidcitiovi to cipprove ci reu1v1est to cippropricite fv1vids froVY1 
the fire Scife,ty CoVV1VV1itVY1evit ivi the ciVY1ov1vit of $,ci,ooo for fire \?lcivikets. 

17) Covisidercitiovi of re-coVY1VY1evidcitiovi to cipprove reu1v1est for view rcites for Sr. fte,cilth 

(+tv1VY1civici) Ivisv1rcivice Covitrcict 

t) Covisidercitiovi of recoVY1VY1evidcitiovi to cipprove -A12.1'-A fv1vid resolv1tiovis cis follows: 

1) 5t" "District, Secit A - VV1r. VV1orrisovi - $2.0,000 for Ivci's r'lcice 

2.) 5t" "District, Secit 13 - VV1r. Shciver - $2.0,000 for Ivci's r'lcice 

3) 5t" "District, Secit A - VV1r. VV1orrisovi - $3G.o,00013eciv1ty for Ashes 
(2. "d recidivi0) 

4) 5t" "District, Secit 13 - VV1r. Shciver - $30,000 13eciv1ty for Ashes 

(2. "d recidivi0) 

3 



f) CoVJsideruitioVJ of recowivY1eVJdu1tioVJ to uipprove liVJe uidj(AstwieVJts uiVJd/or t-1vY1eVJdvY1eVJts iVJ tvie 

followiVJu_; f(;\VJds: 

2.) 7(A~lic Li~rnries f(AVJd 1'1 S 

3) CoVJVBVJieVJce teVJters f(AVJd ,,Ga 

4) Speciuil 12.eVBVJ(Ae (A12.7A) f(AVJd 12. 7 

G,) 61eVJernl 7(;\rpose Scviool f(AVJd , 41 

7) Scviool federuil Trojects f(AVJd ,42. 

61) TreseVJtuitioVJ of f'f 2.02.3 'feuir-EVJd12.eport 

+-I) VVioVJt\rlly reports: 

A) Approved 13(;\du_;et Cowiwiittee VViiVJ(;\te,s - A(A?_)(ASt 2.1, 2.02.3 

13) S(;\\IY1\IY1t-1ry fiVJt-1VJCiu1I 12.eports for SeptevY1~er 2.02. 3 

10) CovY1vY1issioVJer -Adu1vY1 Wi::1ller 

A) 13oVJds uiVJd Notuiries 

C,\rlristiVJvi Leiu_;vi AkiVJs, C-viristiVJe 13vivivi\lY1oVJdes, C-uiVJdi C-uirroll, 
WillivivY1 -PviltoVJ Cox, -PviVJiel -PevitoVJ, C-iVJdy Jo fowler 13roVJVJ, April freeWlc:\VJ, 

W\elissvi JeviVJ JeVJkiVJs, +-lolly JoVJes, Norvi k?ivY1vY1erdieVJer, Eddie LittoVJ, 

W\virivi A W\ediVJvi 610VJ2.,vilec.,, SoVJyt-1 W\oru_;viVJ, AvY1t-1VJdv1 Tevirsvill, 

12.o~ljVJ 12. Svit-1\IJVJOVJ, Jvired WiVJVJ 

4 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM O-1/R-1 
OFFICE PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT/SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, PARCEL 052.00 & 053.00, 

LOCATED HWY 321, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Times on September 15, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Hwy 321, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 035, Parcel 052.00 & 
053.00 to be rezoned from (Office Professional District/Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General 
Commercial District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9 __ 
DISAPPROVED: -¥f_ 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGION1 7' PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: °✓'/ / 1 _)_P, 



RESOLUTION NO. ------
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM 0-1 (OFFICE PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT) R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 035, 
PARCEL 052.00 & 053 .00 
LOCATED AT HWY 321 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 009, PARCEL 103.02 
LOCATED AT 2001 WALLER FERRY ROAD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on September 15, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 2001 Waller Ferry Road, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 009, 
Parcel 103.02 to be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: q 
DISAPPROVED: .fi..
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: q fo/d-J 



RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
COMMERICAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 009, PARCEL 103.02. 
LOCATED 2001 WALLER FERRY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 006.00. LOCATED 4860 
SIMPSON ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1ST 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Times on September 15, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 4860 Simpson Road, situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 058, Parcel 
006.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ ¢.,....· __ 

DISAPPROVED: _!L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONA~ J~A~ING COMMISSION 
Dated: q/1) /J-:!c.i 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 006.00 

LOCATED AT 4860 SIMPSON ROAD 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

I sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE REMOVAL AGRICULTURE 
STIPULATION C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 
LOCATED AT 19666 HWY 11, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on September 15, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 19666 Hwy 11, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, Parcel 
062.00 to be rezoned to remove agriculture stipulation C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: _1__ 
DISAPPROVED: 0 ,--
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 3/J~p3 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE TO REMOVE AGRICULTURE STIPULATION C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00. LOCATED 19666 Hwy 11 , 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





(1) Openin") of 
\\1eetin") 

(2) c.,,;,.,, •• 
Elution 

(3) Cvl•ir-'1'ro 

TeVhpore 

Elution 

(Vi<e·Cvl•ir J 

( 4) Open in") of 

\\1eetin") 

(5) Tu,11 c,,11 

(G,) /\")Ona• 

Adoption 

(?) \\1in"tes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, September 5, 2023 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGUIAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

'Be IT12.cM'BtRtD, tvii:1t tvie 1'0t1rd of Covnvnissio11 of Lov1do11 Cov111-hj co11ve11ed i11 re0v1li:1r 
sessio11 i11 Lov1do11, Te1111essee 011 tvie Stvi dt1'{ of Septevnl?er 2.02.3. 

W\t11jor 1,v\dd'j 1'rt1ds\tii:1w ci:1lled t\tie vneeti110 to order t1t (i,:OO pvn 

W\i:1yor 1'rnds\tii:1w ope11ed tl'le floor for 11ovni11bltio11s for t\tie electio11 of t\tie Loo1do11 Cot-111-hj 
Covnvnissio11 C.\tiblirperso11 for Septevnl?er 2.02.3 - Av\t)v\St 2.02.4 tervn. Covnvnissio11er S\tii:1ver 
vni:1de bl VY\otio11 to 11ovni11blte Covnvnissio11er +/e11ry Cv\lle11 blS c\tit1irVY\bl11. C.Ovnvnissio11er G,ei:1vnes 
seco11ded t\tie vnotio11. T\tiere were 110 ot\tier 11ovni11bltio11s prese11ted. Covnvnissio11er Wt1ller VY\blde 
bl vnotio11 to ceblse 11ovni11t1tio11s i:111d close t\tie floor. W\i:1yor 1'rt1ds\tii:1w t\tie11 Cbllled for t1 voice 
vote to elect Covnvnissio11er +k11ry Cv\lle11 i:1s Covnvnissio11 CVlblirvni:111. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\tie vnotio11 1'ASStD v\l'lbll'liVY\ov\sly. 

W\i:1yor 1'rnds\tii:1w bl1111ov\11ced t\tiblt l?y v\11bl11ivnov\s vote Covnvnissio11er Cv\lle11 WblS voted to l?e 
t\tie Covnvnissio11 Cl'lt1irvnt111 t111d tv1r11ed tvie vneeti110 over-,to Cl'lt1irvni:111 Cv\lle11 . . ) 

Covnvnissio11er Cv\lle11 blSked for 11ovni11bltio11s for Cl'l~ir0;fro Tevnpore (Vice-C.\tii:1ir) for t\tie 
Septevnl?er 2.02. 3 - Av\t)v\St 2.02.4 tervn. Covnvnissio11er;_ S\tit1Ver 110VY\i11blted Covnvnissio11er 'Bill 
St1tterf1eld blS Cl'li:1ir-1'ro Tevnpore (Vice-Cl'lblir). Cl>vnvnissio11 Cl'lt1irvni:111 Cv\lle11 ci:1lled for bll'l'J 
ot\tier 11ovni11t1tio11s i:111d t\tiere were 11ot bl11y:fv1rtvier presi i1f.ed. Covnvnissio11er S\titiver vni:1de i:1 
vnotio11 to cetise 11ovni11bltio11s t111d close t\tie floor. Covnvnissio11er·wt1ller seco11ded t\tie 11ovni11bltio11. 
Covnvnissio11 Cl'lt1irvnt111 Cv\lle11 ci:1lled for t1 voice vote to elect Cornvnissio11er 1,ill 5bltter{1eld blS 
t\tie CVlblir-1'ro Tevnpore. ,. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, t\tie vnotio111'ASStD v\11bli1ivnoo1sly. 

Covnvnissio11er Qv\ille11 ope11ed tne Cov\11-hj Covnvni~sio11 W\eeti11t) l?y lev1di11t) t\tie 1'led0e of 
Alle0ii:111ce to t\tie fiblt) of t\tie l,h1ife"d:-Sti:1tes of Avneri~bl, bl11d t\tie11 t)Me t\tie i11vocbltio11. 

Upo1112.oll Ct:111, t\tie followi110 com_rnissio11ers 'w~re prese11_t:":(¥1blse 12.tl11dolp\ti, 1'ill G,etivnes, 
Willitivn Je11ki11s,:J<!osemi:1ry Qv\ille11, 6,tiry Wviitfield, +/e11ry ,Cl,ille11, Joe W\orriso11, Vbl11 Sl'li:1ver, 
Adtivn Wtiller ((>f) · .. 

. ~ .·' 

Also prest 11:(~ere tl'le l'/ltiyor -1'v\dd1,j °Brt1dsl'li:1w, 'Director of Accov\11ts 11111d 1'o1d0ets - fri11 
12.ice t111d Cl'lief 'D,epv\-hj - Tti.vnvnie Wtivnpler. 

i ~vfi~ i}sio~er 1,ill Sti~e!"Beld .w_t1S'bll?se11t'froVY\ t\tie vneeti11t) . 
• sl; • ,, , .. ~- • !_ ... • ~ • 

·,~. Covnvnissio11 ct'.ti:iirvnt111 -~11e11 rel;jv\ested tn41t t\tie Septevnl?er S, 2.02.3 blt)e11de1 l?e 111dopted. . \. 

; .• Covnvnissio11er Sv\t1Vt:r vne1de -~ vnotio11 to 111pprove t\tie 1110e11dt1. 

J~~i~sio11er Wl'li-tfi;ld seco11d~d-#ie vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voi~p Vote, t\tie W1otio111'ASStD v\1111111ivnov\sly. 

Covnvnissio11 CV1i:1ir.vnt111 C"llle11 m:1v1ested t\tie1t t\tie Av\t)t-1St 2.1, 2.02.3 Loo1do11 Cot-111-hj 
Covnvnissio11 W\eeti11t)_ W\i11v\tes l?e i:1ccepted. 

Covnvnissio11er Sl'lt1Ver V11111de t\tie V11otio11 to 111ccept t\tie V11i11v\tes blS writte11. 

Covnvnissio11er Qo1ille11 seco11ded t\tie vnotio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, tl'le vnotio111'ASStD. 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, Septembers, 2023 

(e,J i;ie"eral -P••li, Commissio11 CV1c::1irma11 c«lle11 called tb tvie floor t\.tlbse wvio si,:ivied t.\p for Gtevieral 1't.\l?lic 
ui""''e"ts Commevits. T\.tle follbwivi,:i people spoke: 

('l) Welto"1e 

Leadership 

Lo•do" ui•"-t,i 

(10) (;iet ~o•r 

Selfie to 
Sthool 

"Proclen-'flatio~ 

1) 'Dovivia W1011roe - Aviimal Al?t.\se 

2) 1?.ic\.tl A11kli11 - LCSWC 1?.emoval 

3) 'Bt.\d Gtt.\ider - Gtt.\111?.eform 

4) W\ic\.tlelle Fritc,- LCSWC 1?.emoval 

':5) W\011-hj1?.oss - LCSWC 1?.emoval 

'1>) Jim Sl-lt.\rskis - LCSWC 1?.emovc::il 

'1) St.\Sc::!VJ Gti11,:iricn - LCSWC 1?.emoval 

B) Gtwevi 'Brow11 - Jail Treatme11t 

11) 'Brittc::111\j Ki11ser - Jail Treatme11t 

10) 1'c::1t +/m'lfer - LCSWC 1?.emovc::il 

11) Teresa Ki11,:i -Jail Tretitme11t 

Comvnissio11 CV1c::1irvna11 c«lle11 called for a five - -vni_VJt.\te -l?r-eak at ?:':50 pvn. 

Covnvnissio11 CVlc::iirvnavi c«lle11 welcovni::d.t\tie l:.etidi::rs\.tlip Lot.\dp11 Cot.\11-hj Teavn tviat was 
visiti11,:i at tvie Covnmissio11 Wleeti11,:i 'to11i,:ivit. 

W\a'jor 'Bradsvic::iw pri::si::11ted to commissiol'I .c::I 1'roclam1-1tibVJ for tvii:: 
#G,E:T'IOU\2.StLFIE2SC+/G>0L cavnpaii:,11. A.pictt.\re-6f tvie Wla'jor c::111d Cot,111-hj Covnvnissio11ers 
was taki::11 witvi tvie l?c::ivivier pr;ovnoti11,:i tvie pro,:i_rc::ivn. 

Covnmissio11er S\.tlc::!Yer vnc::ide a.~otioi1 ·fo approve tvie proclavnatio11. Commissio11er Qt,1ille11 
seco11ded tvii:: vnotio11. 

Comvnissio11 cyiairvnc::111' c«lle11 called for a Voice Vote. 

Upo11 Voice: Vote: +vie vnotio~ .1'ASSEP. (lil/2) 
wirf£lT ogo1e2 s-

(11) LotAdo11 CotA~-hi Cowimissiovier SV1t:tver preseV1ted to covnVY1issioV1 tVle covisidertAtioVI of IA resol"1tioVI perttAiVlivu:, 
E<o"o"'i' to tvie Lbt.\dovi Cot.\VJ-hj Eco11ovnic 'DevelbpvY1e11t A,:,e11C'j. T\.tlis was tal?led to a later date after 
'Develop"1e"t d(SCt.\SSioVJ. · 

c12.ne.,,oval of Covnvnissiovier Sl-lc::iver -vnade a vnotiovi to covnvnissiovi for tvie covisiderntiovi of revnovi11,:i 1'at 
-ratiJ•"ter +/t.\VJter froffr tvie Solid 'f,}c::iste avid 1't.\l?lic1?.ecords Covnvnissio11. 
fro"1 Solid 

Waste a"d 
-P•oli,"Ruords 

Cowivnit+GGS 

(13) 1'•d~et 

12.uowiwie11dat 

io"s - f\R1'/\ 
f•"ds 
(C;iree"oa,k 

~o•th Sports) 

Covnvnissio11i::r G,eavnes seco11ded t\.tle vnotiovi. 

Covnvnissio11 CV1airvna11 c«lle11 called for a Voice Vote. 

Upo11 Voice: Vote: tvii:: motio111'ASSt'D. ('1/2) 

Covnvnissio11er Qt,1ille11 aV1d Comvnissio11 Je11ki11s wi::re NA'/ votes. 

'Director of Acco1,111ts a11d '!,t,1d,:iets, Eri111?.ice presevited to covnvnissiovi covisiderntiovi of 
covisidi::rntiovi of recovnvnevidatibVJ to c::ipprove A°R1'A ft.\VJd resolt.\tiovis as follows: 

$ '\0,000 to G,reevil?ack 'lot.\tVl Sports frovn A1?.1'A (2"" readivi,:i) 

$ ':5,000 frovn 'District 3 - Covnmissiovier Satterfii::ld 

$ ':5,000 frovn 'District 4 - Covnmissiovii::r W\.tlitfield 

2 



(14) 13•d".)et 

1?Uo"1"1ett~•t 

iottS - f(11:rl\ 

f•ttds 

(~reettl?•tk 

~o•tvl Sports) 

( 15) 1'•d".)et 
"l?eoon,n,ettd•tiotts 

- ($ ? n,illiott ttOW 

S&V\ool iSSIAa\.'ICG of 

del?t) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 5, 2023 

Co1'111'11issio11er Wviitfield l'l'lade a 1'11otio11 to approve tvie re~v1est as prese11ted. 

Co1'111'11issio11er Waller suo11ded tvie 1'11otio11. 

Co1'111'11issio11 CV1airl'l1a11 c«lle11 called for a 'Roll Ctlll Vote. 

Upo111<oll Ctlll Vote, tvie followil'IC, col'l11'11issioV1er voted -A'ff,: 

Tvie 1'11otio111'-A55EP. (Oi/0) 

"Director of -Accov111ts aV1tl l,v1d,:,ets, €ri11 l<ice preseV1ted to Col'l11'11issio11 coV1siderntio11 of 
recol'l11'11eV1datiovi to approve AR1'-A fv1V1d resolv1tioV1S as follows: 

$ 311,~12 frol'l'l "District 4-C.01'111'11issioV1er Wviitfield for pMivi,:, of cov111-hj rMds 

$ 3BD,11B frol'l'l "District ~-Co1'111'11issio11er waller for pMil'I<:, of cov1V1-hj rMds 

$ 3~,S00 frol'l'l 'District S, Setlt -A-C-01'11\'lllSSif>l'ler Morriso\'I to l,eav1-hj for -Asvies 
Mi11istries for pavi11,:, of tvieir parkil'10 lot.' -

$3~,S00 frovn 'District S, Seat 1'-Covn1'11issioV1er Sviaver to 1'eav1-hj for -Asvies 
MiV1istries for pMiV1<3 of tvieir parkil'I<:, lot 

C.01'111'11issiovier SV!aVer secoV1de'd tvie 1'11otioV1. 

C.01'111'11issiovi CVlairl'l'laVJ c«llevi called for a 'Roll Ctlll Vote. 

UpoV1'Roli.~11 Vote, tvie followil'I<:, covnwiissiovier voted Ni£: 
\. 

- i'Director of -Accov1\'l;l:s :aV1d 'Bv1d,ets, €rivil<ice presevited to COl'l11'11issiol'I COVISiderntiovi of 
recovnl'l'le11dtltiovi to approve issv1aV1ce of de!M- iYJ tvie al'l1ov1V1t of $3 Milliol'I for tvie View scviool 
to 1:>e.1,1sed for desi<:,1'1. ·(l?.esolv1tioV1 Mtacvied il'I accorda11ce witvi tviis re~v1est.) 

Co1'111'11issio11er Sviaver 1'!1ade a l'l'lotioYJ to approve tvie re~v1est. 

C.01'111'11issiovier Wviiffield secoV1ded tvie 1'11otio11. 

C.01'111'11issiovi CVlairl'l1a11 c«llevi called for a l<oll Ctlll Vote. 

Upol'll<oll Ctlll Vote, tvie followivii:, col'l11'11issio11er voted -A'ff,: 

Tvie followil'I<:, col'l11'11issioV1er voted N-A'f: 

Qv1illevi, Jevilcil'IS (2) 

Tvie 1'11otio1'11'-A55EP. (1/2) 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September S, 2023 

(1i,J l)•tl':)e+ Vire,ctor of f\CC0"111ts a11d 1'"1d0e.ts, f:ri111'ice, pre.se.11te.d to cowiwiissio11 co11sideratio11 of 
"Ruornrne•tlatio•s - re.cowiwie11datio11 to approve, t\tle followi110 0rn11ts: 
(;ir~•ts (C,,rnp•ter 

(;ir~•+ for Elettio• 

Of/ite I SRO 

lirn•t for Sloeriffs 
Offite) 

(HJ l)•d':)et 

Arne•d"ie"ts -
f••d H1/ (;ie•er~I 
C.,,pit~l 1'roju ts 

(1e,J l)"d':)•+ 

,'\rne•drne•+s -

f••ds 101, 127, 

141, 142, 143, 111 

t\pplicatio11/accepta11ce, of 2023 uiWlpL,1ter (;irn11t i11 t\tle, aW10"111t of $2,403 for t\tle 
Electio11 Office - 110 wiatc\tlivi".) f"111ds 

f\pplicatio11/acce,pta11ce for SRO (;irnvit i11 t\tle aW10L,111t of $G>r'5,000 for f'/2024 for 
t\tle S\tle.riff's Office - 110 wiatc\tliVII'.) f"111ds 

uiwiwiissio11er S\tlaver wiade a wiotiovi to approve. t\tle 0ra11ts. 

uiwiwiissio11er~11dolp\tl se.covide.d t\tle wiotiovi. 

uiwiwiissiovi Cvlairwiavi CMlle,vi calle,d for a 'Roll Call Vote, 

Upo11'Roll Call Vote., tvie, followi110 cowiwiissiovie.r voted tl'lt: 

Wvii-tfield, CMlle11, W\orriso11, S\tlaver, Waller, ~11dolpvi, (;ieawies, Je,11ki11s, Q'-lille11 ( Cl) 

Tvie wiotio11 -Pf\SSEV. ( Cl/ 0) 

Virector of f\CC0"111ts a11d 1'"1d0e.ts, f:ri11l<ice,·prese.11te,d to cowiwiissio11 co11sideratio11 of 
re.cowiwie,11datio11 to approve livie, adj'-lstwievits aw)./or awie11dwie.11ts i11 t\tle, followi110 fL,111ds: 

(;ie.vieral Capital -Proje,cts f'-lvid 111 

uiwiwiissio11er S\tlave.r wia~e a wiotio11 to apprbv:~ tvie 11e.w aW10L,111t for tl-ie cawiera Sljste.wi 
a11d ivite.rvie.t "1P".)rttde for t~e Svie.riff's Ve,partwie,11t t\tlat was presevited at t\tle worksviop 
to l?e, fL,111ded frowi tvie Jail 1'011d i11 t\tle dW10"111t of$· t1,At0. ($100 extra was 11eeded d'-le 
to a t\tle, prici_11_'1) i11crease, - tvie worksviop 't1W10"111t pre.se11ted frowi f\L,\".)L,\St 21 was $ 77, 
370) </. ' 

uiwiwiissio11e,~ Q'-lille11 se.co11~e,d t\tle, wiotiovi. 

" Upo11'Roll Call Vote,_, t\tle, followi110 COWIW!issiovier vote,d f\'/t: 

Wliiffield, CMlle-11, W\orriso11, S\tlave.r, walle.r, ~11dolpl1, (;ie.awie.s, Je.11ki11s, Q'-lille-11 ( Cl) 

Tvie wiotio11 -Pf\SSEV. (Cl'/0) 

Vire,ctor of f\CC0"111ts a11d 1'"1d".)e,ts, f:ri11 'Rice, prese.11te,d to cowiwiissio11 co11siderntio11 of 
re.cowiwie.11datio11 to approve. livie, adj'-lstwie.11ts a11d/or awie,11dwie.11ts i11 tvie followil'I".) f"111ds: 

UJL,\l1nJ (;ie,11e,rnl f'-lvid 101 'RtSOLUTION ogo4>23-
Special'Re.ve.11"1e. (ARPA) f"111d 127 '};f:SOLUTION ogo4>23-
(;ie.11eral -P'-lrpose, Sc\tlool f"111d 141 '};f:SOLUTION ogo4>2 3-
Scliool fe,de,ral -Projects f"111d 142 '};€SOLUTION ogo4>2 3-
Cevitrnl Cafete,ria fL,111d 143 '};€SOLUTION ogo4>2 3-
Scviool Capital -Proje.cts f"111d 111 '.RtSOLUTION ogo4>2 3-

uiwiwiissio11e.r Sviave.r wiade, a wiotio11 to approve, ti-le, recowiwie,11datio11s. 

uiwiwiissio11e.r W\tlHfie.ld seco11de,d t\tle wiotiovi. 

uiwiwiissio11 Cvlairwia11 CMlle,11 calle,d for a 'Roll Call Vote,, 

l,\po111'oll Call Vote,, t\tle, followiVI".) cowiwiissio11e.r vote.d ME: 



(1"1) l\lo•tvll~ 

"Repor-ts 

(20) "001uls &. 

Not~ries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September S, 2023 

Title vnotioVJ 1'1\SStD. (0,/0) 

"Director of f',tto1,w1ts .:u1d "B1,1d0ets, 'EriVJ1?.ite ret11,1ested tltlM title record reflut title 
distrik>1,1tioVJ c,f title follc,wiVJI:) reports: 

·I) Approved 'B1,1d0et c.ovnvnittee W\iVJ1,1tes - J1,1l'l 11, 202 3 WllIT ogoG,2 3-

2) S1,1vnvntff\j fiVJaVJcial StatevneVJtS for f\1,11:)l,ISt 2D2 3 WI:&IT ogoG,2 3-

CovnvnissioVJer Waller vnade a vnotioVJ to approve title followi110 k>oVJds aVJd VJotaries. 

Vikki Lei01tl "Davis, Cl-1rist'j L Pavis, CaitliVJ fiVJe, SaVJdrn W\ fraVJ\:::, W\elissa L ft-10ate, 
i'.acl:: W\aVJVJiVJI:), Carla W\illsaps, f,sltlle'l Nelsc,VJ, G,id0et L. -,;?.l,lssell 

WI:&IT ogoG,2 3-

c.ovnvnissioVJer W\orrisoVJ secoVJded title vnotioVJ . 

CovnvnissioVJ CViairvnaVJ c«lleVJ called for a Voice Vote. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote title vnotioVJ 1'1\SStD t-1VJaVJivno1,1sl1j. (0,/0) 

Tviere k>eiVJI:) VJO f1,1rtvier k>1,1siVJess a vnotioVJ k>eiVJI:) d1,1l'l vnade k>'j CovnvnissioVJer Sviaver aVJd 
setoVJded k>'j CovnvnissioVJer Waller tvi.e Septevnk>er S, 2D23 C.01,1VJ-t,j CovnvnissioVJ was adjo1,1n,eGi 
at 6: 3D pvn 

Lo1,1dc,VJ Cot-1VJt\j CovnvnissioVJ CviairvnaVJ 

f,TTE:ST: 

Lc,1,1doVJ C.01,1VJt\j 'Cler\::: 

5 





6,{.,\ide, to CVlt1VJ'3e,s pre,se,VJte-d tit Octol?e,r 2, 2023 CovnvnissioVJ W\e,e,tiVJ'3 

1?.e-VJe,w for Cv\rre-VJt -r e,rvn 

- ---- ---

l 
I VtittiVJt Spot to \?e, fille,d 

Joe, W\orrisoVJ re,plt1ciVJ'3 Will Je,VJkiVJs 

Joe, W\orrisoVJ re,plt1ciVJ'3 \f tiVJ S~tive,r 



2.02.2.-2.3 LOl.XDON COUN1'1130A12.VS & COW\W\ITT€€S 
Workivi0 Copy for Octol?er 2, 2D23 CoWIWlissiovi VV\eetivi0 

13ovird/ Covnvnitte,e, Nvivne, Te-rvn Covnvne-vit tXpirntiovi 

Adv1lt Orie-vite,d 13v1sivie-ss 13ovird 4yg 

13ill Svitte,rfie,ld Covnvnissiovier Al-1Cjv\St 202.(i:, 

12.osevnviry Qv1i lle,vi Covnwiissiovier f\v\Cjv\S-t- 2.02.(i:, 

13ill G,eviwie,s Cowiwiissiovie,r f\v\Cjv\Sf- 2.02.(i:, 

Cvivise ~vidolpvi (2.-(i:,-2. 3) Cowiwiissiovier f\l-1Cjv\Sf- 202.(i:, 

Adviwi Wviller Cowiwiissiovie,r Al-1Cjv\Sf- 202.(i:, 

A0ricv1ltv1re, E:xtevisiovi Covnwiitte,e, 2 yg 

V vivi Sviviver Cowiwiissiovier 
Se,p-t-ewi0er 

2.023 

Joe, Alexvivider 
Se,p-t-ewi0er 

2023 

13etvi Sviipe,s 
Se,ptewi0er 

2024 

13ill Sv1tterf1eld Cowiwiissiovier 
Septewi0e,r 

202.4 

G,viry Wviitfie,ld Cowiwiissiovier 
Septe,wi\?e,r 

202.4 

Jovivi Wvil-t-ovi 
Se,p-t-e-wi0er 

2024 

Svivirovi Lovi0 
Sep-t-e,wi0er 

2024 



Airport Av1tviori-hi SYR 

AdviVYl Wviller AlAt;JviSt 2..02.. S 

Pvivid fert;ilASoVJ AiAt;JiASt 2..02..(p 

CV!virles Wells AiAt;JiASt 2..02.. t 

Jovivi W\viviikt:ls AiAt;JviSt 2..02.. 3 

ClvicjtoVJ -P vivit;ile AiAt;JiASt 2..02..4 

AviiVYltil Covitrol Av1tviori-hi Advisor\.j 'Botird 1 yg 

Pv1s-hi Lvivit;ilecj At-Lvirt;ie 
SepteVY1k?er 

2..02..3 

+kvir\.j J. tv1 llevi CoVYlVYlissiovier 
1SepteVY1 k,e,r 

2..02..3 

+tetitvier OsterVY1vivi (2..-(p-2..3) At-Lvirt;ie 
SepteVY1k?er 

2..02..3 

Pr. 13err\.j Giordovi Veterivivirivivi Assoc. 
SepteVY1k?er 

2..02..3 

W\et;ivivivi +tv1II +tv1VY1vivie Socie-hi 
SepteVY1k?e 

2..02..3 

Jt1VY1es vvek,k, At-Lvirt;ie 
Se,pteVY1k?er 

2..02..3 



Avtdit Cowiwiittee 4Yl2. 

Stv100 
ered 

Cvivirlie 'Bettis AW)v\St 2.02.4 

AdviWl Wvi ller CoWlWlissioVJer AW)v\St 2.02.4 

Will JeVJkiVJs CoWlWlissioVJer AW)v\St 2.02.(p 

VviVJ Sviviver CoWlWlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02.(p 

I I I I I 
'Beer 13ov1rd 3 Yl2. 

td +/eilWlvlVJ -PviVJe,I c,/-;ztvi "'District Av10v1st 2.02.4 

Wii::;iry AVJVJ Cook -PviVJel c,/5tvi "'District AvtC)vtSt 2.02.4 

Krystee trViVJ CoVJviwviy -PviMI C,/(ptvi "'District Av10v1st 2.02.4 

JoVlVJ Lovelvice -P vi VJ el A/1 st "'District Av10v1st 2.02. S 

CoVJVJie Sle,d2,iV1ski -PviVJel A/2.nd "'District Av10v1st 2.02. S 

JiWl 'Brooks -PvlVJel 13/3rd "'District Av1t3v1st 2.02. 3 

-Pv1vid 61rviy -PviVJel 13>/4tvi "'District Av1t3v1st 2.02. 3 

131v1ir 13e\tld I\t11fastriv1I Cowiwiittee 1 Yl2. 

Cvivise l<vlVJdolpvi CoWlWlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. 3 

+/eVJry CvtlleVJ CoWlWlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. 3 

6,viry Wviitf1eld CoWlWlissioVJer Av1t3v1st 2.02. 3 



'Bouird of fol'Jil'lt:, Appeuils 4YR 

W\ike Wuiller (11 -7-22) 1st "District Jt,1\IJB 202(p 

Leol'J Sviields 2 "d "District Slot A Ji1vie 202 3 

12.yuivi 1?ri0vit 4tvi "District Ji1vie 202(p 

Jiwi 'Brwks 3 rd "District Slot 13 Ji1vie 202(p 

Jo\tlvi Nuipier 1st Vi strict Ji1vie 202(p 

'Bi1dt:,et Cbwiwiittee 1 YR 

+teviry Ci1llevi Cowiwiissiovier Ai10i1st 2023 

'Bill Suitter-Aeld Cowiwiissiovier Ai10i1st 2023 

G,uiry Wviit-Aeld Cowiwiissiovier Ai10i1st 2023 

Vuivi Sviuiver Cowiwiissiovier Ai10i1st 202 3 

Appoi vi tee 'Bi1ddy 13r uidsviuiw Coi1vity W\uiyor --------

Appoivitee £rivi 12.ice 'Bi1d0et "Director --------

Cu1pituil -Projects Cbwiwiittee 

Will Jel'lkivis - Cowiwiissiovier 

'Bill Gieuiwies (2-(p-23_ Cowiwiissiovier 

Cowiwiissiovier 

Aduiwi Wui ller Cowiwiissiovier 

Cowiwiissiovier 

Wluitt Kleiviscviwiidt (2-(p-2 3) -Pi1rcviu1sivi0 "Director 



CvitWY1\?e,r of CoVY\VY\e.rce, 130t1rd of "Dire.ctors 1 yg 

12.oseVY\?lry Qv1illevi 
PeceVY\ kier 

CoVY\ VY\ i ssiovier 
2023 

Covistrnctiovi 130t1rd of 
? yg 

Adjv1stVY1e.vit & Appe.?1ls 

J?1VJvt?1ry 2024 

13o0 Wi?lroviey Jt1VJrA?1ry 202.4 

Altervi?lte JtiVJvt?lry 202 7 

Eric G,ood JtiVJvt?lry 202 7 

'Bill +fort Jt1VJvt?1ry 202(p 

Wiik:e W?lller Altervic:1te Jt1vivt?1ry 202(p 

Wiik:e, Wviite Jt1viv1?1ry 2.02 S 

Com1-f-i Corre.ctiovis 1'?1rt\l\ersviip 'MAYCJR. TO lA1'"DATE 

13vtddy 13rc:1dsvi?1w Covtvi-f-i Wi?lyor Av10v1st 2017 

Ti VY\ G,vtider Covtvi-f-i Svieriff Av10v1st 2017 

+foviry Cvtllevi CoVY\VY\issiovier ArAt3vtst 2017 

Leo 13rndsvi?lw CoVY\VY\issiovier Av10v1st 2017 

'Bill S?ltter-Aeld CoVYlVYlissiovier Av10v1st 2017 

Cviris Wiiller Citi2,evi Av10v1st 2017 

*+/t1s to discCAssed & re.i\l\stt1ted \?e,fore, 

CApdt1ti\l\f1 13ot1rd 



t-Cl11 'Botird 4 'fR 

JiVYlVYl'-1 ""Duivis r'uiviel A-tov1vity Svieriff fekirnuiry 202(p 

V uivi Sviuiver r'uiviel A-CoVYlVYlissiovier fekirnuiry 202(p 

Ju1VY1es Wekiki 
1' uiviel A-Lov1dovi Gity r'olice fekirnuiry 202G, 

Gviief 

kelli 13ruiviuiVYl 1' uiviel 13-Lov1dovi to. EWIA fekirnuiry 202 r 

12.icviuird Wluirtivi 
1' uiviel 13-Levioi r Gity fire fekirnuiry 202 r 

Gviief 

""Dovi Wviite 
r'uiviel 13-Levioir Gity r'olice fekirnuiry 202 r 

Gviief 

'Mike 13rnkiuiker 
1' uiviel t- Lov1dovi tity Suife,ty 

fekirnuiry 2024 
""Director 

13ill +tuirt 1' uiviel C,-l2.escv1e So1v1uid tviief fekirnuiry 2024 

12.oviviie Lett 
r'uiviel t-Gireevikiuick fire fekirnuiry 2024 

tviief 

ttviics CoVYlVYlitte~ 1 'fR 

'Billy 1'ickel-tovistitv1tioviuil Officer +twy Sv1perivitevidevit 
SepteVY1l-Jer 

2023 

Steve Cook At-luir0e 
SepteVY1l-Jer 

2023 

13ill Gieu1VY1es CoVYl Wli ssiovier 
SepteVY1l-Jer 

2023 

13ill Suitterfield CoVY1VY1issiovier 
SepteVY1l-Jer 

2023 

Will Jevikivis CoVY1VY1issiovier 
SepteVY1l-Jer 

2023 



EcovioVYlic "DevelopVYlevit A0evicy 'B of "D 1 YR 

Givirl./ Wviitfield (2-(()-23) u.>VYlVYlissiovier AvlC:)&1St 202? 

2 YR 
t~v\t:1li2.,t:1tiovi 'Bot:ird Evevi 

YR 

12.v\tVl +fovidersovi-VV\cQv\eevi April 2024 

l)el\!Ylt:ir "Dt:iVis April 2024 

T't:itricit:i Svieppt:ird April 2024 

April 2024 

Cl.fvitviit:i fleVY1ivit3 Levioir tity12.epresevitt:itive, April 2024 

fivit:ivicit:il Advisor"'-f toVY1VY1ittee 1 YR 

Will Jevikivis u.>VY1 VY1 i ssiovier Avlt:)v\St 202 3 

Vt:ivi Svit:iver u.>VY1 VY1 issiovier Av10v\st 202 3 

tvit:ise 12.t:ividolpvi ( 2-(p-2 3) u.>VY1VYlissiovier Av1t3v\St 2023 

'Bv\ddl.f 'Brt:idsvit:iw-tvit:iir U>v\Vlf'-1 VV\t:11.f Or i-10v1st 2023 

Eri vi 12.ice ( 0-1-202 3) 'Bv\dt3et "Director Ai-10v1st 202 3 

tviip \IV\iller Trnstee ~ 0v1st 2023 



13o~rd/Govnvnittee N~vne Tervn Govnvne\llt txpir~tio\11 

6,IS 'BMrd 3 yg 

\V\ike Ct1VY1pbell -Propertl.j Assessor October 2024 

Jt1ck Qv1t1lls \V\t11.jor's Vesi0V1ee October 2024 

-PMtlj Terrl.J LW13 October 2024 

12.1.fVJe CliV1t1rd LW13 October 2024 

13t1rr1.J \V\cNt1bb LLA13 October 2024 

Jt1ck Qv1t1lls LL,W October 2024 

1?.1.Jt1V1 Jt1V1ikv1lt1 CoVYIVYlissioVJ AppoiVJted October 2024 

6,overVJVYlBVJt?ll -Aff?lirs CoVYlVYlittee 1 yg 

13i ll St1tter-Aeld CoVYIVYlissioVJer Awy,1s-t- 2023 

+/eVJr l.f Cv1lleVJ CoVYIVYl issioVJ er AlA0lAS-t- 2023 

Will JeVJkiVJs CoVYIVYlissioVJen AlA0lASt 202 3 

CV1t1se l?.t1V1dolpV1 CoVYIVYli ssioVJer AlA0lAS-t- 202 3 

1?.oseVY1t1r1.J Qv1illeVJ (2-G:>-23) CoVY1VY1issioVJer AlA0lAS-t- 202 3 

IVJdlAstri?ll 'BoVJd/VevelopVYleVJt 'Bo?lrd (p yg 

\V\el +/iVJes -Pt1V1el 13 SepteVY1ber 202G> 

Ted Wt1VY1pler, Jr. -Pt1V1el 13 SepteVY1ber 202G> 

13ill 13v1tern -P t1V1el 13 SepteVY\ber 202G> 

Jt1VY1es TV10VY\t1SOVI -Pt1V1el c, SepteVY1ber 202 t 

JiVYI Cvlrtis -Pt1V1el c, SepteVY1ber 202 t 

Nt1VJCl.j 13Mtlj -Pt1V1el c, SepteVY1l?er 202 t 

13rnce \V\t1rtiVJ -Pt1V1el A SepteVY\l?er 202'o 

-Pt1V1el A SepteVY\l?er 202'o 

\V\ike wel?k;, -Pt1V1el A SepteVY\l?er 202'o 



Lov1dovi Cb&1V11'\i Lil?rnry 'Botir 3 yg 
(iJ-S- 2. 3 N tW 17?.L6ittS & 

'BO/W.V OffIGIALS 

Kyle 5-hjer Lol,\doVJ April 2.024 

1't1l,\liVJe 13tirklol,\r 1'viilt1delpviit1 April 2025 

CiVJdy 13eVJe-Aeld G,reeVJkitick April 2025 

St1 VJdi Jor0esoVJ Tellico Villt10e April 2023 

St1 rt1vi TviovMSOVJ Lol,\doVJ April 2023 

Eli2.-t1kietvi -Htill Tellico Villt10e April 2025 

13etvi Wt1lderVY1t1\IJ LeVJoir Ci-hj April 2025 

JoAVJVJ -Htirt LeVJoir Ci-hj April 2025 

CtirolyVJ 1't1'3& At-Lt1r0e April 2023 

Lil?rtiry 13otird-Ocoe,e, 1?.iveir1?.ei0iovitil 3 yg 

1' t1l,\li VJ& 13tirklol,\r April 2024 

Eli2.-t1kietvi -Htill April 2024 

Litte,r Cbvitrol CbWIWlitte,e, 1 yg 

Adt1VY1 Wtiller CoVYIVYlissioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. 3 

Will JeVJkiVJS CoVY1VY1issioVJ~ Av10v1st 2.02. 3 

13ill G,etoVYl&S CoVYIVYli ssioVJer Av10v1st 2.02. 3 

J1VY1VY1y Pt1Vis Col,\VJ-hj Svieriff Av1c:,v1st 2.02. 3 

13illy 1'ickel -Hwy Sl,\periVJteVJdeVJt Av1c:,v1st 2.02. 3 

Cviris 1't1rks u,vive,VJie,vice, Uvite,r "Director 



13ott1rd/Covnvnittee Ntt1vne iervn CDVYIVY\BVJt £xpirtt1tiovi 

VV\tiivitevitivice Committee 1 YR 

Gim::i W\oVJtootVJ W\tiiVJteVJtiVJGe Sv1pervisor Aw3v1st 202 3 

V ti VJ SVJtiVer Cc,wwvii ssioVJer Av1t3v1st 202 3 

6,tiry WVJit-Aeld UlVYlVYlissioVJer Av1t3v1st 2023 

Scott NewVYltiVJ 13Mrd of Edv1ctltioVJ Av1t3v1s-t- 202 3 

13okikiy JoVJVJSOVJ 13Mrd of Edv1ctitioVJ Av1t3v1s-t- 202 3 

-PltiVJVJiVI~ CoWlWlissiovi (R-PC) 1 YR 

ff tit Cc,v1k ( LeoVJ Sviield 0../22) Slot 13/211
• Vi strict, Jv1VJe 2023 

W\ike Wtiller i:;,t~ Vistrict Jv1VJe 2023 

r'tiVYl W\cNew Slot Ah st Vi strict Jv1VJe 2024 

keitVJ 13v1ckles Slot A/stn Vistrict Jv1VJe 2024 

J\ VYl VYly WillitiVYlS Slot 13/5tn Vistrict Jv1VJe 2023 

Ji VYl 13rooks 3 rd Vistrict Jv1VJe 2023 

JoVJVJ Ntipier 'Slot 13/1 st Vi strict Jv1VJe 2023 

lf\VJdy +ttiVYliltoVJ (Todd K.eVJVJedy 0../22) Slot A/211
• Vistri~ Jv1VJe 2023 

12yti VJ 13rit::JVlf 4 tn Vi strict Jv1VJe 2023 

Ctirlie W\cEticVJerVJ (LCRT'C) Cc,-TerVY\ 

LeoVJ 5VJields (LCRT'C) Cc,-TerVY\ 

1'v1rcvitisivi~ Committee 1 YR 

12oseVY\tiry Qv1illeVJ Cc,VY\VY\issioVJer Av1t3v1st 202 3 

CVJtise 12tlVJdolpVJ UlVYlVYlissioVJer Av1t3v1st 202 3 

13ill 6,etiVYles u:,VYlVYlissioVJer Av1t3v1s-t- 202 3 

AdtiVYl Wtiller (2-G,-202 3) u:,VYlVYlissioVJer Av1t3v1st 202 3 



l?lAddy l?rtidsltltiw U>lAVJ-hj \N\tiyor AlA0lAS-t 202 3 

\N\tltt KleiviscltlV¥1idt (ex-officio) (2.-G,-2.3) 1'lArcltltisivi0 "Director AlA0lAS-t 202 3 

12.ot:iVI& S-tt:it& W\t:1iV1t&V1t:1V1C& & Op&rt:1tioV1s Advisor\.( 
3yg 

C-bWlWlitt&& 

"Bill Stitterfi eld (2.-G>-2.02.3) CoV¥1V¥1issiovier J lAVJe 2.02.3 

Gtre0 \N\ovit oot ltl Lo1,1dovi V'A"1ivitevi6\VJCe Virector J lAVJe 2.02.3 

T oviy Aikevis Levioi r Ci-hj \N\tiyor J lAVJe 2.02. 3 

5lAStlVi WillitiWlS 'l<Mvie St tite1 J lAVJe 2.02. 3 

St:ifotl.( C-bWlWlitt&& 1 yg 

l<i ley WtiWlpler ColAvi-hj Clerk A1A13v1s-t 202 3 

l?lAddy l?rtidsltltiw ColAVJ-hj \N\tiyor A1A13 v1s-t 202 3 

Cltlip \N\il ler T rnst ee A1A13 v1s-t 202 3 

T tiV¥lV¥lY Gttilltiltltir 1<e0ister of "Deeds A1A13 v1s-t 202 3 

Steve +/tirrelsovi CirclAit CriWliviti l ColArt Clerk A1A0v1s-t 202 3 

JiV¥lV¥ly PMiS U>lAVJ-hj Sltleriff A1A0v1s-t 202 3 

+/eviry ClAllevi Co V¥l V¥l is s i oi'.ie? A1A0v1s-t 2 02 3 

"Becky Wti lltice A1A0v1s-t 202 3 

'l<ex Ptile Gieviern l Sessiovis J lAd0e A1A0v1s-t 2 02 3 

VV\i ke CtlWlpl::iell 1'ropert y Assessor A1A0v1s-t 2 02 3 

Gtre0 \N\ovit ootltl f "1cilities Y'A61ivitevi61vice 'Direct or A1A0v1s-t 202 3 

Trticy l?ltiir 1?lAd0et Pi rector lAC., vtS-t 2023 

+/tivik Sled0e G,evier"11 Sessiovis J 1,1dt3e, Viv 2. ~lAC.,vtS-t 202 3 



'J?Di::;ird/Covnvnittee Ni::;ivne Tervn C.OVYlVYlB\IJt tXpiri::;itiD\IJ 

St:ilt:ir"t 13eviefit AV-/-tOG CoVYlVYlittee 1 yg 

VV\ike Cv1vY1pk7ell -Property Assessor Awy11st 2023 

Lisv1 Ni les Scott Clerk & VV\v1ster Awy-1st 202 3 

+/eVJry C&1lleVJ CovYlvYl issioVJer Av10v1st 202 3 

(5iv1ry Wviit-Aeld CovYlvYlissioVJer Av10v1st 202 3 

1?.iley Wv1vY1pler Co&1VJty Clerk Av10v1st 202 3 

WviittVJey Cv1ldwell tvYlployee 1:3eVJe-Ats Av10v1st 202 3 

1:3&1ddy 1:3rv1dsviv1w Co&1 VJty VV\v1yor Av10v1st 202 3 

VV\v1tt KleiVJSCVlvYl idt (2.-G>-2.3 & S-1-2.3) -P&1rcV1v1siVJ0 Pirector Av10v1st 202 3 

T vlvYlvYl\.f (5iv1 llv1V1v1r 1?.e0ister of Peeds Av10v1st 202 3 

Steve +/v1rrelsoVJ (5ieVJerv1I SessioVJS Co&1rt Clerk'. Av10v1st 202 3 

JivYlvYly PMiS Co&1VJty Svierif!l Av10v1st 202 3 

Cviip VV\iller Trnstee Av15v1st 202 3 

1:3illy -Pickel +/wy S&1periVJteVJdv1V1t Av10v1st 202 3 

Gire0 VV\oVJfootV! fticili t ies VV\tiiVJteVJtiVJCe "Director Av10v1st 202 3 

Eri VJ 1?.ice ( S-1 -2. 3) fiVJvlVJCe Pirector Av10v1st 202 3 

1?.ex Pv1 le J&1d0e Av10v1st 202 3 

+/v1VJk Sled0e J&1d0e Av10v1st 202 3 

Seviior GitiMVJS tXBCvltive CoVYlVYlittee 1 yg 

Joe VV\orrisioVJ (2.-G,- 2. 3) CovY1vY1issioV1er Av10v1st 202 3 

1:3ill Sv1tterfield CovYlvYlissioVJer Av10v1st 202 3 

1:3ecky Wv1llv1ce SeVJior CitiMVJS CeVJter Pirector A&10&1st 2.02. 3 



SVJBriff's W\Brit SBrvicBs 13otird 

"Bill Siev1 mes 

Steve Cook 

Solid w~stB Vispos~I CowwnittBB 

Lt1m(l<ole111 ( 4 -3-22) 

Adv1m Wv1ller ( Cj-(p-22) tempornry 

"Bill Stitterfteld (temp 111ppoi111tme111t Cl-(p-22) resi<3111ed (p

S-23 

W\0111tyl2.oss (111ppoi111ted kiy Le111oir City) 

Svtrplvts 1'ropBrt~ AvttVJori~ 

Vv1111 S\tlv1ver - - - - - - - - - ,.. / -_ / ::. 
._,., ~ - ...__ ~ . _,. ~~ _,. __, - - - - _,,I 

Will Je111ki111s 

!Adv1m Wtiller 

C\tlv1se Kv1111dolp\tl 

W\titt Klei111sc\tlmidt (2-Cl-23) 

G, YR 

1 YR 

1 YR 

Commissio111er 

Commissio111er 

1'111111el 13 April 2027 

1't1111el 13 April 2027 

1'111111el C W\111rc\tl 202S 

1'111111el C W\tirc\tl 202 S 

1'111111el A-Lov1do111 W\111rc\tl 2023 

1'111111el A-Commissio111er W\tirc\tl 202 3 

1' t1111el A- Le111oi r City W\tirc\tl 202 3 

Commissio111er Ai10vtst 2.02. 3 

Commissio111er Ai10v1st 2.02. 3 

Commissio111er Ai10v1st 2.02. 3 

Commissio111er Ai10v1st 2.02. 3 

U>rAlllty W\111yor. Ai10v1st 2.02. 3 

1'v1rc\tlv1si111<3 'Director Ai10v1st 2.02. 3 

Commissio111er Jv1111e 2023 



'Bo1Jird/ Cbvnvnittee N/JiVYlB Tervn CbVYlVYlB\.'lt Expir1Jitio\1 

TRVA 'Bot-1rd of Vi rectors (Lov1doV1) (p yg 

-1tev1ry Cv\llev1 AW'.)v\S-t 2.02.4 

l?v\ddy 1?r111dsvi111w Av\t:'.)v\S-t 2.02.(p 

JiWlWl'-j \'V\111-tlock Av\t:'.)v\S-t 2.02.(p 

i ASS 'BMrd of Virnctors (Lov1doV1) 3 yg 

'Bill S111t-terfield Jv\v1e 2.02. 3 

J111W1es 'Brooks Jv\v1e 2.02.4 

Cviip \'V\iller Jv\v1e 2.02.'? 

Visitor's 'Bv1re~v1 'BMrd 1 yg 

12.oseW1111ry Qv\illev1 CoW1Wlissiov1er "DeceW1k?er 2.02. 3 





Where as, In 2019, 2020 and 2021, the Federal Government grossly overstepped 

it's authority mandating and implementing COVID vaccines, mask mandates, 

closing businesses and churches, and limiting or prohibiting public gatherings, 

Where as, Loudon County citizens were threatened with the loss of jobs for failing 

to take an untested, questionable vaccine, and were denied access to certain 

places, in some instances, for failing to prove vaccine status or refusing to wear 

masks, 

Where as, there is now much scientific evidence that the vaccine and mask 

mandates likely caused more harm to human health than good and that social 

distancing and closures had little if any effect in preventing the spread of COVID 

and there is now also much evidence that the federal mandates were actually 

used as a vehicle to impact the 2020 presidential election, 

Now therefore, let it be known to all, that in the current time or future time, 

Loudon County government will NOT recognize any mandates or dictates from 

the federal government or any other government agencies that would require any 

Loudon County resident to be forced to take any unwanted vaccines or conform 

to any mandates or dictates that is contrary to that's person's beliefs. 

Furthermore, Loudon County government will not allow any local government 

resources to be used in the implementation or enforcement of any such 

mandates or dictates. Lastly, Loudon County government has full confidence that 

people have the inherent ability to determine what's in the best medical interest 

for themselves and their families and should be allowed to make those decisions 

with their medical professionals. 

This resolution to be effective immediately upon passage, for the wellbeing, 

health and welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 



[Q) 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COUNTY GENERAL FUND COMMITMENT FOR 
REVENUE RECEIVED FROM THE STA TE OF TENNESSEE FOR A GRANT FOR TLETA 

(TENNESSEE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ACADEMY} FUNDING ASSISTANCE FOR 
THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

Whereas, Loudon County entered into a government grant contract with the 
State of Tennessee for the purpose of grant funding assistance for local law 
enforcement agencies based on the most current version of the Ability to Pay Index 
(ATP!) in the county for which the Grantee has jurisdiction for the duration of the 
Grant Contract; and 

Whereas, the State of Tennessee awarded the grant for TLETA funding 
assistance for Loudon County in the amount of up to $40,000 per year for a total of 
$200,000 for FY 2024-2028 with a contract end date of April 2, 2028; and 

Whereas, Loudon County desires to preserve the revenue from this grant, 
committing its usage to future expenses in the Loudon County Sheriff's Office for 
training and/or equipment. 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that Loudon County Commission approves the 
establishment of the potential grant revenue in the County General Fund as a 
Commitment for Public Safety (reserved) up to the amount of $200,000 that 
potentially will be received from the State of Tennessee. 

Be It Finally Resolved, that this Resolution be adopted and immediately spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session 
October 2, 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAV/RUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR /VA'S PLACE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE, SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $25,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of 
the ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Joseph Morrison, representing the Fifth (5 th ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $25,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 5, 
Seat A should be contributed to provide to Iva's Place. Iva's Place is a 501(c)(3) organization in 
Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$25,000 contribution to Iva's Place from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to District 5 
Seat A. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of October 
2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAVJRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR !VA'S PLACE 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE, SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $25,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of 
the ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Van Shaver, representing the Fifth (5 th ) County Commission 
District Seat B, has determined that $25,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 5, Seat B should 
be contributed to provide to Iva's Place. Iva's Place is a 501(c)(3) organization in Loudon County; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$25,000 contribution to Iva's Place from its ARPA "standard allowance" assigned to District 5 
SeatB. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of October 
2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-enc/ has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB lS,246,092 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,176,868 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,32S 762,320 l ,793,39S 26,002,040 

Total Available Funds 36,SlS,S49 762,320 l,793,39S 39,071,264 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 222,337 1,781,0lS 28,004,488 

Effect on Fund Balance {2,SS4,811) S39,983 12,380 (2,002 ,448) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,Sl4,413 S39,983 12,380 11,066,776 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 . I 
243 46000 
244 

245 46100 
246 46110 
247 46140-SRCTR 
248 46140-TCAD 
249 46160 
250 46190-MHTPG 
251 46190-ELECI 
252 46190 PRIM! 
253 I 
254 I 
257 

258 46200 
259 46210 
260 46210-TLETA 
261 46290-TCll 
262 46290-GHSOG 
263 46290-SROGTI 
264 46290-VCIF-COL 
265 46290-VCIF-FOR 
266 
267 I 
268 

269 46300 
270 46310 
271 
272 
273 
274 

Budget Committee September 19, 1013 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General r,'und 101 
9/1812023 11 :41 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Program 9,000 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,300 
Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 
State Reaooraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant-Menial Health Grant 
Other General Govt Grant - Computer Grant 2,403 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total Gcncrnl Government Grants 22,300 2,403 

Public Sa[,rv Grants 

Law Enforcement Grant 41,600 Expensed @ 54110 

Law Enforcement Grant - TLETA O (1BSept_D2Oct23] 
Other Public Safetv Grants-TC! Eauioment Grant 
Other Public Safety Granls-Govemor's Hwy Safety Office Grant I 
Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 675,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Collaborative 
Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Formula Based I 

Total Public Safety Grants 41,600 r,7,; onn 

I Expensed@ 54110 

Health and Wel[are Grants (18Sept_020ct23] 
Health Department Programs 516,400 

Totnl Health and Welfare Grants I 516,400 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Dgl Amds Amded Budget 

I 

9,000 9,000 
13,300 13,300 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

I 
24,703 0 24,703 

I 41,600 41,600 

I 0 40,000 40,000 
I 0 0 - --- 0 

675,000 -- 675,000 
0 1,620,215 1,620,215 
0 .L»,1--gtj I 133,180 

1----
.1-i-6-;600 1,793,395 I 2,509,995 

I 
I 

516,400 I 516,400 

I 
516,400 0 516,400 

I 

Page 9 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,---

3 . 
275 46800-46900 
276 46820 
277 46830 
278 46835 COCLK 
279 46840 
280 46850 
281 46852 
262 46855 
283 46915 , 
284 46960 1 
285 46910 1 
286 46980 - TECH - F20 I 
287 46990 
288 46990-CONFLI 
269 46990-HGUN I 
290 46990-PRIM 
291 46990-FANTA 
292 
293 
294 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 I 
9/1812023 11 :41 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Stale Reven11es 
Income Tax 
Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 60,000 
State Shared Sports Gaming 35,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 165,000 
Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6 000 
Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant 
Other State Revenues 
Other Slate Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 
Other State Revenues 
Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 54,870 
Other State Revenues 

I 
Total Other State Revenues 460,870 0 

295 Total State of Tennessee 1,041,170 677,403 
296 
297 
298 
299 47000 Federnl Government 
~ vu 

301 47200 Federal Thror,r,I, Srore 
,--- --
302 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
303 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 
304 47220 DOE22 Civil Defense Reimbursemem 
305 47220 DOE 23 Civil Defense Reimbursement 
306 47230 Disaster Relief 
307 47235 12.5K Homeland Security Grant 
306 47303 COVJD-19 Grant 
309 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 
310 7590-SRCTR-V ACCI Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - Vaccine 
311 47590-GHSOG Other Federal through Slate - gHSOG-FY 2023 
312 47590-GHSOG Other Federal through State - GHSOG 
313 47990-MARSH Direct Federal Revenue - US Marshalls Roundup 
314 47990-0PIOD I Direct Federal Revenue - OPIOD Senlement 
315 I 
316 To!nl Federal Throul!h Stnlc 
317 
316 
319 

320 Totnl Federnl Government 

Dudgct Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 

0 
43,722 ! 
16,000 (8,295) 

16,000 

18,000 

88,774 
0 
0 

30,000 
0 

114.003 I 

370,499 7,705 

370,499 7,705 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arndell Dgt Amds Arndell Budget 
I 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
96,000 96,000 

0 0 
60 000 60 ,000 
35,000 35,000 

165,000 165,000 
15,000 15,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

54,870 54,870 
0 0 

460 ,870 Di 460,870 

1,718,573 t,793,395 I 3,511,968 

I 
0 1 0 

43 ,122 I 43,722 
7,705 7,705 

I 0 
o · I 0 

18,000 18,000 
0 0 

ss .114 I 88,774 
0 0 
0 0 

30,000 30,000 
0 0 

174,003 174 003 

378,204 0 378,204 

378,204 o I 378,204 

Page 10 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -3 . 

355 

356 49000 
357 49500 
358 49600-TRADE 
359 49700 
360 49800 ELEC 
361 49800 
362 

363 

364 ! 
365 I 
366 

367 

368 

369 

C 

General Fund 101 
9/ 18/202) 11 :4 I 

Or/ier Sources 
Other Loans Issued 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Am<ls 

I 
0 

Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
Insurance Recovery 7,500 
Transfers In - From 171 -600-Voting Machines/Carts 95,000 
Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 77,212 

Total l ransters 1n 102,500 77,212 

370 Total Revenues and Transfers In 23,446,325 762,320 
371 

372 

373 

374 

Budget CommiUcc September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arndell Dgl Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
7,500 7,500 

95,000 95,000 
77,212 77,212 

179,712 0 179,712 

24,208,645 1,193,395 I 26,002,040 

i ----
I 

Page 12 



A I 

1 I 
2 

Account Number l 
3 . I 

1321 54000 
1322 
1323 54110 
1324 101 
1325 103 
1326 103 
1327 106 
1328 108 
1329 109 
1330 110 
1331 115 
1332 120 
1333 140 
1334 161 
1335 162 
1336 166 
1337 169 
1338 186ARPA 
1339 170 
1340 187 
1341 187-GHSOG 
1342 201 
1343 201 ARPA 
1344 201-GHSOG 
1345 204 
1346 204 
1347 204 ARPA 
1348 204-GHSOG 
1349 206 
1350 206-RET-LIF 
1351 207 
1352 207-COBRA 
1353 207-RET 
1354 207-SRHTH 
1355 208 
1356 208-COBRA 
1357 208-RET-DEN 
1358 210 
1359 212 
1360 212 ARPA 
1361 212-GHSOG 
1362 307 
1363 307-WIRE 
1364 320 
1365 330 
1366 330-SHERF 
1367 332-AWARE 
1368 334 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

9/18/2023 11-.41 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilg! Amds 

Public Safetv 

Sheriff's Department 
Councv Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 112,246 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 202,206 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
Deputies (+538 ,000 for 43 hrs) 1,715,838 
Investigator(s) 345,216 
Captain(s) 
Lieutenant(s) 175,668 
Sergeant(sl 221 ,824 
Computer Programmer ($3,400 for 43 hrs) 52,616 
Salarv Suoolement (lnservice reimb by State) 36,000 
Secrelary(ies) 52,000 
Clerical Personnel 122,439 
Custodial Personnel 36,799 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 44,053 
Longevity Pay 
School Resource Officer (+ S 15,500 for 43 hrs) 601 ,s90 I 
Overtime Pav 200,000 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 15 ,000 
Social Security 243,318 
Social Security 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 930 
State Retirement 392,517 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 
Seate Retirement 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 1,532 
Life Insurance 10,950 
Life Insurance-Retirees 2,064 
Medical Insurance 808,395 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 11 ,245 
Dental Insurance 41 ,553 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 3,295 
Unemployment Compensation I 
Employer Medicare I 56 905 
Emolover Medicare I 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 218 -Communication 25,000 
Communication 30,000 

Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Ooerating Lease Pavments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Maintenance Agreements 15 000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilgt Amds Amded Iludget 

11 2,246 112,246 
202,206 202,206 

0 0 
1,7 15,838 1,715,838 

345,216 345,216 
0 I 0 

175,668 I 175,668 
221,824 221 ,824 

52 616 52,616 
36,000 . 36,000 
52,000 ! 52,000 

122,439 I Revenue@ 47590· 122,439 
36.799 I GHSOG 36,799 
44,053 

No effect on FB 
44,053 

0 lr1sse□t 02oct231 0 
607,590 I 607,590 
200,000 I 200,000 

15,000 1,122 16,122 
243,3 18 243,318 

0 0 
930 69 999 

392,517 392,517 
0 0 
0 0 

1,532 113 1,645 
10,950 10,950 
2,064 2,064 

808,395 808,395 
0 0 
0 0 

11,245 11,245 
41,553 41,553 

0 0 
3 295 3,295 

al 0 
s6.9os I 56,905 

0 0 
218 16 ?)4 

25,000 25 ,000 
30,000 J0,000 

4,000 4,000 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
15,000 15,000 

Page 38 



A IE 

1 I 
2 

Account Number \ 
3 
~ 

1369 334-RADIO 
1370 336 
1371 338 

1372 340 \ 
1373 348 

1374 349 

1375 349-LFSVR 

1376 353 
1377 355 
1376 355- LFSVR 

1379 355-GHSOG 
1360 399 

1381 399-AWARE 

1382 399-CITZN 

1383 412 
1384 413 

1385 414 

1366 422 
1387 425 

1388 431 
1369 435 

1390 446 
1391 450 

1392 451 
1393 471-VCIF-COL 

1394 471-VCIF-FOR 
1395 499 
1396 499-AWARE 

1397 499-CITZN 

1398 499-LFSVR 

1399 508 
1400 513 
1401 524 

1402 524 LFSVR 
1403 708 

1404 708-VCIF-COL 
1405 709-VCIF-FOR 

1406 711 
1407 716 

1408 716AWARE 
1409 716 GHSOG 
1410 716 SJtO 
1411 716 GHSOG-F22 

1412 718 

1413 719 

1414 719-SHERF 

1415 
1416 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission Oc.tol.,cr 2, 2023 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E F G 

General Fund 101 

9/18/2023 11 :41 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Org Ilgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

Maintenance Agreements - Radios 14,000 14,000 
Eauipment Maint & Reoair 5,000 5,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Vehicles 220,000 220,000 

Medical and Dental Services 10,000 10,000 

Postal Charges 7,500 7,500 

Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 7,500 7,500 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 3,000 

Tow-in Services 12,000 12,000 

Travel 20,000 20,000 

Travel 1,000 1,000 

Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 61,000 61,000 

Otlier Contracted Services 1,000 1,000 i ------:(000 I 

Other Contracted Services 0 I _____ _JJ.qg 1 

Diesel Fuel 500 500 

Drugs and Medical Suoolies 0 

Duolicatin• Suoolies 2,800 2,800 I 
Food Suoolies 2 ,000 2,000 I 
Gasoline 300,000 300,000 

Law Enf Suoolies 2,000 2,000 I 
Office Supplies 12,000 12,000 

Small Tools 1,000 1,000 

Tires 30,000 30,000 

Uniforms 81,325 81,325 

Software 0 14 ,480 

Software 0 42,165 
Other Supplies and Materials 15,000 15,000 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Conunillcd Funds) 4,000 4,000 i ---(4]00)1 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Commitled Funds) 3,000 J,000 I 
------:1 ___ .£!,:!_~ ) 

Other Suoolies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 3,000 Revenue 3,000 

Premiums on Coroorate Suretv Bonds 250 #46290-V□F-COL 250 

Worker's Comp Insurance 36,392 
No effect on FB 

36,392 

In Service/Staff Development 47,500 lrlBsent 02octzo231 47,500 

In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 500 31)(}--
Communication Eauioment 32,500 Revenue #46290-VCIF- ).£-;::tt:IU.. ----Communication Eauioment FOR 0 ~~_J35 I 
Data Proccssini,, Eauioment 

No effect on FB 
0 91,015 

Furniture and Fixtures 8,000 'lOSent 02Dct231 8,000 

Law Enforcement Eauioment 50,000 50,000 
Law Enforcement Eouoment 4,000 4,000 
Law Enforcement Eouinmenc IS.ODO 15.000 (4 .000 ) 

Law Enforcement Eauiomcnt - from BOE 0 

Law Enforcement Eauio (GHSOG - FY 2022) 0 -r••enue #47590-

Vehicles 256,000 256,000 
GHSOG 

Office Eauiomcnt I 6,000 6,000 lr1 nr- -~ ..,..,.,..__._.,..,., 

Office Eouioment (From Restricted Funds) I 0 

i 
Total Sherifrs Department I 6,867,184 0 6,867,184 1,750,315 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Dudget 

14,000 
5 ,000 

220,000 
10,000 
7,500 

7 500 
3,000 

12.000 
20,000 

1,000 
a 

61,000 
5,000 
1,100 

500 
0 

2.800 
2,000 

300,000 
2,000 

12,000 

1,000 
30,000 

8 I ,325 
14,480 
42,165 
15,000 

0 
1,900 

3,000 

250 
36,392 
47,500 

500 

32.500 
1,605,335 

91,015 
8,000 

50,000 
4,000 

11 ,000 
0 

0 
256,000 

6,000 

0 

8,617,499 

Page 39 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 . 
1449 

1450 54210 
1451 109 
1452 l 15 
1453 160 
1454 160-CRSEC 
1455 169 
1456 186ARPA 
1457 187 
1458 187-CRSEC 
1459 201 
1460 201 ARPA I 
1461 201-CRSEC j 
1462 204 
1463 204 ARPA 
1464 204-CRSEC 
1465 206 
1466 206-CRSEC 
1467 206-RET-LIF 
1468 207 
1469 207-CRSEC 
1470 207-RET-MED 
1471 207-SRJ-ITH 
1472 208 
1473 208-CRSEC 
1474 208-RET 
1475 210 
1476 212 
1477 212 ARPA 
1478 212-CRSEC 
1479 330 
1480 331 
1481 334 
1482 336 
1483 340 
1484 348 
1485 349 
1486 355 
1487 355-EXTRA 
1488 399 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

General Fund IOI I 
9/1812023 11 :4 1 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Jail Depanmenl 
Captain(s) 62,959 
Corrections Sergeants 244.524 (,15 .660) 
Guards (S29.000 for 43 hrs) 2,127,580 44,432 
Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) I 33,296 
Part-time Personnel 2 500 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Wages 115,000 
Overtime Wages 3,500 
Social Securitv 158,258 (76) 

Social Security 
Social Securitv 8,481 
State Retirement 171,110 ( 125) 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 9,179 
Life Insurance 9,293 
Life Insurance 473 
Life Insurance-Retirees 356 
Medical Insurance 553,364 
Medical Insurance 18,545 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 15,767 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1,857 
Dental Insurnnce 31,867 
Denial Insurance 869 
Dental Insurance - Retirees )53 
Unemployment Compensation 
Emoloyer Medicare 37,012 ( I 8) 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 1,984 
Operating Lease Pavments (Cooier) 
Le~al Services 5,000 
Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 5,000 
Medical and Dental Services 300,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & £'arms 500 
Travel 2,000 
Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 7,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded 13gl Amds Amded Budget 

62,959 62,959 
198,864 198,864 

2,172,012 2,172,012 
133,296 133,296 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

115,000 115,000 
3,500 3,500 

158,182 158,182 
0 0 

8,481 8,481 
170,985 170,985 

0 0 
9,179 9,179 
9,293 9,293 

473 473 
356 356 

553,364 553,364 
18,545 18,545 
15,767 I 15,767 

1,857 I 1,857 
31,867 31,867 

869 869 
353 353 

0 0 
36,994 36,994 

0 0 
1,984 1,984 

al 0 
s,ooo I 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

300,000 300,000 
200 200 
500 500 

2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 
7 000 7 000 

Paga 41 



A 

1 

...2.. Account Number 
3 

' 
1489 

1490 

1491 
1492 

1493 
1494 

1495 
1496 
1497 

1498 
1499 

1500 
1501 

1502 
1503 
1504 

1505 
1506 

1507 
150B 
1509 

1510 
1511 

1512 
1513 
1514 

Budge1 Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

410 

412 

413 
414 

421 
422 

431 

435 
451 

468I 

471 1 
499 

so9 I 
s13 I 
524 
599 

708 
109 I 
1101 
711 
716 

716-TCI 
719 

C 

General Fund 101 

911 8/2023 11 :41 

Custodial Supplies 

Diesel 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 

Duolicating Suoolies 
Food Preparation Suoplies 
Food Supplies (Inmates) 

Law Enforcement Suoolies 
Office Supp\ies 

Uniforms 

Chemicals 
Software 
Other Suonlies & Materials 

Refunds 
Workers' Como Insurance 

In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Communication Eauioment 
Data Processing EQuiprncnt 
Food Service Eauioment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Law Enf Equip 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilgt Amds 

30,000 

5,000 
70,000 

500 
3,000 

300,000 

2,000 
6,000 

30,000 

50,000 

32,075 

3,000 

3,000 

20,700 
3,000 
3,000 
4,000 

Law Enforcement EQuiomenl - Training Grant 
Office Eciuiomcnt 2,000 

Tolnl Joil Deonrtment 4,587,402 19,253 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilgt Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 --------- 30,000 
5,000 (1.600) 3,400 

70,000 I I 70,000 
500 I I 500 

J ,000 I 3,000 
300,000 I I 300,000 

2,000 I I 2 ,000 

6,000 l : 6,000 
30,000 J I 30,000 

o I I 0 
o' I 0 

50,000 I I 50,000 
O I I 0 

]2,075 I I 32,075 

3,000 I I 3,000 
O I I 0 

3,000 ! 2,600: 5,600 

20,700 I I 20,700 
3,000 I I 3,000 
3,000 I 3,000 
4,000 __ £.!~(~lJ 3,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
4,606,655 0 4,606,655 

Page 42 



A lel C 

1 11 Gcncrnl Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 

9/26/2023 14:47 -
3 
~ I 

1515 11 
1516 54240 Juvenile Progrnm 

1517 189 Other Salaries and Wages 

1518 199 Oiher Per Diem & Fees 

1519 - 201 Social Securitv 

1520 204 State Retirement 

1521 212 Emoloycr Medicare 

1522 355 Travel 

~ 460I !Travel/Reservations 

1524 499 Other Supolies & Materials 

1525 

1526 iTotn l Juvenile Proi:rnm 

1527 I 
1528 
1529 54320 Rural fire Protection 

1530 316 Contributions 

1531 316-LAND Contributions 
·-

1532 3 16-RBAY Rarity Bay First Responders 

1533 316-PHIVF Philadelehia fire Department 

1534 316-GREVf Greenback Fire Department 

1535 316-TELVf Tellico Village Fire Department 

1536 316-LCFR Loudon County Fi re Rescue 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I Amds 
I 

I 
I 

0 

0 1 

o I 
0 

01 
0 

0 

I 0 

I 
I 0 

0 

I --
1,soo I 

I 00,000 

I 100,000 

100.000 I 
I 140,000 

1537 790-FIRES Other Eouip . • Fire Blankets (Fire Safety Com mi1ment) 

1538 

1539 

1540 

Budgcl Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

/To tal Rural Fire Protection 441,500 

1 1 I 

F G I H 

I ' I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

I Amdcd Bgt Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

' 
I i 

01 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 - , .. 
I 0 0 

0 0 

I 0 0 

01 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

- -·-

! Approp from Fire Safety 
- Commitment (No effect 

0 on FB): 0 

I 0 , 0 

! 1,500 19Sent 02Oct231 1,500 

' 100,000 I I 100,000 

100,000 I I 100,000 

100,000 I I 100,000 

140,000 j 140,000 

0 19_000 I 19,000 

I I I 
0 441,500 19,000 460,500 

I 

Page 43 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ---3 

-
1540 
1541 54410 
1542 
1543 105 
1544 161 
1545 186 ARPA 
1546 201 

1547 201 ARPA 
1548 204 

1549 204 ARPA 
1550 206 

1551 206-RET-LIF 

1552 207 
1553 208 
1554 208-RET-DEN 

1555 212 
1556 212ARPA 
1557 3071 
1558 307 Wire! 
1559 320 

1560 327 
1561 330 
1562 333 
1563 334 
t564 334-RADIO 
1565 3361 
1566 336-BOATI 
1567 338 
1568 348 
1569 349 
1570 355 
1571 399 

1572 399 DIVE 
1573 399 HYPER 
1574 399-FY23 
1575 409 

1576 412 
1577 414 
1576 422 
1579 425 
1580 434 
1501 435 
1562 450 
15B3 451 

1584 451-DIVE 
1585 499 
1566 499-DIVE 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

9/18/2023 I I :41 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Emergency Management 

Supervisor/Director 58,8 13 

Secretarv(ies) 35,298 

Longevitv Pav 
Social Security 5,835 

Social Securitv 
State Retirement 6,315 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 337 

Life Insurance - Retiree I 192 

Medical Insurance 12,355 

Dental Insurance 850 

Dental Insurance - Retiree 353 

Employer Medicare 1,365 

Emolover Medicare 
Communication 2,820 

Communication - Wireless 2,400 

!Dues and Mcmbershios 11 0 
Freight Expenses 250 

Ooerating Lease Pavments 1,100 

Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fi 671 

Maintenance Aereements 1,200 742 

Maintenance and Reoair Services-Eauiom 1,000 

Maintenance and Rcoair Scrvices-Eaui □m I 2,000 

Maintenance and Renair Services - Vehicles 6,500 

Postal Charges 130 
Printing, Stationerv and Forms 800 

Travel 1,500 

Other Contracted Services 8,500 

I 

Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 (742) 

Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - I·lyocr Reach) 5,000 

Other Contracted Services - FY 2023 
Crushed Stone 1.000 I 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 

Duolica tin1; Supplies 760 
Food Suoolies 620 

Gasoline 7,000 
Natural Gas 
Office Suppl ios 2,600 
Tires 2,500 

Uniforms 2,000 

Uniforms 2,500 

Other Su□olies & Materials 2.000 I 
Other Suoo!ies & Materials I 2,000 I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amtlctl Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

58,813 58,813 
35,298 35,298 

0 0 
5 ,835 5,835 

0 I 0 
6 315 I 6,315 

0 0 

337 337 

192 ! 192 
12,355 12,355 

850 I 850 
353 I 353 

t.365 I 1,365 

0 0 
2,820 2,820 
2 ,400 2,~ 

110 110 

250 250 
1,100 1,100 

0 0 
671 671 

1,942 1,942 

1,000 1,000 

I 2,000 2,000 

6,500 6,500 
130 130 

800 800 

I.SOD 1,500 
8,500 8,500 
9 ,258 9,258 

s ooo I 5,000 

0 1,700 1,700 
1,000 1,000 

2,000 2,000 

760 760 

620 620 
7,000 7,000 

0 0 
2 ,600 2,600 
2,500 2,500 

I 2,000 2,000 

2,500 2,500 

2,000 2,000 
2,000 2.000 

Page 44 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1587 508 
1588 513 
1589 524 
1590 524 DIVE 
1591 708 
1592 708 DIVE 
1593 711 
1594 719 
1595 790 
1596 790-BOAT 
1597 790-DJVE 
1598 799 
1599 

1600 

1601 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 
9/18/2023 11 :41 

\Premiums on Co11>ora1e Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/ScaffDevelooment 
In Service/StaffDevelopmcnc 
Communication Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Of!ice Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Emel"!!cncy Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilgt Amds 
I 

I 
1,234 
3,000 i 
4,000 I 

2,196 I 
2,687 

500 
3.soo I 
3,704 
7,000 
3,455 

222,550 0 

F. G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilgt Amds Amded Ilur.lget 

ol 0 
1,234 1,234 
3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 
2,796 2,796 
2,687 2,687 

500 500 
3,500 3,500 
3,704 3,704 
7,000 7,000 
3,455 3,455 

0 0 

222,550 1,700 224,250 

Page 45 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1673 ,---
1674 55120 
1675 103 

1676 105 

1677 169 

1678 186 ARPA 
1679 187 

1680 189 
1681 201 

1682 201 ARPA 
1603 204 

1684 204 ARPA 

1665 206 
1686 207 

1687 208 
1688 212 

1689 212ARPA 
1690 307 1 
1691 307-WIREI 
1692 320 
1693 330 

~ ml -- ·· 
1695 338 
1696 338-ASHLTI 
1697 340 

1698 348 
1699 349 I 
1700 349 PETSM I 
1701 355 
1702 355-PETSM I 
1703 357 
1704 357-ASHLTR 
1705 359 
1706 399 
1707 401 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

C 

General Fund 101 
91181202) 11.41 

!Animal Control 
Assistant Direcmr 

Supervisor/Director 

Part-time Personnel 

Lone.evitv Pav 
Overtime Pay 

StaffWae.es 

Social Securitv 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Emolover Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 

Dues and Membershios 
Operating Lease Payments 

Licenses 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Maintenance and Renair - Vehicles 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I 
2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I Amds 
I 

I 
I 

0 

56,649 I 
32,598 

10,000 
186,888 

17,740 

17,012 

1,054 

42,342 
2,297 

4 149 

2,100 
2,600 

I 50 
200 

220 
7,174 

Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ, 1,300 

Postal Charl!es 200 

Printing, Sta1ionery & Forms 1,327 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 I 
Travel 1,000 

Travel - PetsMart 4,soo I 
Veterinary Services 29,754 

Veterinary Services 500 

Disoosal Fees 310 

Other Contracted Services 1,000 

Animal Food & Suoolies I 31,700 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

0 0 
56,649 56,649 

32, 598 32,598 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 

I 186,888 186~ 
17,740 17,740 

0 0 
17,012 17,012 

0 0 
1,054 1,054 

42 342 42,342 
2,297 2,297 
4,149 I 4,149 

0 Reserve balance = 0 
~94,000 --

2,100 2,IO0 
No effect on FB 

2,600 2,600 
50 '1 •Sent n2n~2'1 50 

200 / 200 
220 / 220 

7,174 .I 7,174 
0 10,000 10,oq2._ 

1,300 1,300 
200 200 

1,327 I 1,327 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 
4 500 4,500 

29,754 29,754 
500 500 
310 310 

1,000 1,000 
31 700 31 700 

Page 49 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
9/1812023 11 :41 -

3 
, 

1708 401 ASHLTR Animal Food & Supplies 
1709 401 BOUST Animal Food & Supplies 

1710 ,__ . 401-LADDS Animal Food & Supplies 

1711 401-PETSM Animal Food & Suoolies 

1712 401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 

1713 410 Custodial Supplies 

1714 414 Ouplicating Supplies 

1715 425 Gasoline 
1716 435 Office Supplies 

1717 450 Tires 

1718 451 Uniforms 

1719 452 Utilities 

1720 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

1721 509 , Refunds 

1722 513 \ Workers' Como Insurance 

1723 524 \ In Service/Staff Development 

1724 718 1 Vehicles 

1725 7 19! Office Equipment 

1726 790ANIMA I Other Equipment 

1727 I 
1728 I Total Animal Control 

Budge, Commincc September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

9,897 I 
22,000 i 

J,5oo I 
5,ooo I 
6,500 
5,ooo I 

269 
11,300 

I 500 
2,000 I 
1,500 
9,000 

1,500 

80 
3,084 

I 000 

I 
754 
500 

539,548 

I 

0 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

9,897 9,897 
22,000 22,000 

3,500 3,500 
5,000 5,000 
6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
11,300 11,300 

1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 

so 80 
3,084 3,084 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
754 754 
500 500 

539,548 10,000 549.548 

Page SO 



A IBI 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 . 
1779 56000 
1780 56300 

1781 105 

1782 101 I 
1783 168 
1784 186 ARPA 
1785 189 

1786 201 I 
1787 201 ARPA 

1788 204 

1789 204 
1790 206 

1791 206-RET-LIF 
1792 207 

1793 207-RET-MED 
1794 207-SRHTH 
1795 208 
1796 208-RET-DEN 
1797 212 

1798 212ARPA 
1799 302 VACCI 
1800 307 
1B01 316-l'DBOX 
1802 316-TCAD 
1B03 330 
1804 333 
1805 336 
1606 338 

1807 348 
1808 349 
1809 349-TCAD 
1810 351 
1811 355 
1B12 399 

Bu<lgel Committee September 19, 2023 
Counly Commission October 2, 2023 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 
9/1812023 11 :4 1 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org 13gt Amds 

Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 
Senior Citizens Assistance 
Suoervisor/Director 47,894 

Office on Aging Director 35,81 R 
Temporary Personnel 

Lone:evitv Pav 
Other Salaries and Wages 70,595 

Social Security 9,567 

Social Security 
Retirement 10,354 

Retirement 
Life Insurance 674 

Life Insurance - Retirees 874 

Medical Insurance 28,844 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,743 
Dental Insurance 2,549 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,741 

Employer Medicare 2 ,237 

Emoloyer Medicare 
Advertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

Communication 5,200 

Contributions - Food Box Program 
Contributions - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

!Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 2,200 

!Licenses 2,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 5,000 

Postal Charges 200 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 500 
Printing - TN Comm on Agin~ & Disability 
Rentals 

Travel 900 
I Other Contracted Services I 6,400 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgl Amds Amded 13udget 

47,894 47,894 
35,818 35,818 

0 0 
0 0 

70,595 70,595 
9,567 9,567 

0 0 
10,354 10,354 

0 0 
674 674 
874 874 

28,844 28,844 
0 0 

15,743 15,743 
2,549 I 2,549 
1,741 I 1,741 
2,237 2,237 

0 0 
0 0 

5,200 5,200 
0 0 

ol 0 
2,200 2,200 
2,000 2,000 
1,637 ! 1,637 
5,000 I _____ i,!j!l!))I 4,000 

200 I 200 
1,500 1,500 

0 I 0 
0 0 

900 900 
6,400 6,400 

Page 53 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

Account Number -3 . I 

1813 410 
1614 414 

1815 414 YACC! 
1616 422 LUNCH 
1817 425 

1818 435 

1819 435 VACCI 

1620 450 

1821 452 

1822 499 
1823 499 YACC! 
1824 513 

1625 524 
1626 599 

1827 599-SRCTZ 
1626 711 
1829 711-TCAD 
1830 719 

1831 790-TCAD 
1632 
1833 
1834 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

General Fund 101 

?118/2023 11:41 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilg! Amds 

Custodial Supplies 900 
Duolicating Suoolies 300 
Duolicating Supplies - ETHRA Grant -Vaccines 

Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 6,000 

Office Supplies 400 

Office Supplies - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

Tires & Tubes 1,000 

Utilities 15 000 

Other Suoolies and Materials 1,500 

Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccines 
Workers' Comp [nsurance 2,467 

In-Service/Staff Development 260 

Other Charges 1,200 

Other Charges - SRCTZ 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

!Office Equiomem 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 284,554 4,400 

1635 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I 284,554 4,400 
1636 

Budget Committee September l9, 2013 
County Commission October 21 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bt:l Amds Amded Budget 

900 900 
JOO JOO 

0 0 
8,000 8,000 
6,000 6.000 

400 I. -===J~~ 1,400 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
1,500 1,500 

0 I 0 
2,467 2,467 

260 260 

I 200 1,200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

01 0 

o l 0 

I 0 1 0 
288,954 0 288,954 

288,954 0 288,954 

Page 54 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

1907 58300 
1908 169 
1909 !86ARPA 
1910 189 
1911 201 
1912 201 ARPA 
1913 204 
1914 204 ARPA 
1915 206 
1916 207 
1917 212 
1918 212 ARPA 
1919 307 
1920 307WIRE 
1921 316 
1922 320 
1923 330 
1924 334 
1925 338 
1926 348 
1927 349 
1926 355 
1929 399 
1930 414 
1931 425 
1932 435 
1933 45 1 
1934 471 
1935 499 
1936 513 
1937 711 
1938 718 
1939 719 

1940 
1941 
1942 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 21 20?3 

C 
General Fund 101 

9/18/2023 11 :41 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Other Salaries & Waees 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communications 
Communications 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt Amds 

20,931 

36,670 

3,571 

2,461 

117 

835 

i 1,300 

I 900 

200 
250 

Maimcnance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Prog 1,100 
Maintenace and Reoair Scrviccs-Vehicl 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing,Siationery, and Forms 600 
Travel 5,000 
Other Contrac1ed Services 
Duplicating Supplies 162 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1,000 

Uniforms 200 
Software 300 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 617 
Furniture & Fixtures 500 

Motor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Veterans Services 78,014 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgl Amds Amded Dudget 

20,931 20,931 
0 0 

36,670 36,670 
3,571 3,57 1 

0 0 
2,461 2,461 

01 0 
117 117 

0 0 
835 835 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 
0 0 

200 200 
250 250 

1,100 1,100 
0 0 

300 300 
600 600 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

162 162 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
200 200 
300 300 

0 0 
617 617 
500 500 --------

0 I 1,000 1,000 
1,000 L _____ .£,!.OOO) 0 

0 78,014 0 78,014 

Page 57 



A ,a 
1 1 1 
2 

Account Number i--

3 I 
' 

1978 

1979 82100 

1980 82110 

1981 612 

1982 

C 

General Fund 101 

9/1812023 11 :41 

Principal on Debt 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

General Government Princioal on Loans 

Princionl on Other Loans 

1983 \ Total Principal on Debt 0 0 
I 

1984 I 

1985 82200 ! Interest on Debt 
1986 82210 [ General Govt Interest on Loans 
1987 613 Interest on Other Loans 
1988 
1989 Total Principal on Debt 

1990 
1991 Total Principnl/Intcrcst on Other Lonns 
1992 

1993 Total Expenditures I 

1994 I 
1995 
1996 99000 Other Uses 
1997 
1998 99100 Transfers Out 
1999 590 Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwv 131 Soans Gami, 
2000 
2001 Totnl Transfers Out 
2002 
2003 

200 4 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

2005 
2006 
2007 

Oudgct CommiUec September 19, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 
I 
I 

0 

o 0 

o 0 

25,966,136 222,337 

I 

35,000 

35,000 0 

26,001,136 222,337 

F G H 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

26,188,473 1,762,015 27,950,488 

35 ooo I 35,000 

i 
35,000 i 0 35,000 

I 
I 

26,223,473 I 1,762,015 27,985,488 

I 
I ·- -I 

Page 59 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 

2 9/26/2023 14;47 
>-- Account Number 

3 I 
" 

2009 
2010 Estimated June 30, 2023 Fll - Unaudited 
2011 Less Reslricled, Commilted & Assigned Items 
2012 Committed to Fire Safety 

2013 Estimalcd Available Fund Balance ,July I, 2023 

2014 
2015 

2016 I 
2017 

201B 

2019 Tola l Revenue 

2020 Transfers In I 
2021 

2022 Tola! Revenue and Transfers In - -
2023 

2024 
2025 - . 
2026 Total Available funds 

2027 
2028 Expendilurc B1111gc1 --
2029 Transfc~ Out 

2030 
2031 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

2032 
2033 Ending fund Balance 
2034 I 
2035 
2036 I 
2037 
2038 -
2039 _Counlv Commission Meeting Dale: 
2040 -
204 1 
2042 
2043 
2044 
2045 
2046 
2047 

!Judge! Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Oclobcr 2, 2023 

I I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org llgr I AnuJs 
I 

15,246,092 
I 1,616,868 I I 

i 560,000 I 
13,069,224 

I 

I I 
I 

I 23,343,825 685,108 
102,500 77,212 

23,446,325 762,320 

I 
36,515,549 162,320 I 

I 
25,966,136 222,337 

35,000 o , 

26,001,136 222,337 

I I 
10,514,413 539,983 

·-· 

I 

F G H 

I -I Approved Proposed Proposed I 

Amdcd llgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I I 
I I 
I 
I l 
I I 

13,069,224 13,069,224 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

24,028,933 1,793,395 25,822,328 

179,712 0 179,712 

24,2os,G4s I 1,793,395 26,002,040 

! 

37,277,869 · 1,193,39s I 39,071,264 

I 
2G,1ss.413 I 1,781 ,015 27,969,488 

Js,ooo I 0 35,000 

26,223,473 I 1,78 1,015 28,004,488 

11,054,396 12,380 11 ,066,776 

-···-

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I I 

Page 60 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND llS 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2023 FB 423,033 

Less PY POs (1,441) 

Total Revenue 394,405 (9,000) 4,000 389,405 

Expenditure Budget 435,381 0 8,979 444,360 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (40,976) (9,000) (4,979) (54,955) 

Ending Fund Balance 380,366 (9,000) (4,979) 366,387 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

2nd day of October 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 
2 

3 

~ 

93 -94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

105 

107 

109 

103 

110 
111 

A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
Public library Fund 115 

9/16/23 4:53 PM 2023-2014 
Adopted 

Budget 

Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 1.000 

43360 Library Fees 200 

44570 Contributions ft Gifts 200 

Total Charges for Current Services 1,400 

47100 Federal through State 

47301-ARPA COVID·19 Grant #1 0 

Total Federal through State 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
481)0 Contr from Govt's 11,000 

48610 I Donations from Citizens Groups 

48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 3,000 

11 2 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 14,ooo I 
114 Total R<?v<?nues I 
115 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

1 1 

15,400 
I 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Bud~et Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

200 200 
200 200 

0 0 

0 1,400 0 1,400 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Exp @ 56500-432 F (l8Sept_02Oct23] 

11,000 / 11,000 
o / 0 

3,000 600 3,600 

0 14,000 I 0 14,000 

0 15,400 0 15,400 

I 

Page 3 or 15 



A I! 
1 

2 I 
3 

4 

116 EXPENDITURES 

117 56000 

118 56500 

119 307 

120 330 

121 333 

122 349 

123 399 

124 399-FY22 

125 414 

126 422 

127 432 

126 432-ARPA 

129 432-PETTW 

130 435 

131 437 

132 499 

133 709 

134 711 

135 719 

136 790 

137 Total Libraries 

139 
14L 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

9/16/23 4:53 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

CouununiCJ.tions 1,000 

Opcraring Lease Pay1nents 1,000 

License - Book System 1,250 

Printing - Library Cards & Applications 

01hcr Contracted Services 100 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 100 

Story Time (Food Supplies) zoo 
Library Books 7,000 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books/Medi:1 • Peitway Grant 3,000 

Office Supplies 750 

Periodicals 200 

!Other Supplies & Materials S00 

!Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture 

!Office Equipment 

!Other Equipinenl 500 

I 15,600 
I 

Total Expenditures 15,600 
I 

141 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023- Includes Cash on Hand 57,088 

142 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

143 Less PY Encumbrance 

144 Total Revenue 15,400 

E 

2023-2024 

Approved 

Amendments 

0 

0 

0 

145 Total Expenditures 1s,600 I 0 

146 

147 Effect on Fund Balance 

14 8 I 
14 9 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUNO LEH 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

(200) 0 

56,838 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budset Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,250 1,250 

0 0 
100 Revenue @ 48610 

~ O [18Scpt_02OcU3] 
100 I 1 100 
zoo I 2D0 

7,000 I 7,000 

0 l/ 0 
3,000 600 3,600 

750 750 

200 200 
500 500 

0 0 

0 0 
0 ),500 ),500 

500 500 
15,600 4,100 19,700 

15,600 4,100 19,700 

57,088 57,088 

(50) (50) 

15,400 0 15,400 

15,600 4,100 19,700 

(200) (4,100) (4,300) 

56,838 (4,100) 52,738 

Page 4 of 15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 9116/ZJ 4:53 PM 
3 

4 - ·- - --- ·-··• ·- - - - •-·----
215 Subfund PHI - Philadelphia Library 
216 REVENUES 

217 43000 Charges for Current Services 

218 43350 Copy Fees 

219 43360 Library Fees 

220 I 
221 Total Charges for Current Services 

222 I 
223 47100 Jstate of Tennessee 

224 46980-GRA NT Other State Grants 

225 Toral Stare ofTenncssfe 

226 

227 44000 Other Local Revenues 

228 44130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies 

229 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

230 Total Other Local Revenues 

231 

232 
233 47100 Federal through State 

234 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

235 47590-TECH Other Federal through Stale Revenues 

236 Total Federal through State 

237 

238 
239 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

240 48130 Contributions from Governments 

241 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups - PETIW 

242 Toto) Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

243 

244 Total Revenues 

245 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

D 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
Budget 

200 

200 

400 

0 

0 

5 

5 

0 

o 

2,000 

2,000 

2,405 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

200 200 

200 200 
0 o 

0 400 o 400 

0 0 
0 o 0 0 

0 o 
5 5 

0 5 0 5 

0 0 
0 I o 

0 0 0 0 
Exp @I 56500-432 

t== [1B5ep_020ctl3] 
I / 

o 1./ o 
2,000 (200) 1,800 

0 2,000 (200) 1,800 

0 2,405 (200) 2,205 

I 

Page 7 al 15 



A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

246 EXPENDITURES 

247 56000 

24B 56500 

249 ]02 

250 307 

251 330 

252 348 

253 349 

254 ]99 

255 399 PETTW 

256 355 

257 410 

258 414 

259 422 

260 429 

261 432 

262 432·ARPA 

263 432-PETTW 

264 435 

265 499 

266 524 

267 711 

268 719-ARPA 

269 719 PETTW 

270 Total Libraries 

271 

272 

273 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

9/16/23 4:53 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

I Advertising 0 

Communications 750 

!Lease Payments 60 

Postal Charges 150 

Printing 200 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Summer Reading Program (Travel) 150 

Custodial Supplies 200 

Duplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 100 

Instructional Supplies fr Materials 200 

Library Books 

Library Books· ARPA Grant 

Library Books 2,000 

Office Supplies 300 

Other Supplies &. Materials 300 

In-Service/Staff Development 400 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment • ARPA Grant 

Office Equipment 

4,810 

Total Expe nditures 4,810 

274 Est Beginning Fund Balonce July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand I 16,007 

275 Less Cash on Hand 

276 

277 Total Revenue 

21e Total E~penditures 

279 

280 Effect on Fund Balance 

281 -282 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUNO PHI 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I (50) 

I 
2,405 

4,810 

(2,405) 

13,552 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

750 750 

60 60 

150 150 

200 200 

0 0 

0 0 

150 150 

200 
- Rev O •18610 

I 200 

0 (1BS<pc_020<t2JJ I 0 . 

100 I 100 

200 I 200 

0 I 0 

0 0 

2,000 (200) 1,800 

300 300 

100 I 300 

400 400 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 4,810 (200) 4,610 

0 4 ,B 10 (200) 1 4,610 

I 
16,007 16,007 

(50) 1 (50) 

I 
0 2,405 (200) 2,205 

0 4,8 10 (200) 4,610 

(2, 405) D (2,~05) 

13,552 0 13,552 

Page B of 75 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A Bl C 
1 I Public Library Fund 115 
2 9/16/23 4:53 PM 
3 

4 

283 . 
t----

Subfund GRE - Gre.enback Library ~---- --
284 REVENUES 

285 43000 Charges for Current Services 

286 43350 Copy Fees 

287 43360 Library Fees 

288 Total Charges for Current Services 

289 

290 44000 Other Local Revenues 

291 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

292 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

293 43360 Library Fees 

294 Total Other Local Revenues 

295 

296 46000 State of Tennessee 

297 46980 Other State Grants 

298 Total State of Tennessee 

299 

300 47100 Federal through State 

301 47301 -ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

302 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenue s 

303 Total Federal through State 

304 

305 

30€ 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

307 48130 Contributions from Governments 
306 48610-PETTW Donations irom Citizens Groups (PfTTW) 

309 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

310 

311 Total Revenues 

312 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

D 

2023-2024 

Adopted 
Budget 

250 

so 
300 

100 

100 

0 

0 

I 
0 

I 
I 
I 

2,504 

I 2,500 

5,004 

5,404 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

250 250 

50 I 50 

0 JOO 0 300 

0 0 

100 100 

0 0 

0 100 0 100 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 I 0 

0 n n l 0 
Exp @ 56500-432 

[1BSep_OZOct23) 

2,504 I/ 2,504 

2,500 200 2,700 

0 5,004 200 S,204 

0 5,404 200 5,604 

Page 9 of 15 



A IBI 

3 

3131 EXPENDITURES 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I E 
Public Library Fund 11 S I I 

9/16123 4:53 PM I 2023.2024 I 2023-2024 

Adopted I Approved 

Budget J Amendments 

3141 560001 !Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

3151 565001 ILibrories 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

--

I 

3161 3071 !Communications I 700 I I 700 I I 700 
3171 3331 !Licenses I 575 I I 575 I ____ ...,__ __ 575 
318 318 Postal Charges O Grant Rev {h 43610 --0-

319 349 Printing, Stationery, ft Forms O [18Sept_020ct23J 0 

320 399 Other Contracted Services O 1 O 

321\ 4291 !Instructional Supplies 

3221 4321 !Library Books 
3231 432 ARPAI I Library Books· ARPA Grant 

3241 432 PETTWI ILibra_ry_ Book__s___-_Pet_t\'<aY Gr~t 
3251 4351 !Office Supplies 
3261 499IOther Supplies 
3271 499 PETTWI !Other Supplies ft Materials 

3281 711 PETTWI !Furniture ft Fixtures 
3291 719-ARPAI IOffice_Eg_uipment - ARPA 
3301 7191 !Office Equipment 
331ITotal Libraries 
332 

333 Total Expenditures 
33~ 

3351 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 - Includes Cash on Hand 

3361 I I Less Cash on Hand 
337 

335 Total Revenue 
33£; ITot_al Expenditures 
340 

3411 I )Effect on Fund Balance 

~ 
11 

EST!MATED ENDING_FUND BALANCE SUB_E!JND §R~ 

JI 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

200 

500 

500 

2,475 0 

2,475 0 

10,347 

(50) 

5,404 0 

2,475 0 

2,929 0 

13,226 0 

200 L 200 
500 I 500 

0 IL 0 

0 2,700 2,700 

500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

_oJ 0 
2,475 2,700 j 5,175 

2,475 2,700 5,175 

!(l,347 I 10,347 

l 

5,404 200 5,604 

2,475 2,700 5,175 

2,929 (2,500) 429 

13,226 (2,500) 10,726 

Page 10 of 15 



1 
2 

3 

4 

345 ......-
346 

347 
348 

349 
350 

351 

352 
353 

354 
355 
356 

357 
35B 

359 
360 
361 
362 

363 

364 
365 

A 181 C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
Public Library Fund 115 

I 9/16/ 23 4:53 PM 1023-2024 

I Adopted 
Budget 

Subfund TEL - Tellico Village Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 1,885 

43360 Library Fees 1,885 

44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

Total Chnrges for Current Services J,770 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44570 Contributions ft Gifts 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 

Total State of Tennessee 0 

48000 Other Governments and Cit;zens Groups 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 9,000 

48130 Contributions from Government Groups (Library Board) 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 9,000 

366 Total Revenues 12,770 

357 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,885 1,885 
1,885 1,885 

0 0 
0 3,770 0 3,770 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

\ Donation from Friends I 
1orlV Library I 

(9,0QO) 0 4,ooo I 4,000 

0 0 

(9,000) 0 4,ooo 1 4,000 

I 
(9 ,000) 3,no I 4,000 7,770 

I 

Page 11 of 15 



A Bl C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
1 I Public Library Fund 115 I 
2 I 9/16123 4:53 PM 
3 I 
4 

36a EXPENDITURES I 
369 56000 \Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
370 56500 Libraries 

371 302 Advertisin~ 
372 330 Lease Payments 
373 333 Licenses 

374 337 Office Equipment l.laint ft Repair 

375 348 Postal Charges 

376 349 Printing 
377 359 Disposal Fees 
376 399 Contracted Services 
379 410 Custodial Supplies 
380 414 Duplicating Supplies 

381 415 Electric 
362 432 Library Books 
383 435 Office Supplies 
3B4 437 Periodicals 

385 454 Water ft Sewer 
3B6 499 Other Supplies 
367 719 Office Equipment 

36B 

3B9 Total Libraries 
390 

391 Total Expenditures 
392 

393 EST. Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2023 • Includes Cash on Hand 
39< Less Cash on Hand 
395 

396 Total Revenue 

397 Total El<penditures 
39B 

399 I Effect on Fund Balance 
400 I -401 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL ,__ 
402 

403 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

11 

2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budget 

850 

500 

750 

500 

5,000 

750 

2,600 

750 

0 

11,700 

11,700 

I 12, 795 

(SO) 

12,770 

11,700 

1,070 

13,815 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendment.s Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

0 1,050 1,050 

850 850 

500 500 

0 0 

750 750 

0 0 

o 0 

500 500 

396 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 

750 10 760 

2,600 90 2,690 

0 0 

750 750 

0 I 0 

0 11,700 1,546 13,246 

0 11,700 1,546 13,246 

i 
12,79s I 12,795 

I 
(9,000) 3,no I 4,000 7,770 

0 11,700 1,546 13,246 

(9,000) (7,930) 2,454 (5,4 76) 

(9,000) 4,815 2,454 7,269 

Page 12 ol 15 



A 1B 

2 

3 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

9/16/23 4:53 PM 2023-2024 

Adapted 

E 

2023-2024 

Approved 
Budget Amendments 

; 
I I 

Subfund B_~D - LIBRARY BOARD 
REVENUES 

407 46000 ~tote of Tennessee 
408 46190 TRAIL Other Gen Govt Grants · Story Bood Trail 

409 

410ITotal State of Tennessee 

411 

412 

4131 48000 Other Government & Citizens, Groups 

4141 48610 PETTW i Donations • Pettway Grant 

415148610 TRAIL i Donations · Story Book Trail 

416 

417!Total Other Government~ Citizens Group 

418 

419 

420 

4211Total Revenues 

422 

4231 EXPENDITURES 

~ 560001 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

[425] 56500 Libraries 

4261 330 PETTWI !Lease Payments· Book Lease Program for Libraries 

4271 499 TRAILi I Supplies · Story Book Trail 

428 

429 

430ITotal Libraries 

431 

432 Total Expenditures 

433 

4341 Estimated Beginning Fund B•l•nce July 1, 2023 

4351 I ILess PY Encumbrance 

436 

437 Total Revenue 

438 Total Expenditures 

439 Effect on Fund Balance 

4401 

441 ESTIMATED ENDING FUNO BALANCE SUBFUND BRO 

I 
i 
I 

+ I 
442 - - ----~1----- ---- - ----- - ------
443 I 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

01 01 

oT 
oj 
0\ 

oj 0 

I 
ol 0 

2,8331 
(1,441 ) : 

ol 0 

0\ 0 

o\ 0 

1,392 I 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0\ 
01 01 

I I 

Revenue rec'd in the tj previous FY. 
- -0 / 0 

0 / 0 
0 833 833 

0 0 

0 833 833 

0 833 833 

I 2,8331 I 2,833 

I I 

o \ 0 0 

o j 833 033 

o l (033) (833) 

I 
1,392 I (833)1 559 

Page 130115 



A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

476 

479 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

485 

466 

467 

488 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

-

I 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

9/16/23 4:53 PM 2023-2024 

Adopted 

Budset 

TOTAL REVENUE ft TRANSFERS IN 394,405 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 435,381 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (40,976) 

jEST BEGINNING FUND BALAtKE 7/1/23 Unaudited 423,033 

I 
Le« PY POs (1,441) 

!Less Cash on Hand (250) 

I 
Available Fund Balance 7/1/2023 421,342 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 360,366 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

(9,000) 385,405 4,000 389,405 

0 435,381 8,979 444,360 

(9,000) 371,366 (•l,979) 366,387 

I 

Page 15 ol 15 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2023 FB 1,573,616 

Less TIR Subfund 73,391 

Less UnAudited Enc FY 2023 252 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,499,974 

Total Revenue 799,860 0 0 799,860 

Total Available Funds 2,299,834 0 0 2,299,834 

Total Expenditures 1,196,900 60,000 130,000 1,386,900 

Effect on Fund Balance (397,040) (60,000) (130,000) (587,040) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,102,934 (60,000) (130,000) 912,934 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

2nd day of October 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

2 
3 

4 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

64 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 

73 
74 

75 
76 
77 

78 
79 

80 

8 C E 

Fund 116 

09/16/23 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

EXPENDITURES 
55732 Convenience Center 

103 Assistant 
105 Supervisor/Director 70,000 
140 Salary Supplements 
141 ForemenfTeamleaders 119,267 
143 Equipment Operator 
164 Attendants 176,488 
169 Part-time Personnel 175,512 

186-ARPA Longevity Payments 
187 Overtime Pay 5,000 
201 Social Security 33 ,869 

201-ARPA Social Security - AR.PA (Longevity Pymts) 
204 State Retirement 24,878 

204-A.R.PA State Retirement- Pensions ARP A (Longevity Pymts) 
206 Life Insurance 1,422 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 144 
207 Medical Insurance 67,97S 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,996 
208 Dental Insurance 5,675 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 353 
210 Unemployment Compensation 
212 Employer Medicare 7,921 

212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
307 Communication 5,500 

307-WIRE Communication 900 
312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
320 Dues and Membership 500 
330 Operating Lease Payments 500 
332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 
336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 15,500 
338 Maime_nance Repair Vechiles 6,000 
347 Pest Control 2,000 
348 Postal Charges 100 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,200 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
70,000 70,000 

0 0 
119,267 119,267 

0 0 
176,488 176,488 
175,512 175,512 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

33,869 33,869 
0 0 

24,878 24 ,878 
0 0 

1,422 1,422 
144 144 

67,97S 67,975 
8,996 8,996 
S,67S 5,675 

353 3S3 
0 0 

7,921 7,921 
0 0 

5,500 5,500 
900 900 

0 0 
500 500 
500 500 
200 200 

15,500 15,500 
6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 

100 100 
1,200 1,200 

Page 3 



A B C E 

1 Fund 116 

2 09/16/23 
3 

4 

81 351 Rentals 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

82 355 Travel 1,000 
83 359 

84 399 
85 410 
86 412 
87 425 
88 435 
89 442 
90 450 
91 451 
92 452 
93 499 
94 510 
95 513 
96 524 
97 707 
98 711 
99 718 
100 719 
101 733 
102 733-REBAT 
103 790 
104 
105 
106 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Disposal Fees 192,000 
Other Contacted Services 82,000 
Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 1,000 
Gasoline 8,200 
Office Supplies 500 
Propane 7,500 
Tires and Tubes 2,500 
Uniforms 7,000 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Trustee's Commission 13,000 
Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 60,000 
Office Equipment 500 
Solid Waste Equipment 6,000 
Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
Ocher Equipment 5,000 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER1 1,097,700 60,000 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
192,000 192,000 
82,000 82,000 

3,800 3,800 
1,000 1,000 
8,200 8,200 

500 500 
7,500 7,500 
2,500 2,500 
7,000 7,000 

15,000 15,000 
5,000 5,000 

13,000 I Request from fund- 13,000 
7,300 I balance to purchase a 7,300 

500 !bailer, 500 
10,000 / 10,000 

0 / 0 
60,000 / 60,000 

500 ,I 500 
6,000 130,000 136,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

1,157,700 130,000 1,287,700 

Page 4 



A B C E 
1 I Fund 116 

2 I 09/16/23 
3 

4 

152 
153 99100 Transfers 
154 590 Operating Transfers 
155 Total Transfers 
156 
157 TOT AL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
158 
159 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
160 TOT AL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
161 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
162 
163 
164 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FB JUNE 30, 2023 
165 SUBFUND TIR FB 
166 June 30 2023 UNAUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 0 

1,196,900 60,000 

799,860 0 
1,196,900 60,000 
(397,040) (60,000) 

1,573,616 
73,391 

252 
167 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL I, 2023 1,499,974 
168 I 
169 I 
170 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

1,102,934 

H I J 

2023-2024 2023-2024 2023-2024 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,256,900 130,000 1,386,900 

799,860 0 799,860 
1,256,900 130,000 1,386,900 
(457,040) (130 ,000) (587,040) 

1,499,974 

912,934 

Page 7 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

8£ IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 6,440,128 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,291,846 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 0 0 16,897 

Total Available Funds 16,897 0 0 16,897 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 2,71S,226 0 2,71S,226 

Effect on Fund Balance 16,897 (2, 71S,226) 0 (2,698,329) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,308,743 (2,71S,226) 0 S93,Sl7 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

127 -ARPA 

F 

2 
Account Number I-

9/16no21 15:19 2023-2024 

3 . 
71 
72 

73 
74 

75 
76 
77 

78 

79 
80 
81 
82 

83 

84 
05 
86 
87 

88 
B9 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

95 
96 

97 
98 
99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 

107 
10B 
109 
110 
111 

112 
113 
114 
115 

116 
117 

118 
119 

120 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 
399 Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Districl IA Comm Randolph 
399 Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Geames 
399 Olher Cont Svc-Pavin2 Fork Creek Rd - District 4 Comm Whitfielc 
399 Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 4 Comm Whitfield 
399 Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - Disirict 6 Camm Waller 
714 Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers 
404 Asphall - Paving Co Rds - Dislrict I A Comm Randolph 
404 Asphalt - Paving Ca Rds - District I B Camm Geames 
409 Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds- District lA Comm Randalnh 
409 Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - District I B Comm Gcames 

ARPA Grant #2- HIGHWAY 

91403 ARPA Grant M3 

707-HELTI-I Building Improvements - Health Dept Match 
708-COBLD Cammunicalion Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg 
707-COBLD Building Improvements - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg 
316-DUNBR Contributions -Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - ll IA Comm Rand 
316-KIWAN Contribtuions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village - # IA Comm Randolph 
316-DUNBR Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - # I B Comm Geam 
316-KIWAN Contributions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village - # 1B Comm Geames 
316-GBYSP Contributions - Greenback Youth Soons-113 Comm Sanerfield 
316-GBYSP Contributions -Greenback Youth Soons-#3 Comm Whitfield 
316-B4ASH Contributions - Beau(Y for Ashes Ministrics-#SD Comm Shaver 
316-B4ASH Contributions - Beaurv for Ashes Ministries-#5A Comm Morrison 

3 16-IVAS Contributions - Iva's Place-#SB Comm Shaver 
316-IVAS Contributions - Iva's Place-# 5A Comm Morrison 

316-TRDA Contributions - TiillA - District 7 Comm Cullen 
316-FRTVL Contributions - Friends of TV Library - District 7 Comm Cullen 
316-OURPL Contributions - Our Place Adult Day CNTR - District 7 Comm Cul 

316-TMSTEL Contributions - Timeless Tellico - District 7 Comm Cullen 

0 

ARPA Grant #3 

91404 ARPAGrantl/4 . . 
316 -TASS-WS! TASS Waterline & Pump - NOT Rf;VENUE LOSS 

316-TASS TASS Waterline & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

ARPA Grant 114 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission Octobr!r 2, 2023 

OrgBgt 

Orip amt or ODDfOD Exeensed!Enc!m1bered 
(gr p_roject in prev FY in fl_revious FY 

4,515 2,315 
4,515 2,315 

120,000 38 ,953 (Rem app returned to Comm) 

360,000 356,228 
364,485 364,485 

364,485 364,485 
6,000 6,000 
6,000 6 000 

Ori'i! 01111 of ar,oro'!,_ E.J.g_ensedtEncumbered 
(or oroiect in nrev r,y in [!_r-evinus FY 

11 6,400 0 
50,000 21,601 
4,348 4,348 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

20,000 20,000 

70 .000 70.000 
100,000 100,000 
25.000 25 .000 

Orir, amt o(annron Exgensed!Encumhered 
fi>r pro;ccl it1,Ro:.J!.. £Y in..pn:"ir,,., FY 

502,075 502,075 
200,000 200,000 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,200 2,200 2,200 
2,200 2,200 2,200 

0 0 
311,672 311,672 J\ 1,672 
380,118 380 118 380,I I 8 

3,772 3,772 3,772 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 699,962 699,962 0 699,962 

116 400 116.400 116,400 
28,399 28,399 28,399 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 5.000 

0 36,500 36,500 
0 36,500 36,500 
0 25,000 25,000 
0 25,000 25,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 154,799 154,799 123,000 277,799 

0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

I 0 1 0 
0 ol ol 0 0 

I I 

Page 3 



A F C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

1 127 -ARPA 
2 

Account Number 
9/ 16/2021 1 S: 19 

t-

3 

" 
121 

122 

123 91405 ARPAGrant#S 
124 

125 732 BBT Building Purchases 
126 711 SESSN Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building 
127 399 (I-A) Other Contracted Services - District 1-A (Randolph) 

128 399(1-B) Other Contracted Services - District 1-B (Geames) 

129 399 (2-A) Other Contracted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 

130 399 (2-B) Other Contracted Services - District 2-B (Quillen) 

131 399 (3) Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Satterfield) 

132 399 (4) Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitfield) 

133 399 (5-A) Other Contracted Services - District 5-A (Morrison) 
134 399 (S-B) Other Contracted Services - District 5-B (Shaver) 
135 J99 (6) Other Contracted Services - District 6 (Waller) 
136 399 ('i) Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 
137 399 Other Contracted Services - $500,000• 10 Commissioners 

138 
139 ARPAGrant#S 
140 

141 Total Capital Projects 

142 I 

Budggt Committee September 18, 2023 
Caunfy Commission October 2, 2013 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

Ori rs amt or annron E:roensed!Encumbered 
. fnr nro ·ee1 in nrev FY in nrevious FY 

422,658 422 ,658 
109.766 109,766 
500,000 470,000 
500,000 470,000 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500.000 
500,000 0 
500,000 14 1.047 
500,000 0 
500,000 0 
500,000 0 
500,000 400.000 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 
0 234 234 234 
0 30,000 30,000 30,000 
0 30,000 30,000 30,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 495,000 495 000 495.000 
0 42,281 42,281 42,281 
0 461,394 461 394 (6UOO) 399,894 
0 461,394 461,394 (61,500) 399,894 
0 119,882 119,882 119.882 
0 100,000 100,000 100,000 

0 0 0 

0 1,740,185 1,740,185 (12J,0UU) 1,617,185 

0 2,598,014 2,598,014 0 2,598,014 

Page 4 



A • C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 
1 127 -ARPA 

2... Account Number 
9/16/2023 JS:19 

3 

" 
168 I 
169 UnAudited June 30, 2023 FB 
170 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

171 Est. Available Fund Balance Julv I, 2023 

172 

173 
174 Total Revenue 

175 
176 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

177 

176 

179 

160 Total Available Funds 

181 

182 Expenditure BuMet 

183 
164 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

185 
186 Endine Fund Balance 
187 

188 I 
109 
190 Countv Commission Mcetin{! Date: 
191 

192 

October 2, 2023 

Budget Committee September 181 2023 
Counry Commis5/on October 2, 2023 

2023-2024 

I Org Bgl 

I 6,440,128 
3,148,282 

3,291,846 

16,897 

16,897 

3,308,743 

0 

0 

3,308,743 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

3,291,846 3,291,846 

0 16,897 0 16 897 

0 16,897 0 16,897 

0 3,308,743 0 3,308,743 

2,715,226 2 715,226 0 2,715,226 

2,11s,226 I 2,715,226 0 2,715,226 

(2,715,116)1 593,517 t 0 593,517 

I 
I 

Amou111 : bo\'c revenue Ion 0 

SIOM Revenue Less B:il::mce I 593,517 

I 

Page 6 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were · 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,856,941 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,637,759 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 (47,751) 1,483,200 5,565,226 

Total Available Funds 5,767,536 (47,751) 1,483,200 7,202,985 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 0 1,499,508 5,793,531 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,246) (47,751) (16,308) (228,305) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 (47,751) (16,308) 1,409,454 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 9/1 8/2023 11:56 -3 Number 
'! 

65 46000 State of Tennessee 
66 
67 46400 Public Works Grants 

68 46410 Bridge Program 
69 46420 State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) 
70 46420 STBGP State Aid Program -
71 46420 STAID State Aid Program 
72 46440 STBGP TN Industrial Infrastructure Program- ST! 
73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
74 

75 I Total Public Works Grants 
76 

77 

78 46800 Other State Revenues 
79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
80 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 
81 

82 

83 Total Other State Revenues 
84 

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 

87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 Disaster Relief - --- -
93 

94 Total Federal Revenue 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

704,132 

182,100 

0 1 

! 
I 

886,232 0 

2,428,795 (4 7)5 1) 

31 ,000 

2,459,795 (4 7,75 1) 

3,346,027 (47,751) 

0 
0 

0 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Expensed@ 68-726 

704,132 
State Aid Projects 

704,132 
0 / 0 
0 1/ 0 

182,100 1,483,200 1,665,300 
0 0 
0 0 

886,232 1,483,200 2,369,432 

I 

2,381 ,044 2,381,044 
31,000 31,000 

0 0 

2,412,044 0 2,412,044 

3,298,276 1,483,200 4,781,476 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 3 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'+ 

95 

96 
97 

98 

99 

100 
101 
102 48000 
103 48140-PHIL 

104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 49000 
111 49600-TRADE 
112 49800 
113 49800-ARPA 
114 49700 
115 
116 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 
Highway Dept 131 i 

I 

9/18/2023 11 :56 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

I 
I 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 

Other Sources 
Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 
Transfer In (from 10 I - Sports Gaming Ta 35,000 
Transfer In (from Fund 127 - ARPA Longevity Pymts) 
Insurance Recovery 0 

Total Other Sources 35,000 

0 

0 

117 Total Revenues 4,129,777 (47,751) \ 
118 11 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commiss;on October 2, 2023 

I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
35,000 35 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 

35,000 0 35,000 

4,082,026 1,483,200 5,565,226 

Page 4 



A 8 C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 9/1 &/2023 I I :56 

,-.. 

3 Number 
q 

119 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
120 60000 Highways 
121 61000 Administration 
122 101 County Official 
123 103 Assistant 
124 140 Salary Supplement 
125 141 Foremen 
126 142 Mechanics 
127 143 Equipment Operators 
128 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
129 145 !Equipment Operators - Light 
130 147 Truck Drivers 
131 161 Secretary 
132 162 Clerical Personnel 
133 168 Temporary Personnel 
134 169 Part-time Personnel 
135 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 
136 187 Overtime Pay 
137 302 Advertising 
138 320 Dues & Memberships 
139 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

112,246 
77,487 

73 ,392 
49,736 

235,441 

363 ,136 
86,700 
51 ,264 

25 ,000 
150 

7,000 
500 

140 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
141 348 Postal Charges 150 

142 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
143 355 Travel 4,000 
144 414 Duplicating Supplies 
145 435 Office Supplies 2,500 
146 524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 ---
147 711 Furniture & Fixrures 2,000 -
148 719 Office Equipment 1,000 
149 

150 Total Administration 1,094,202 
e1 -- ••••••••• •-·- v..:;,Jl~ ,,_ it;;" 10, ,tT..U4V Budg 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246 112,246 
77,487 77,487 

0 0 
73,392 73,392 
49,736 49,736 

0 0 
235,441 235,441 

363,136 363,136 
86,700 86,700 
51 ,264 51 ,264 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

25,000 25 ,000 
150 150 

7,000 7,000 
500 500 

0 0 
150 150 -----
500 I 1,000 I 1,500 

4,000 I I 4,000 
O I 210 I 210 

2,500: : 2,500 
2,000 I (500)1 1,500 
2,000 I ___ _Q.!,_0)1 1,290 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,094,202 0 1,094,202 

Page 5 



A B 

1 

2 Account 
1--

3 Number 
'I 

151 
152 

153 

154 

155 62000 1 
156 321 I 
157 323 
158 351 
159 399 
160 402 
161 403 
162 404 
163 408 
164 409 
165 436 
166 438 
167 443 
168 444 
169 445 
170 468 
171 499 
172 
173 
174 

175 
176 

177 
178 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
9/18/2023 11 :56 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 5,500 
Other Contracted Services 51 ,000 
Asphalt 700,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 137,000 
Concrete 1,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 
Other Road Materials 8,000 
Pipe 25,000 
Road Signs 25,000 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals 1,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,050,000 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Move from 68-718 I 

(Motor Vehicles) I 
0 I 0 / 

0 / 0 
5,500 / 5,500 

51 ,000 .! 51,000 
700,000 32,962 732,962 

10,000 10,000 
137,000 137,000 

1,000 1,000 
50,000 50,000 

8,000 8,000 
25,000 25,000 
25 ,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 

0 1,050,000 32,962 1,082,962 

Page 6 



A B 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
't 

179 63100 
180 336 
181 338 
182 353 
183 359 
184 399 
185 412 
186 416 
187 417 
188 418 

189 425 
190 433 
191 436 
192 446 
193 450 

194 499 
195 599 
196 

197 

198 

199 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
9/18/2023 11 :56 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 
Towing Services 1,000 

Disposal Fees 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 
Equipment Parts - Light 100,000 
Equip/Mach Parts 

Gasoline 35,000 
Lubricants 5,000 
Other Road Materials 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 
Other Charges 5,000 

Total Operation & Ma int of Equip 347,000 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

40,000 40,000 
5,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
77,000 77,000 
25,000 25,000 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 
1-----

35,000 . 73 35,073 
5,000: I 5,000 

0 I I 0 
O I I 0 

40,QQQ I (73)' 39,927 -----
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 347,000 0 347,000 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C D E F 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 9/18/2023 11 :56 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
<t 

247 68000 Capital Outlay 
248 321-BMILK Engineering Services 0 
249 321-STBGP Engineering Services 0 
250 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 0 
251 339 Matching Share- Add'! for STBGP 0 
252 339-BRIDG Matching Share 3,515 3,515 
253 339-STBGP Matching Share 0 
254 339-STAID Matching Share 3,642 3,642 
255 399-STBGP I Contracted Services - STBGP 0 
256 404-BMILK JAsphalt - Hot Mix 0 
257 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 0 

258 409 !Crushed Stone 3,000 3,000 

259 705 \Bridge Construction 704,132 704,132 

260 706 Building Construction 
261 708 Communication Equipment 0 

262 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) I 0 
263 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 
264 714 Highway Equipment 100,000 100,000 
265 717 Maintenance Equipment 0 

Revenue @ 46420-
266 718 Motor Vehicles 50,000 STAID 50,000 
267 718-TRADE Vehicle Trade-ins 0 
268 726 State Aid Projects - Add'! for STBGP lJ 
269 726-STAID State Aid Projects 182,100 182,100 
270 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 0 0 
271 

272 Total Capital Outlay 1,046,389 0 1,046,389 
273 
27 4 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 4,294,023 0 4,294,023 -
275 I 
276 I 
277 I 
278 I e, \..Ul ,uuilLCC 10. L.UL.J Budg 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 

3,515 
0 

16,308 19,950 
0 
0 
0 

3,000 
704,132 

Move to 62-402 
(Asphalt) I 0 

/ 0 

/ 0 

/ 100,000 

I/ 0 
(32,962) 17,038 

0 

r--- 0 
1,483,200- 1,665,300 

0 

1,466,546 2,512,935 

1,i99!508 5,793,531 

Page 10 



1 

2 -
3 .. 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 
288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 

A 8 C 

Highway Dept 131 

Account 9/1 8/2023 11 :56 

Number 

80000 Debt Service 

82120 Highways and Streets 
601 Principal on Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 
612 Principal on Other Loans 

Total Principal on Notes 

82220 Highways and Streets 
604 Interest on Notes 

Total Interest on Notes 

Total Debt Service 

99000 Other Uses 
99100 Transfers Out 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

I 0 

0 

298 590 Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) 
299 

300 Total Transfers Out 
301 

302 

303 

304 

30 s Total Expenditures 
306 I 
307 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

0 

4,294,023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 4,294,023 1,499,508 5,793,531 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 9/18/2023 11 :56 -
3 Number 
'+ 

308 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2023 - Unaudited 
309 Less Un-Audited Encumbrances 
310 

311 

312 

313 Est Available Restricted Fund Balance July 1, 2023 
>---

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 Total Revenue 

319 

320 

321 Total Available Funds 

322 

323 Expenditure Budget 
324 

325 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

326 

327 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
328 

329 

330 County Commission meeting date: 
331 October 2, 2023 
332 

333 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,856,941 
219,182 

1,637,759 

4,129,777 (47,751) 

5,767,536 (47,751) 

4,294,023 0 

4,294,023 0 

1,473,513 (47,751) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,637,759 1,637,759 

4,082,026 1,483,200 5,565,226 

5,719,785 1,483,200 7,202,985 

4,294,023 1,499,508 5,793,531 

4,294,023 1,499,508 5,793,531 

1,425,762 (16,308) 1,409,454 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Est June 30, 2023 FB 

Less Restricted, Committed & 
Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

5,044,999 

664,350 

4,380,649 

50,561,419 -306,877 3,140,467 53,395,009 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 143,382 3,256,176 53,488,061 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(450,259) (115,709) (93,052) 

Ending Fund Balance 4,853,565 4,287,597 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of October 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/16/2023 17:30 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40110 

40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110 

--

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Local Taxes 

Coun!J!_ Proe.er!J!_ Taxes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Count!! Local Ootion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Stacutorv Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 

I 
Total Licenses 

11 ,495,095 0 
100,000 0 

15,000 0 
175,000 0 
35,000 0 

324,645 0 

12,144,740 ol 

4,800,000 0 
35,000 0 

I 4,835,000 0 

I 

30,000 0 
0 0 

30,000 0 

17,009,740 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

11,495,095 0 11,495,095 
100,000 0 100,000 

15,000 0 15,000 
175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

12,144,740 0 12,144,740 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

17,009,740 0 17,009,740 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 
43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County lloard of Education 

Fund 141 

End ing June 30, 2024 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA'i 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 

Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Chari?:es 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 

441 lb 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

I 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring Items 
Investment Income 75,000 
Sale of Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurrini?: Items 139,400 

Nonrecurring Items 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 ----- . -· 

2 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5,100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 ···-·- - - -· 



Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
46510 
46S11 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State or Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

- - -- --

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

139,400 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
Basic Education Program 30,638,167 
Early Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Bridge Camp 0 
Learning Camo Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
LEAPS Grant 178,002 
SPARC Grant 0 
Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 31,693,915 

Other Stace Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 1,150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

0 139,400 0 139,400 

LCBOE: 
LCBOE: 
State SPED Preschool 
Grant 

30,643,452 30,643,452 0 I 30,643,452 
(30,638,167) 0 0 I 0 

13,024 765,303 O I 765,303 
0 0 72,862 72,862 
0 58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 0 

(! 78,002' 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: I 0 
0 0 Year 2 ISM Grant. 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 67,000 D l(' 67,000 
D 0 2,863,142 2,863,142 

(59,693) 31,634,222 2,936,004 34,570,226 

0 0 (\ 0 
0 1,150,000 

LCBOE: 
!, 150,000 Public School Safety 

Grant 
0 1,150,000 1,150,000 

I 
(59,693) I 32,784,222 2,936,004 I 35,720,226 

I I 
OI 0 Q / 0 
O[ 0 196,802 196,802 
o [ 0 0 0 

I 
01 0 196,802 196,802 

I I 



47000 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 YR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

486 I 0-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

546,614 

Citizens Groups ! 
I 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 01 
Donations - LCA 01 
Donations - LCEF 01 
Donations - MUSIC 01 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RT! ol 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

I 
I 
I 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(190,732) 0 0 0 
(74,250) 0 0 0 

0 2 I 0,632 0 210,632 

(264,982) 210,632 0 210,632 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 

LCBOE: 
0 0 Get your selfie to school 0 

2,498 2,498 donation. 2,498 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 I 0 

7,050 7,050 o I 7,050 
2,400 2,400 0 I 2,400 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 1,000 1,000 
0 0 lLCBOE: 0 
0 0 I Classroom Supplies 0 
0 0 donation. 0 V 

0 ILCBOE: I 0 I 0 
0 !Weekend Feeding I 0 I 0 
0 

program donation. o L 0 V 

0 0 -Z,-OQQ I 2,000 
_5,850 5,850 1,000 6,850 

17,798 17,798 4,000 21 ,798 



48990 

48990 

49700 

49800 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commiss ion October 2, 2023 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 

Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2024 

l 
0 
0 

0 

I 
I 

50,561,419 

0 

50,561,419 

5 

LCBOE: 
Insurance damage for 
tree removal & window 

0 
, ___ . 

V ';,_ 0 
0 0 3,661 3,661 
0 0 0 0 

(306,877) 50,254,542 3,140,467 53,395,009 

0 0 0 0 

(306,877) 50,254,542 3,140,467 53,395,009 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71!00 
116 
116 BC 
116 SLC 
116 SMC 

117 
128 
163 
163 BC 
163 SLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Education 

Instruction 

Ref!U!ar Instruction Pro!!ram 

Teachers 17,357,975 
Teachers - Bridge Camp 0 
Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 
Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 

Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,s9s,000 1 
Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp 01 
Educational Assistants - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps Di 
Certified Substitute Teachers 6s,000 1 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 1 
Social Security 1, I 93,486 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,667,045 1 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Stale Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 58,592 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 2,830,000 
Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 134,543 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 279,122 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

6 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 7,357,975 0 17,357,975 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1 65,000 0 65,000 
01 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,193,486 0 1, 193,486 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,667,045 0 1,667,045 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 58,592 0 58,592 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 2,830,000 0 2,830,000 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 134,543 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 279,122 0 279,122 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 



355 

399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 FLM 
599 GBS 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 186,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 

Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Schq 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School I 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary! 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Schoo 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch 11,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 25,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoc 16,513 
Other Equipment - Steekce Elementary School 2,809 

Total Regular Instruction Program 27,219,066 

7 

01 7,000 0 7,000 
0 186,000 0 186,000 
0 120,000 (10,884) \ 109,116 
0 0 0 \ 0 
0 0 ILCBOE: 0 
0 0 !Moving to 1'11-72110- I 0 
0 48,197 1105. 48,197 
0 19,786 0 19,786 
0 33,196 0 33,196 
0 25,832 0 25,832 
0 32,623 5,000 37,623 
0 46,040 ILCBOE: 46,040 
0 42,256 I Moving to SES Library 42,256 
0 28,782 1funds. 

28,782 V I~ 

0 13,975 (325) 13,650 
0 625,145 0 625,145 
0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 200,000 Moving to LES 200,000 
0 20,305 instructional supplies. 20,305 
0 17,578 17,578 
0 15,929 V 15,929 
0 11,993 O I 11,993 
0 17,929 (5,000) 12,929 
0 2s,962 I 0 25,962 
0 39,522 I 0 39,522 
0 16,513 0 16,513 
0 2,809 0 2,809 

I 
0 21,219,066 I (11,209) 27,207,857 



71200 
116 

116 YR 
117 
128 
163 

163 SPED 

163 YR 
171 

189 
195 
198 

201 
201 SPED 
201 YR 
204 
204 YR 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

206 YR 
207 

207-RET MED 

207 YR 

208 
208-RET DEN 

208 YR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 YR 

429 

499 
725 
725 SPED 

----· 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Sg_ecial Education Program 
Teachers 
Teachers 

Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 

Educational Assistants 

I Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 

Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - YR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - YR Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Special Education Equipment 
Special Education EQuipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 3D, 2024 

1,684,825 

93 ,942 
4,000 

23,000 
494,251 

0 
57,029 

380,643 
40,000 

7,130 
39,500 

165,127 

0 
9,360 

225,086 
15,948 

860 
8,418 

1,51 I 

798 
381,291 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 

4,300 
1,500 

38,650 
0 

2, 199 
43,752 
40,000 

102,500 
0 

3,916,226 

8 

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
0 1,684,825 State SPED Preschool 1,684,825 
0 93,942 Grant. 93 ,942 
0 4,000 4,000 
0 23,000 V / 23,000 
0 494,25 I 0 ,I 494,251 
0 0 58,161 58,161 
0 57,029 0 57,029 
0 380,643 0 380,643 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 7,130 0 7,130 
0 39,500 0 39,500 
0 165,127 0 165,127 
0 0 3,602 3,602 
0 9,360 0 9,360 
0 225,086 0 225,086 
0 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 0 8,418 
0 1,51 I 0 1,511 
0 798 0 798 
0 381 ,291 0 381,291 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 38,650 0 38,650 
0 0 845 845 
0 2,199 0 2,199 
0 43,752 0 43,752 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 102,500 0 102,500 
0 0 10,254 10,254 

0 3,916,226 72,862 3,989,088 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 
117 
163 
189 ISM 
195 
198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LlF 
207 
207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

End ing June 30, 2024 

Vocational Education Program 
Teachers 850,226 
Teachers - ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 
Educational Assistants 25'.817 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 
Social Security 55,190 
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 78,523 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 
Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 
Medical Insurance I 166,360 I 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant i 0 
Dental Insurance 

I S,400 ! 
Dental Insurance I 0 
Dental Insurance I 810 
Employer Medicare I 12,910 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant I 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772 

32,504,064 

9 

I 
0 850,226 0 850,226 
0 0 308,446 308,446 
0 3,000 LCBOE: I 3,000 
0 25 ,817 ISM Grant. I 25,817 
0 0 2,000 2,000 
0 5,700 0 5,700 
0 11,000 0 11 ,000 
0 55,190 0 55,190 
0 0 19,248 19,248 
0 78,523 0 78,523 
0 0 21,141 21,141 
0 173 0 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 
0 0 798 798 
0 400 0 400 
0 166,360 0 166,360 
0 0 58,774 58,774 
0 5,400 0 5,400 
0 0 1,664 1,664 
0 810 0 810 
0 12,910 0 12,910 
0 0 4,501 4,501 
0 2,300 0 2,300 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 200 0 200 
0 84,049 0 84,049 
0 0 29,000 29,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 84I,973 841,973 
0 0 1,287,998 1,287,998 
0 56,000 0 56,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,368,772 · 2,575,543 3,944,315 

0 32,504,064 2,637,196 35,141,260 



72000 

72110 

105 
201 

204 

206 

207 
208 
212 

355 
524 

72120 
105 CSH 
131 

131 BC 
131 SLC 

131 SMC 

189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSH 
208 

208 CSH 
208-RET DEN 

212 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Support Senices 

Attendance 
Supervisor/ Director 57,600 
Social Security 3,572 
State Retirement 3,865 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 

Employer Medicare 836 

Travel so l 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

I 
Total Attendance 68,083 i 

I 
Health Services I 
Supervisor/Director 55,752 

Medical Personne l 471 ,886 

Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 01 
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 01 
Other Salaries & Wages 32,943 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 29,257 

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 
Slate Retirement 31 ,664 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 5,018 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 
Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 
Medical Insurance 10,042 -
Dental Insurance 2,800 

Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 6,843 

10 

I 
0 57,600 10,884 68,484 
0 3,572 0 3,572 
0 3,865 0 3,865 
0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 836 0 836 
0 50 0 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 68,083 10,884 78,967 

0 55 ,752 
LCBOE: 

55,752 CSH amendments. 
0 471,886 471,886 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 I./ 0 

0 32,943 20,416 53,359 
0 0 0 0 
0 29,257 0 29,257 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,500 1,265 6,765 
0 31,664 0 31,664 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,018 0 5,018 

01 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 
0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 
0 10,042 0 10,042 --
0 2,800 0 2,800 

0 375 0 375 
0 432 0 432 
0 6,843 296 7,139 



212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
212 CSH 
316 
355 

355 CSH 
355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 

499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,286 
Contributions 0 
Travel 400 
Travel 2,000 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 

Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp 0 

!Other Contracted Services 500 
!Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
!Office Supplies 1,000 
I Other Supplies & Materials 0 
I Other Supplies & Materials 24, 160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Health Equipment 17,264 

Total Health Services 803,084 

11 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,286 n 1,286 

LCBOE: 
0 0 ACE amendments. 0 
0 400 400 
0 2,000 2,000 

0 0 u I 0 
0 9,100 0 ~ 9,100 
0 ol 10,000 10,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 500 (500) 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
90,000 90,000 (10,000) 80,000 

0 24,160 (9,977) 14,183 
0 600 0 600 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
0 5,000 (1,500) 3,500 

0 17,264 (10,000) 7,264 

100,000 903,084 0 903,084 



72130 
117 
123 
123 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 
130 
162 
201 

201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
524 ISM 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

I 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Other Student Su12J2.0rl 

Career Ladder Program 1,000 
Guidance Personnel 838,156 

Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 01 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps ol 
Social Workers 200,000 
Clerical Personnel 181 ,192 
Social Security 75,662 

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 108,970 1 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

Life Insurance 3,386 
Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 216,504 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 

Employer Medicare 17,696 

Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Scrvice/StaffDevelopment - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 

141 0 

Total Other Student Suooort 1,762,865 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 838,156 0 838,156 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 181,192 0 181,192 
0 75,662 0 75,662 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 108,970 0 108,970 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 102 0 102 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 216,504 0 216,504 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 
0 17,696 0 17,696 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 5,000 Public School Safety 5,000 
0 20,000 Grant. 20,000 
0 500 500 
0 50,260 V 50,260 
0 5,500 0 I 5,500 
0 0 70,000 I 70,000 
0 30,000 0 I 30,000 
0 0 196,802 196,802 

·-- ···---·--
0 1,762,865 266,802 2,029,667 



72210 
105 
117 
129 
161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LBS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Re p-u/ar Instruction Prof!ram 

Supervisor/Director 409,1 75 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 
Librarians 564,028 
Secretary ( s) 358,562 
Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 
Social Security 92,707 
State Retirement 126,363 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 
Life Insurance 3,928 
Life Insurance 1,790 
Medical Insurance 247,462 
Medical Insurance 5,000 

Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 3,610 
Employer Medicare 21,682 
Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scha, 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School I 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary I 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary Schoo( 5,606 

Library Books/Media - Loudon High School I 4,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School I 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S\ 2,137 
Library Books/Media - Steckee Elementary Schoo( 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementari 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho! 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elemenlar __ i ,_000 

Total Ree:ular Instruction Program 2,150,586 

13 

0 409,175 0 409,175 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 564,028 0 564,028 
0 358,562 0 358,562 
0 157,500 0 157,500 
0 92,707 0 92,707 
0 126,363 0 126,363 
0 465 0 465 
0 3,928 0 3,928 
0 1,790 0 1,790 

0 1 247,462 0 247,462 

o I 5,000 0 5,000 

0 1 8,925 0 8,925 

o I 3,610 0 3,610 
0 21,682 0 21,682 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 
0 4,697 0 4,697 
0 13,385 0 13,385 
0 3,659 0 3,659 
0 5,606 0 5,606 
0 4,536 0 4,536 
0 6,696 0 6,696 
0 2,137 0 2,137 
0 3,500 325 3,825 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13,300 0 13,300 
0 4,900 0 4,900 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 
0 6,750 0 6,750 
0 6,400 0 6,400 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 2,150,586 325 2,150,911 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
348 

355 

399 
524 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

/Seecia/ Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 

Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

I Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 

1,000 
294,365 

0 
20,211 
29,338 

203 
1,200 

385 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,727 

1,000 
21,650 

153,250 

0 

624,193 

14 

0 30,606 0 30,606 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 294,365 0 294,365 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,211 0 20,211 
0 29,338 0 29,338 
D 203 0 203 
0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 385 0 385 
0 58,870 0 58,870 
0 3,900 0 3,900 
0 2,625 0 2,625 
0 863 0 863 
0 4,727 0 4,727 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 21,650 0 21,650 
0 153,250 0 153,250 
0 0 0 0 

0 624,193 0 624,193 



72230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 

348 
355 

399 
524 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 
Vocational Education Program 
Suoervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 

Travel 
Other Contracted Sel>'ices 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 

Total Vocational Education Proe-ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2024 

85,770 

49,100 

8,362 
11,014 

102 
360 
300 

16,930 

0 
845 

440 
1,956 

500 
500 

2,000 

5,000 

183,179 

15 

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 49,100 0 49,100 
0 8,362 0 8,362 

0 11,014 0 11 ,014 

0 102 0 102 

0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 16,930 0 16,930 

0 0 0 0 

0 845 0 845 

0 440 0 440 

0 1,956 0 1,956 

0 500 0 500 
0 500 0 500 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 183,179 0 183,179 



72250 
105 
117 

120 
201 
204 

206 
207 
208 

212 
350 
355 

399 
471 

499 
524 
718 
790 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Education Techno/ogJ!_ 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
ComP.uter Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

56,570 
1,000 

350,335 
25 ,291 
28,689 

1, 120 
61 ,000 

2,360 

S,928 \ 
165,000 

10,000 1 
9,400 

210,000 
4,000 

12,430 

0 1 
168,590 1 

I 
Total Central & Other Transportation 1,111,713 

16 

0 56,570 0 56,570 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 350,335 0 350,335 
0 25,291 0 25 ,291 
0 28,689 0 28,689 
0 1,120 0 1,120 
0 61,000 0 61 ,000 
0 2,360 0 2,360 
0 5,928 0 5,928 
0 165,000 0 165,000 

ol 10,000 0 10,000 

oJ 9,400 0 9,400 
0 210,000 0 210,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 12,430 0 12,430 
0 0 0 0 

2,498 171,088 0 171 ,088 

2,498 1,114,211 0 1,114,211 



72310 
191 
201 
204 

206 
208 

212 

304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 

509 
510 
513 
524 

599 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Board o[Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 

Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 

!Trustee's Commission 
I Workman's Compensation Insurance 
I In Service/Staff Development 

I Other Charges 

I 
!Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

112,240 

6,960 
6,427 

1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
12,300 
37,000 

4,000 
29,149 

400 
15,000 

335,000 
186,181 
35,000 

0 

785,535 

17 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 

0 1,600 0 1,600 

0 2,650 0 2,650 

0 1,628 I 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 

1,200 13,500 0 13,500 
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

(14,502) 14,647 (502) 14,145 

0 400 0 400 
0 15,000 65,709 y'-.,_ 80,709 
0 335,000 ~ ' 335,000 LCBOE: 

(9,288) 176,893 # 143 Debt repayment. 176,893 
0 35,000 35,000 

0 0 0 

(22,590) 762,945 65,207 828,152 



72320 
101 
ii? 
161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
302 

307 
320 

348 
355 
399 
435 
524 

599 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Office o[the Sueerintendent 
County Official/Administrative Office 

Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 

Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

156,000 
1,000 

53 ,760 
7,200 1 

13 ,514 1 
17,845 1 

0 1 
3501 

0 

31 ,767 1 
1,354 

0 
3,161 
1,000 

52,000 
20,000 

3,000 

500 
38,000 

8,000 
7,000 
3,500 

418,951 

18 

0 156,000 0 156,000 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 53 ,760 0 53,760 
0 7,200 0 7,200 
0 13,514 0 13,514 
0 17,845 0 17,845 
0 0 0 0 
0 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 
0 31 ,767 0 31 ,767 

0 1,354 0 1,354 
0 0 0 0 
0 3,161 0 3, 161 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 52,000 0 52,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 38,000 0 38,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

0 418,951 0 418,951 



72410 
104 
ll7 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
307 
348 
355 
524 
599 
790 

72510 
119 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 
212 

355 
524 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

O(fice o[the Princieal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
i Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fisc:tl Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

931,731 
4,000 

58,016 
84,220 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

ll6,550 
4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

13,570 
115,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,357,099 

76,621 
4,751 
5,142 

165 
86 

7,284 
375 

1,111 
200 

1,800 

97,535 

19 

0 931,731 0 931,731 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 58,016 0 58,016 
0 84,220 0 84,220 
0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 I 16,550 0 I 16,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 
0 13,570 0 13,570 
0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,357,099 0 1,357,099 

0 76,621 0 76,621 
0 4,751 0 4,751 
0 5,142 0 5,142 

0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,111 0 l, 111 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

0 97,535 a l 97,535 



72610 
166 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Qg_eration o[_P/ant I 
Custodial Personnel 216,500 1 
Social Security 13 ,423 
State Retirement 14,528 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2,102 
Employer Medicare 3,140 
Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle~ 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25,000 
Other Contracted Servict:s - Norlh Middle School 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element, 10,000 
Electricity 1,150,000 
Gasoline 5,000 
Natural Gas 131,000 
Water and Sewer 154,183 
Building and Conlenls Insurance 409,575 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Pl:rnt 3,979,639 

20 

I 

0 216,500 0 216,500 
0 13,423 0 13 ,423 
0 14,528 0 14,528 
0 275 0 275 
0 960 0 960 
0 840 LCBOE: 840 
0 57,551 Insurance damage for 57,551 tree removal & window 
0 2,255 repair. $50,000 for 2,255 
0 2,102 playground accessibility. 2,102 
0 J,140 V ,/ 3,140 

391,178 2,129,485 53,661 2,183,146 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 10,000 LCBOE: 10,000 
0 I, 150,000 Insurance for dwelling at 1,150,000 
0 5,000 

new school location. 
5,000 

0 131,000 131 ,000 
0 154, 18] 0 I/ 154,183 

76,649 486,224 502 486,726 
0 0 0 0 

467,827 4,447,466 54,163 4,501,629 



72620 
316 
335 

338 SES 

727 IO 
105 
189 

201 

204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

313 
315 

315 SPED 
327 

336 
340 
348 
355 

399 
435 
524 
599 
790 

72901 

72901 
499 

Total Education 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Maintenance o[Plant 

Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Transe_ortation 

Supervisor/Director 64,960 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Social Security 4,028 

State Retirement 4,359 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 10,100 

Dental Insurance 375 

Employer Medicare 942 
Contracts with Parents 12,070 

Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,256,956 

Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55,000 

Freight Expenses 100 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 

Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 

Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 

Other Charges 5,985 
Other Equipment 4,000 

Total Transportation 2,443,128 

Education COVID-19 

Sue_e_ort Services 

Other Supplies & Materials 50,000 

Total COVID-19 50,000 

Total Support Services 16,112,590 

48,616,654 

21 

0 0 0 0 
0 275,000 0 275,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 277,000 0 277,000 

0 64,960 0 64,960 
0 o I 0 0 
0 4,02s I 0 4,028 
0 4,359 I 0 4,359 
0 160 0 160 
0 10,100 0 10,100 
0 375 0 375 

0 942 0 942 

0 12,070 0 12,070 

0 2,256,956 0 2,256,956 

0 55,000 0 55,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 6,243 0 6,243 

0 3,000 0 3,000 

0 100 0 100 

0 1,750 0 1,750 

0 6,000 0 6,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 5,985 0 5,985 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 2,443,128 0 2,443,128 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 50,000 0 _50,000 

547,735 16,660,325 397,381 17,057,706 

547,735 49,164,389 3,034,577 52,198,966 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

73100 
165 SLC 
201 SLC 

204 SLC 
212 SLC 

73300 

!OS CCLC 

105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 

116 CCLC-EES 

116 LEAP 

163 CCLC 

163 CCLC-EES 
163 LEAP 

189 FRC 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 CCLC-EES 
201 FRC 
201 LEAP 
204 

204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 
204 FRC 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 

206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 
212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 
212 FRC 
212 LEAP 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2D23 

Food Service 
Cafeteria Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

Employer Medicare 

Total Food Service 

Communitv Services 

Supervisor/Director - CCLC 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - LEAP 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 

Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 
Social Security 
Social Security CCLC Grant 

Social Security CCLC Grant 
Social Security - FRC Grant 

Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement 

State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
~lover Medicare 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

11 ,673 (11 ,673) 

18,797 (18,797) 
121 ,000 ( I 21,000) 

52,000 (52,000) 

117,000 (117,000) 
J 1,000 (31,000) 
10,000 (10,000) 
15 ,000 (15,000) 
25,89] 0 

0 0 

10, 148 1 (10,148) 

3,844 1 (3,844) 

1,605 0 
9,349 ! (9,349) 

0 0 
12,528 (12,528) 

5,190 (5 , 190) 

1,738 1 0 
11 , 174 1 (11 , 174) 

1881 0 

216 1 0 

0 1 0 
8,524 0 

0 0 
375 0 

1,01 t i 0 
0 0 

~ 0 ---- -- --- --
(2,080) 

899 1 (899) 
375 1 0 

2, I 86 1 (2, 186) 

22 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

25,893 0 25,893 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,605 0 1,605 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,738 0 1,738 

0 0 0 
188 0 188 

216 0 216 
0 0 0 

8,524 0 8,524 

0 0 0 
375 0 375 

1,011 0 1,01 I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

375 0 375 

0 0 0 



355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 
399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Suppl ies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Macerials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,500 
so 
so 
so 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
2,253 
2,267 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC I 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services 496,209 

23 

0 1,500 0 1,500 
(SO) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 0 Weekend feeding 0 
0 5,300 donation. 5,300 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 0 

9,842 9,842 1,000 10,842 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 " 0 

LCBOE: 
0 4,000 Get your selfie to school 4,000 

(2,253)1 0 donation. 0 
(2,267) 0 0 
6,907 6,907 V 6,907 

11,510 11,510 0 I 11 ,510 
3,425 3,425 0 ~ 3,425 

0 0 1,000 1,000 
(4,446) 0 0 0 

0 0 2,000 2,000 
0 500 0 \ 500 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 0 Classroom Supplies 0 
0 0 donation. 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

-411,300 84,909 4,000 88,909 



73400 

I 16 
163 

195 
198 
201 

204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 

212 
311 HHA 
429 
499 
524 

599 
790 

76000 

76100 
399 ISM 
799 ISM 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Ear/')!_ Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certi tied Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emoloyer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
ln-Service/StafT Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regp/ar Caeital Out/av 
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

466,622 
192,994 

4,080 
10,250 
41,790 
54,950 
2,395 

652 

96,830 
1,950 
4,500 

1,640 
9,780 

83,587 
1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 

0 

975,640 

0 

0 

0 

24 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 

0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 
0 41 ,790 0 41 ,790 
0 54,950 0 54,950 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 

5,500 102,330 0 102,330 

0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 

0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 9,780 0 9,780 

1,447 85 ,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 

0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 

0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

6,947 982,587 0 982,587 

0 0 80,378 80,378 
0 0 137,221 137,2?1 

0 0 217,599 217,599 



80000 

82130 
601 

602 

82300 

82330 
699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 
590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 

Debt Service 

Principal 
Principal On Bonds 

Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 
Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Sen•ice 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans(gr out 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

50,088,503 

0 

50,088,503 

I 

25 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 

I 
I 
I 

01 0 0 0 
L 

I 
143,382 50,231,885 3,256,176 53,488,061 

0 0 0 0 

143,382 50,231,885 3,256,176 53,488,061 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

5,044,999 

50,561,419 

55,606,418 

50,088,503 

5,517,915 

0 5,044,999 0 

-306,877 50,254,542 3,140,467 

-306,877 55,299,541 3,140,467 

143,382 50,231,885 3,256,176 

-450,259 5,067,656 -115,709 

* $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE September 14, 2023 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 

County Commission October 2, 2023 26 

5,044,999 

53,395,009 

58,440,008 

53,488,061 

4,951,947 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit {if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 0 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 4,212,394 553,636.91 7,295,096 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 4,212,394 553,636.91 7,295,096 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of October 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A E C 

1 Federal l'und 14Z 
2 9/18fl0ll ll :)O - Account Number 
3 
4 I 
5 l'cdcrnl Funds School 
6 

7 Sub Fund 
e 
9 moo 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

1B 

19 

20 ~9000 

21 

22 

23 
2< 
25 Sub Fund 
26 

27 72]/0 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

36 

39 
40 

41 
42 

4 3 

44 .. 
46 
47 .. 

BO£ Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budget Commiltee Sep/ember 1 B, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

010 - Consolid:1fcd Administr.ntioo Rc\/Cnnc 

Periera/ Through S,are 

47141 Title I Grants to Loe.al Educ Agencies 

47141 Tille J-C Grants to Local Educ Agi::ncics 

47146 English Language Acquisi1ion Gr:ints 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development Stale Grants 

47147 S3.fc & Dru~ Free Schools 

Orllt!r Rel'enr:e .~ourccs 

49800 Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue -

010- Consolidntcd Administrntion Expenses 

105 Supcrvisorv/Dirc.ctor 
161 Sccrcl:i.rv(s) 

201 Social Sccuritv 
204 Slate Retirement 

206 Life (ruurancc 

207 Mediczl lnsurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

212 EmoloYcr Medicare 

J55 Tra\'el 
499 Other Suoplics and Malc:ri~ls 
524 I In Scrvicc/Stdf Ocvclooment 
599 Oth~r Ch;i.rc.es 

Tolal Exncnditur-u Consolidated Administration 

Bce:innine: Fund B111:rncc 

Revenues 

Exncnditurcs 

Endine; Fund B:ilnncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

2022-2023 

Org Bg;r 

99,300.00 

2,156.00 

I 
600.00 

26,000.00 

1,650.00 

0.00 

129,706.00 

72,100.00 

24,519.00 
5,990.00 

I 8,J96.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

! 0.00 

I 1,401.00 

2,000.00 

I JOO.DO 

I I 5,000.00 

I 0.00 

129,706.00 

0.00 

129.706.00 

129.706.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Ap roved Proposed Proposed 

Ame.ls Amdcd B.:;t Amds Amdcd Budget 

0.00 99,300.00 0.00 99.)00.00 

0.00 2,156.00 0.00 2,156.00 

a.co 600.00 0.00 600.00 

I 
0.00 26,000.00 o.oo I 26,000.00 

0.00 1,650.00 o.oo I 1,650.00 

I 
! I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 129,106.00 I 0.00 129,706.00 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 72,100.00 0.00 72,100.00 

0.00 24 519.00 0.00 24.519.00 

0.00 5,990.00 0.00 5,990.00 

0.00 8,)96.00 0.00 8,396.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.on 
O.OG 1,401.00 O.CO 1,401.00 

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

0.00 JOO.OD 0.00 JOO.OD 

0.00 15,000.00 a.co 15.000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 129,706.00 0 .00 129,706.00 

0.00 O.GO 0.00 0.00 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0.00 129,706.00 0.00 129,706.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 
>-- Accounr Number 

3 
4 

49 .-
Sub Fund 50 

51 

52 47000 
53 

54 n100 

55 47141 

56 

57 47l41-CAR22 

58 

.21. 
60 

61 

62 

GJ 

64 

65 

66 
67 

GO 

69 

10 Sub Fund 
71 

72 70000 
73 

74 71000 

75 

76 7/100 

77 
7B 

79 

BO ., 
B2 

83 

•• 
es 
6G 

87 

8B 

89 

90 

91 

9z 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budget Commillee September f 8, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

116 

163 

189 

195 

198 
201 
2~ 

205 

207 

208 

212 
429 

722 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
<J/IBn02J 11 :J0 

109 -Tille: 1 Ilc:vcnoc 

Federal Govcrnm,nt 

Federal Throuvh Stafr:: 

Title I Grants lo Local Educ Agencies 

Tille 1 Granls lo Local Educ ARcncies 

Tot:-il Fcdcrnl Throm~h Stntc 

Tolill Fcdcr:tl Govcrnmcnl 

Tol:tl Rcvc1111c 

Tolal Olher Sources 

Tolal Tille I Revenue 

109 - Tillf I Expenses 

Education 

Instrucrion 

Rcvu/ar fns1rvc1ian PmProm 

Teachers 
Educational As!Sist.J.nlS 

Olhcr Salaries &. Wa_~cs 
Certified Substi tute Teachers 
Non-ccnil'icd Substitulc Teachers 
Socia! Sccurirv 
S1:11c Rclircmcnt 

Life Insurance 
Mcdicill lnsurancc 

Dental Insurance 
Emplovcr Medicare 
lnstruction~I Supplir:s 

Regular lnslruction EQuiomcnt 

Tolnl Rttnlilr lns1rnccion P..-oernm 

L.vuuu11 vuu111y oUiffU o, c.uucauon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

I 
1022-20?3 

Org Dgt 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890.54) .72 

890 543.72 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

I 

430,196.00 

55,193 .00 

0.00 
3,850.00 

5,225.00 
)1,)57.00 

)9,982.00 

1,227.00 
66,918.00 

2.213_00 I 
7,334 .00 

40,000.00 

30 837.28 

714 332.28 
I 

E F G H 

20?2-2023 Approved Proposed Pro11oscd 

Ami.ls Amdcd B~t Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

I 

I 

000 890,543 .72 0.00 890,543 .72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

000 890 54) .72 0.00 890,543 .72 

0.00 890,543 .72 G.00 890,543 .72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

I 

0.00 430,196.00 0.00 ~)0,196.00 

0.00 55,193.00 0.00 55,193.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 3,850.00 0.00 J .850.00 
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 5,225.00 
0.00 J 1,357.00 0.00 31,357.00 

0.00 39,982.00 0.00 39.982.00 

0.00 I 227.00 0.00 1.227.00 
0.00 66,918.00 0.00 66,918.00 

0.00 2.2 IJ .OO 0.00 2 213.00 
0.00 7,334.00 0.00 7.334 .00 

0.00 40.000.00 0.00 40,000,00 

0.00 30,837.28 0.00 30.837 .2B 

0 .00 714,JJ2.28 0.00 714,332.28 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
l 
4 

93 

94 

9S Sub Fund 
96 

97 70000 
98 

99 72000 

100 

101 72/JO 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

109 

109 

110 
111 Sub Fund 
112 
113 70000 
114 

115 72000 
11G 

117 722/0 

118 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 

127 
128 

129 

130 
131 

132 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Commiltee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

189 

201 

204 

112 
)55 

599 

I 

189 

201 

204 

206 

207 

108 

212 
355 
]99 

499 

52~ 

790 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9/18/'202] 11 :)0 

109. Title I 

Education 

Suf!nort Services 

Other S111dent S111)1)orl 

Other Salaries & Wa.Rcs 
Social Sccuri tv 

State: Rc1ircment 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Travel 
OlhcrCh.:uoe.s 

Tot:11 S11~nort ScrYicc.s 

1109-Titld 

Education 

Instruction 

£SEA Tit/, I 

01hcr Salaries and Wai?.CS 

Social Security 
State Rcti,cmcnt 

Life Insurance 
Medical lruutancc 
Dcntnl lnsurar,cc 

Emolovcr Medicare 
Travel 
Olhcr Contracted Services 

Other Suppl ies ilnd Materials 
In-Servi cclSlaff Devdoorr.cnl 

Other Eouiomcnl 

Tula! ESEA Tille I 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 I 

I 
1022-1023 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 27,878.00 

I 72S.OO 
1,871.00 

404.00 

400.00 I 
12.905.44 

45, I 86.44 

84,328 .00 

5,228.00 

7,328 .00 

160.00 

13 ,082.00 

376.00 

I 223 .00 

I 1,000.00 

I 0.00 

i 300.00 

! 18,000.00 I 
I o.oo I 
! 
I 13 I 025.00 

I 

E 

1022. 2023 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

F G H 

A111novcd Proposed fl"OflOScd 

Amdcd Bg,t Amds Amdcd B11dgu 

27,878.00 0.00 , 27,878.00 

1,728.00 0.00 1,728.00 

I 871.00 0.00 1,671.00 

404.00 o.oo I 404.00 
400.00 0.00 i 400,00 

12,905.44 o.oo I 12.905,44 

I I 
45,186.44 o.oo I 45, I 86.44 

I 
I 
I 

I 
84.ns.oo I 0.00 R4.]28 .00 

5,228.00 0.00 5,228.00 

7,328.00 0.00 7,328.00 

160.00 0.00 160,00 

ll,082.00 0.00 13,082.00 

)76.00 0.00 376.00 

1,223.00 0.00 1,223.00 

1,000.00 O.C-0 I 000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

JOO.DO 0.00 300.00 

I 8 000.00 0.00 18,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

131 025.00 0.00 ll 1,025.00 

I 



A C 

_!__ Federal Fund 142 

2 ?IJ8f202J I \ :J O - Account Number 
3 

< 
133 

134 99100 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

1'0 

141 

142 

143 

1,, 

145 

146 

1'7 

148 

149 

150 

BOE Seprember 14, 2023 
Budget Commiuee September 1 B. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

Trnmfcrs Out i<- !nd;rr!Cf Casi 

504[ Indirect Cost 

S90 I Cumulative Transfers (includin17 Consolidated Adr.iin) 

I 
11 
I 

Tot:11 Exncnditurcs Title I 

11 
Bc.e:innine: Fund D:1bncc 

I 
Reven11es 

Eincnditurcs 

I 
Emlin~ fund Bahncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

OroDgl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

890,543.72 

0.00 

890,543.72 

I 890,543.72 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2013 Approved rropostd Proposed 

,\mds Amdcd Ili:t Amds Amdcd Budgcl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890 543.72 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

0.00 890.543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

I 



A IE1 C 

1 11 Federal Fund 142 
9fl8l202) l 1:J0 ...1... I 

l 
Account Number I 

4 

151 Sub Fund 
152 

153 47000 

154 

155 -17100 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 Sub Fund 
170 

171 70000 
172 

173 72/30 

174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

10l 

184 

18S 

186 

187 

108 

189 

190 

191 

192 

10l 

19< 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 
I 139 - Title 1-C Rcvtnue 

Fetlcral Government 

Federal Tnrou"h State 

47 141 Titlcl-C 

Total Fcdcrnl Through Slate 

Tot31 Federal Govcrnmcnl 

Tol~I Revenue 

Tolal Other Sources 

Tot:tl Tille 1-C Revenue -

139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

Education 

01hu St1tden1 S1mnort 

189 01hcr Salaries & Wages 
201 !Social Sccur itv 
204 [ \Stale Retirement 
212 \ Emolovcr Mcdic:ue 

J071 Communication 
)55 1 Tra\·cl 

5241 ln -Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmenl 
599 Other Char~c.s 
790 ' Other Equipment 

I 
Tolal 

Total Exnenditnres l•C 

Bce.innine F,md B:,1:-incc 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endin r- Fund Bal:-mcc 

.. . - -···, ---·- -· -----··-·· 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Ori; Dg, 

I 

11 ,250.00 

11 ,250.00 

I 
I 11 250.00 

I 
11,250.00 

0.00 

11,250.00 

I 

4,500.00 

248.00 

412.00 

56.00 

526.00 

)12.50 

1,400.00 I 
500.00 

),291.50 

11,250.00 

I 11,250.00 

I 
0.00 

11 ,250.00 

11,250.00 

0.00 

E F I G H 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved I Proposed I Prnposcd 

Amds Amdcd Dtl I Amds I A mdcd 811dgt1 
I i 

I I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 11 ,2so.oo I 0.00 11.250.00 

I 
0.00 11,250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0.00 11 250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 11,250.00 o.oo I 11,250.00 

I 
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4 500.00 

0.00 248.00 0.00 248.00 

0.00 412.00 0.00 412.00 

0.00 58.00 0 .00 58.00 

0.00 528.00 0.00 528.00 

0.00 ] 12.50 0.00 )12.50 

0 ,00 1.400.00 0 ,00 1,400.00 

0.00 500.00 0 ,00 500.00 

0.00 ] 29 1.50 0.00 J.29i.SO 

0.00 11,250.00 0.0D 11,250.00 

0.00 11,250.00 0.00 11,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 0.00 11 ,250.00 

0.00 11 ,250.00 o.oo I 11 ,2S0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A El C 

1 I Fc,lcrnl Fund 142 

2 IJIIR/202...l I l :JO I - Account Number 
3 

4 

195 

196 Sub Fund 
197 

198 47000 

199 

200 ,7/00 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 Sub Fund 
215 

216 70000 
217 

218 71000 

219 

220 71100 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

22i 

228 72/30 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budget Committee Sep/ember 18, 2023 
County Commission Oclober 2, 2023 

171 -Title I School fmpro\/Cmcnl Revenue 

Fcllcrnl Government 

Fedt:ral Throuvh Stare 

47141 School Imorovement Grants 

Total Fcdcrnl Thro11~h St:itc 

Tot:il Fcdcrnl Government 

Totnl Rc,·cnnc 

Tat:11 Otlicr Sources 

I 
I Tot.11 Title I Revenue 

I 17J -Title I School lmprovcmcnl E:1pcn5cs 

Edutalion 

Insrruction 

I 
IRev11/::,r /nslruclion f'ror-ram 

163 Educl!.tional Assistants 

198 \Non-certified Substitute Teacher.;: 

201 I Social Security 

212 Emolove: Medicare 

Tot:il Regular lnslrnction Pro ... ram 

I 01hcr S1udc111 Sun11orr 

169 I Pan-time Personnel 

201 !Socio.I Sccuricv 

212 \ Employer Medicare 

I 
ITot.11 Stndcn, Snnnort 

I 

"-... uu ... ,1 UUUII\)' UVQIU VI CUU'-,;eillUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending Juno 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Ilgl 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Ar,proved Pror,ased Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd IludJ;cl 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
J 
4 

235 Sub Fund 
230 

237 70000 
2J6 

239 72000 

240 

241 72110 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

246 

249 

250 

251 

252 

253 

25-1 

255 

256 

257 

BOE Sep/ember 14, 2023 
Budget Commilree Se{Xember 18. 2023 
County Commission Oclober 2, 2023 

524 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9/IBnOll I 1:lO 

171 - Title I School lmprovcmcnl Expenses 

Educotion 

Surmort Services 

S 111111011 Services 
In Scrviccs/S1affDcvc loorncnt 

Tot:i.l Snnnort Sen.rices 

Tot:,I Exncoditur-cs Tille I 

Dceinnine FumJ Babnce 

Revenues 

E•ncnditurc.s 

Endine: Fund B;1l:1ncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Orr, Ber 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

E F I G I H 

I I 
2022-2013 Apprnvcd I Proposed I Proposed 

I 
,\mds Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd 8111.lgd 

I I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A E C , Federal Fund 142 

2 ?/UU:202J 11 :30 ,-- Account Number 
3 
4 

256 47000 I I Federal Government 

259 
260 Sub Fund 

26\ 
262 47 100 

263 47189 

26~ 

265 47147 

206 

267 47189-CAR22 

268 

269 

270 

27\ 

272 

273 

274 
27:'.j 

276 

277 

278 

279 
280 

281 
282 Sub Fund 

283 

284 70000 
23S 

2B6 71000 
287 

286 71100 

299 
290 

29\ 

292 

293 
294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 
300 

BOE September 14, 202J 
Budget Commiltcc Scpteml;er 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

49800 

189 
195 

198 

201 

204 

212 

~29 

499 

'209 -Tiltc IIA Tc.1chcr Q,rnliry Rcvt=11uc 

Federal 711ro11l'h Stoll! 

Eisenhower Prof Dcvcloomcn! State Grants 

S afe&. Drus Free Schoeb 

Eisenhower ProfDcvcloomcnl Siatc Grnnts 

Transfer In 

Total Fcd crnl Tlirom,J, Sfi\lc 

Tol:11 Fcder:,I Govcmmcnl 

To1 :,I Revenue 

Tolnl Olhcr Son.-ccs 

Total Title !IA -Tench er Qurilily Revenue 

209 -Title UA Tc:1chcr Q11,1\ity Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Rcp11Jar !1u1t11ctlon Prooram 

Other Salaries & Wa ~cs 

Certified Sub.s 
Non-Ce rt Subs 
Social Sccmitv 

Stale Retirement 

Emolovcr Medicare 
Supplics/M.itcri ::ils 

Other Suoolies1Mitcn3.ls 

Tol11I Rt.1:ioi1lnr Instruction Pro~r:,m 

L.ouaon 1.,oumy tsoara or caucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

2022-202.1 

Or~ D~I 

I 54,978.49 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 54,978.49 

154,978.49 

I 54,978.49 

0.00 

154,978.49 

0.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 
248 ,00 

0.00 

58.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4,J06.00 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Appro,·cJ Proposed rroposcd 

Amdcd D~, Amd.s Amdcd 811dgcl 

I 
154 978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
154.97B.49 0.00 I 54,978.49 

I 54 976.49 I 0.00 154.978.49 

I 54,978.4 9 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Z,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Z,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

248.00 0.00 248.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 
58.00 0.00 58.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,J06.00 0.00 4,)06.00 

I 



A C 

1 Federnl Fund 142 

2 9/18,'202) Jl :3(1 - Account Number 
J 
4 

301 Sub Fund 
302 

303 70000 
304 

30S 72000 

306 

307 72130 

JOB 
309 

310 
311 722/0 

312 

313 
314 

31S 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 
321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 99100 

327 

328 

329 

330 
331 

332 

333 
33' 

335 
336 

337 

336 
339 

340 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budge/ Commitlee September 1 B. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

J 1209 -Ti11c IIA Tc:\chcr Qunli.ty 

Education 

Support Services 

£SEA Title II A 

]22 Evalualion and Tcstina 

£SEA Title II A 

189 Other Sal3rics &. Wages 
201 Social Sccuritv 

204 Stale Retirement 
206 [ Lire Imurancc 
201I Mcdiccl lnsur.,ncc 

2osl Denial Insurance 

212 I Emnln ·er Medicare 

]55 \ Travel 
]99[ Conlraclcd Services 
499 [ Other Suool ics and ~foterials 

s2• I In-ScrvicciStaff Development 
599 [ Orhcr Chara.cs 

I 
I 
] Transfers 0111 & lndirr:ct Cost 

504 Indircc l Cost 

S90 I Cumulative Transfers (includinc Consolid.1tcd Admin) 

Total Exncnditures II 

Dc:einninl! Fund B.1lnnce 

Revenues 

Exncndilurcs 

Endinl! Fund B.11:lnce 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2013 

Org Dgt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 10,J28.00 

6,840.00 

7.722.00 

160.00 

I 0.812.00 
]80.00 

1,600.00 I 
I JJ0.49 

0.00 

500.00 

11.000.00 

o.oo I 

150.672.4S 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

154,978.49 

0.00 

154,978.49 

154,978.49 

0.00 

E F I G H 

I 
2022-2023 AppTOVC.d I Proposed Proposed 

Amds J\mdcd Del I Amds Amdcd Dudget 

I 
I 

I 

0.Qo) 0.00 a.co 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I I 0,)28.00 0.00 110,328.00 
0.00 6,840.C-O 0.00 6.840.00 

0.00 ;_122.00 0.00 7,722.00 

0.00 160.CO 0.00 160.00 

0.00 10,812.00 0.00 10,812.00 
0.00 ]BO.CO 0.00 ]BO.CO 

0.00 1,600.00 0.00 1.600.00 

0.00 1,JJ0.49 0.00 1,330.49 

0.00 0.CO 0.00 0.00 

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 

0.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 I 50.672.49 0.00 150,672.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 154,978.49 o.oo I 154,978.49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

0.00 154,978.49 0.00 I 54,978,49 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

..2.... I ')f\8'202J 11 :)0 

3 
Account Number j 

4 I 
341 I 
3'2 Sub Fund I 309 - Title III Rc\·cnnc 

343 

J-14 47000 
345 

3◄ 6 47100 

3'7 41146 

348 

349 4 7 I 46-CAR22 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

JSS 

356 
357 

358 

359 
360 

361 
362 Suh Fund 
J63 

364 70000 
365 

366 71000 
367 

368 71100 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 
374 

375 

376 

377 

370 

379 
380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budget Committee September 1 a. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

189 

195 

198 

201 

204 

206 
201 

208 
212 
)99 

429 

471 

72'1. 

Federal Govf!mmcnt 

I Federal 77,rou•h Srate 
\Tille 11 En!!li:;h Lannua"C Acauisit ion Grnnu 

I 
I Title II En!:!lish Lanl:!'na!:!e Acouisi1ion Gn.nts 

I 
ITol::il Fcdcr:-il Thron<•h Sl:itc 

I 
I Tot.ii Fcdcrnl Government 

I 
Toli\l Rcvenm:: 

Tol::il Other Sourtcs 

I 
To1:-il Tille III Rr:nntU! 

I 

309 • Tille Ill E1:pcmcs 

Education 

Instruction 

Rcv11/ar /,is1n1C1/on Pro~ram 

Other Sabrics & Wages 
Certified Subs 

Non-Cert Subs 
Soeial Sccuritv 
S1a1e R.c1 irernent 

Life Insurance 
Mcdic:a.l lnsurancc 

Dental Insurance 

Emnlover Medicare 

O!hcr Contra1;1ed Services 
Instructional Supplies 

Soft.w3re 

Regular Inslruction Equipmcnl 

Tot.ii Rt:1:!111.ir Inslruclion Pl"oer:-im 

L.uuuu11 "uumy ooara 01 t:.aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

20?2•20!3 

Or~Dgt 

29 501.98 

0.00 

29.SOl.98 

2il SOl.98 

29,501.98 

I 0.00 

29,501.98 

I 

0.00 

440.00 I 
1.260.00 I 

105. ◄o I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

21.Gs I 
o.oo I 

7_200.00 ! 
12,500.00 I 

o.oo I 
I 

21.sio.05 I 
! 

E 

20?2•?023 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.DO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F I G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt I Amtls Amdcd lludget 

I 

29)01.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

29.S0l.98 0.00 29.S0J.98 

29 501.98 0.00 29.501.98 

29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

440.00 000 440.00 

1.260.00 0.00 1,260.00 

105.40 0.00 105.40 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0,00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

24.65 0.00 24.65 
0.00 000 0.00 

7,200.00 0.00 1.200.00 
12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2UJ0.05 0.00 21,530.05 



A IE C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 9/l3ll023 11 :30 - Account Number 
3 
4 

3B5 Sub Fund 
386 

367 70000 
3B8 

3B9 72000 
390 

391 72210 

392 
393 
304 

395 
396 
397 

390 
399 
400 
40 1 

402 

403 99100 
404 

405 

406 
407 
408 

409 

410 
411 

4 12 

41l 

•1• 
415 

416 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Commiflee September 1 e. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

309Tillc Ill 

Education 

Supnort Services 

I 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Soci:il Sccuritv 
204 State Rc1ircment 
2 12 ~elovcr Medicare 
499 01hcr Sunnl ies & M3!cria ls 
524 In·ScrvicclSteffDc•.:clopment 
190 01hcr Equipment 

I Transfers 0111 tf, lndirut CtHt 

504 1 lndirccl Cost 
590 Cumulative Transfers (includinl! Consol idated Admin) 

Tob i Exncnditur-cs Tille Ill 

Bce:innine Fund B:ilnncc 
11 
! !Revenues 

I 
! IExnt:ndi lures 
1 1 
I Ending Fund B:llnnce 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org IJgl 

I 

I 

3 802.SO 
2)5.76 

342.23 
55.14 

I 750.00 

I 0.00 
2.786.)0 
7,971.9) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

29,501.98 

0.00 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

0.00 

E F I G ti 

I 
2022-2023 Approvtd I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Del I Amds Amded Bud get 
I 
I 

I 

0.00 3,802.50 O.C-0 J,802.50 
0.00 2j5.76 0.00 235.76 
0.00 342.23 o.co 342.2) 
0.00 SS.14 0.00 55.14 
0.00 750.00 O.CO 750.00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
o.oo I 2,7i6.30 0.00 2.786.30 
0.00 7,971 .93 0.00 7,971 .93 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501 .96 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 29,501.96 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 29,501.98 0.00 29,501.98 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

,.2.. Account Number 
J 
4 

417 
418 Sub Fund 
419 
420 47000 
421 
422 47/00 
423 47590 

424 
425 47590-CAR22 
426 

◄ 27 

428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 
436 
437 
438 Sub Fund 
439 
440 700UO 
441 

442 71000 
443 
444 71100 
4'5 116 
446 16) 

447 195 
448 198 ... 201 
450 204 
451 212 
452 429 
453 722 
454 

455 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
911enon 11 :10 

409 Title IV - Rcvt:nnc 

FcUcraJ Govcrnnicnt 

Federal Tl,rouu/, S1a1r: 

Other Feder.al Throucll Stale 

Other Fcdcnl Throu~h Sta le 

To1:il Feder.ti Throu!:!h St:i tc 

Tolill Federal Govcrnml'!nt 

Tol:il Rn•cnuc 

Tot:-il Other Sources 

I 
Tol:11 Ti11c IV - TcchnoloeY' Revenue 

409 Title IV - Expenditures 

Education 

lns1ruc(ion 

I llcP1dar fnrln1r:1irm Prnrrmm 
ITe.1ehers 
Educa1ional Assistants 
Ccnificd Substitute 
Non•Ccnificd Substitute 
Social Secu,ity 
Slate Rc1iremcnt 
Emolovcr Medic3rc 
[nstruction.11 Supplic!; & M.1tcri;:il~ 
Inmuc.1ional EQuipmcnt 

LUUOUII vuu1uy OU4fU UI CUUC:i:JUOn 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org llgl 

80,895.03 

o.oo I 
I 

80,89S .03 

80 ,895.DJ 

80,89S.03 

0.00 

80,895.03 

0.00 
0.00 

2.200.00 
2,850 00 

314.00 
0.00 

74.00 
9, 177.0J 

0.00 
14,615 .0J 

E F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Ar,provcd Proposed Propost:d 

Amds Amd,d Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 

I 
0.00 80,895.0J 0.00 80,895.0J 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 80,895 .0J 0.00 80,69S .OJ 

000 80,895 .0J 0.00 80,895.0J 

0.00 80,895.0) 0.00 60,895.0J 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 80,895.03 0.00 80,895.03 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 2.200.00 0.00 2 200.00 
0.00 2,950.00 0.00 2,850.00 
0.00 )14.00 0.00 )14.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 14.00 0.00 74.00 
0.00 9,117.0) 0.00 9, 177.0J 
O.UO 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 14.6 15.oJ I 0.00 14 ,6 I 5.0J 



A 

1 

...1.... Account Numbtr 
3 
4 

456 722/0 
457 

45B 
45, 

460 

461 

462 

46l 

464 

465 
,166 

467 
46B 

469 
470 
411 

472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
077 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Bud~et CommUtee Sep/ember 18, 2023 
Counly Ccmmission Odober 2, 2023 

189 
201 
204 
207 
212 
)55 

s24I 
790 

I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9/l 8/202J It :JO 

S11 J iort Sen•;ceJIRern,lar lns1n1ctio11 Provrom 
Othr.r Salcrir.s & War:,es 
Social Sccurirv 
State Retirement 
Medical Insurance 
Emo lover Medicare 
Travel 
ln-Scr,'ite/S1afT OcveJopmenl 
Oth:.r Enuinmcnt 

Totnl Tille IV 

Total Ex11cndil11rcs Title IV 

Beeinnin~ Fund Bal:rncc 

Re.venue...-. 

Exnendilurcs 

Endin2 Fund B::al~nce 

____ __.,, ----~•H.J ....,.., .. ,._. \,0 1..UUl.Q\IUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

1022-2023 

Or~ Dg1 

25,500.00 
1,581.00 
2,29; _00 
4,034.00 

370,00 
500.00 

32,000.00 
0.00 

I 66 280.00 
! 
i 80,895.03 

I 
I 0,00 

I 
1 80,895.03 
I 

I 80,895.03 
I 
T 0.00 
I 

I 

E F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Anprovcd Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Dgl Amds I Amded Ilud.e:r.t 
I I 
I I 

0.00 25,500.00 ! 0.00 25,500.00 
o.oo I 1,581.00 0.00 I 581.00 
0.00 2,295 .00 o.oo I 2,295.00 
0.00 4,0J4.oo I 0.00 4,034.00 
0.00 370.00 0.00 370.00 
0.00 500.00 I 0.00 500.00 
0.00 n.000.00 I 0.00 32,000.0-J 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 66,280.00 0,00 66,280.00 

0.00 80,895.03 o.oo I 80,895.03 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 80,8~5.03 0.00 80,895.03 

0.00 80,895.03 0.00 80,895.03 

I 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 



A 

\ 

2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

478 
479 Sub Fund 
480 
481 47000 
482 
483 , 7100 
484 
485 
486 
487 ... 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 

495 

BOE September H. 2023 
Budger Committee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

47150 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
WIK/ZOZJ 11 :JO 

439 21st CCLC Grant -Revenue 

Federal Government 

Fcdcrol T11ro11£tf1 Stafe 

2 1st CCLC Revenue 
I 

Tot:i l FcJcrnl Thrnue:h Stale 

Tol :t l Fcdcrnl Go,·crnmcnl 

Tol :ll Revenue 

I 
Tot :1 1 Olhcr Sources -

To!:tl Tille IV• Tcchnoloev Revenue 

LVUUVII ... VUlllY CVQIU UI CUUl.dllUII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending Juno 30, 2024 

D 

2U?l-2U2J 

Or= Ilgt 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
o.oo I 

I 

E 

2022-2023 

Amds 

74.250.00 

74 ,250.00 

74.250.00 

74,250.00 

0.00 

74,250.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed P..-oposcd 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Bttdgct 

I 

74.250.00 0.00 74.250.00 

74.250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74.250.00 0.00 74.250.00 

1◄ .250.00 I 0.00 74,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

I 



A IE C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 9/18/2.0ZJ II :30 ,- Account Number 
3 
4 

4g5 

4S7 Sub Fund 
4~8 

4S9 73300 
500 
501 
502 

503 
504 
sos 
SC6 

507 
SOB 

5C9 
510 
511 
s12 
513 

514 

515 
516 
517 

518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budge/ Commiuee September 1 s. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

439 21st CCLC Gr:-int . E:,;pcndi111rc:s 

I 
I I Comm11nitv Sen•ices 

1051 Suocrvisor/Dircctor 
I 16 Tc:ichcrs 
16) Educa1ional Assistants 
20 1 Social Sccuritv 
204 State Rc:lircmcnt 
212 Gmolovcr Mtdicau: 
)55 Travel 
422 Food Suoolics 
524 Profc:;ion:i.l Dcvclopmcnl 

Total Tille IV 

Tolal Exncndilurcs Title: IV 

I Bt~innine: Fund B.- l~nce 

Revenues 

Exocndilnrcs 

Endinl! Fund B:.bncc 

.. .. . - ------ -- · 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgl 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

E I F G H 

I 
2022-202) I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ber Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
52.000.00 52 000.00 0.00 52,000.00 

8,000.00 8.000.00 I 0.00 B,000.00 
3,720.00 l,720.00 0.00 3,720.00 
5,056.00 5,056.00 0.00 5 056.00 

870.00 870.00 0.00 870.CO 
O.C-0 0.00 0.00 O.CO 

1,104 .00 I 104 .00 0.00 1,104.00 
) ,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 J,500.00 

74,250.00 74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74 250.00 74 250.00 0.00 74.250.CO 

I 
74,250.00 74,250.00 o.oo ! 74,150.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

74,250.00 74,250.00 0.00 I 74,250.00 
I 

74,250.00 74 ,250.00 o.oo I 74,250.00 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
I 
I 



A 

I 

.2.. Accounl Number 
3 

' 525 Sub Fund 
526 
527 47/00 
528 ~7131 
529 
530 4713 I-RES 
531 

532 
533 
534 
535 Sub Fund 
536 

537 
538 71100 
53~ 
540 
541 
542 
5'3 
544 
5-15 
546 
547 
548 
549 7]/30 
S50 

551 
552 
553 
55< 
555 
556 
557 
558 
559 
560 
561 7]210 
562 
553 
564 
565 
556 
567 

568 

559 

570 
571 
572 
57J 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Commilfee Seprember 1 B, 20ZJ 
Counly Commission October 2, 2023 

162 
201 
204 
212 
355 
499 
730 

730-RES 

189 
201 
204 
212 
355 
399 
524 
599 

355 
524 

C 

Federal Funtl 142 
9/1Bn021 I t:JO 

I 
809 - C:1rl Perkins Revcn11c 

I 
I Federal Thro11t1h )tafc 

\Vocalion::il Educ - Basic Gr~nts lo Slates 
I 
I Vocational Educ - Reserve Granl 

TotRI Revenue 

I 
i 
J809- C:1rl Perkins Expenditures 

I 

Vocational &111cation Prnr,ram 

Clerical rcr,onncl 
Social Securitv 
!Stale Retirement 
Emolovcr Mcdic:uc 
Travel 
Other Suool!i:s and Materials 
I Vocational Instruction ECJuiomcnt 
Voc.ition.i.1 lnstruc:ion Equipment 
I 
I 
'Otl1et' S111rlc11t Srwoort 

Olncr S:ilaries l,;. Wa~c.s 
Social Security 
Slate Retirement 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
I n-Scrvicc/St" fT Devclonmcnl 
Other Cho.re.cs 

I Vocational £d11ca1io11 Pro~ra11, 

Travel 
ln -Scrvice/StaffDcvc!ooment 

I 
I 

Tol:-tl Exnenditurcs Cart Per-hins 

Revenues 

Ei:ncnditurc..s 

Endin2 Fund B;1bncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

0 

2022-2013 

0.-g llgl 

86, 192.25 

0.00 

B6,1n.z5 I 
I 

I I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
43.000.00 

0.00 
50.000.00 

4,000.00 
248.00 

I 348.00 
58 .00 

14,123 .63 
J 500.00 
9,614 .62 

I 0.00 
3 I ,892.25 

800.00 
J 500.00 
4,300.00 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-202] Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amrls Amdc, I ngr Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

0.00 86,192.25 C?.3~Cj_J.}1 63,363.11 
/ 

0.00 0.00 /0.00 0.00 
/ 

0.00 36, I 92.25 /(2.S:?'J. 1 ➔) 83,363.11 
/ 

LCBOE: 
Upda:ed oased 0:\ fir.al 
alloc.atioo. 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 7 000.00 0.00 7,000.00 
0.00 43.000.00 (2,8}9. 1-1) 40,170.86 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 ;0_000.00 {:!.S29. 1-1) 47,170.86 

0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
o.oo I 248.00 0.00 248.00 
0 .00 348.00 0.00 ]48.00 
0.00 58.00 0.00 58.00 
0.00 14,123.6] 0.00 14,123 .63 
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 
0.00 9,614.62 0.00 9,614.62 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 J 1,892.25 0.00 31,892.25 

0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
0.00 l.500.00 0.00 J,500.00 
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 

0.00 86 192.25 12.S:!9. l-0 83,363.11 

0.00 86,192.25 (2 .li 29.).1) 83,363.11 

0.00 sG.1n.2s I (2,829. 1-0 83,363.11 
I 

0,00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 ._ 
Account Number , 

< 
574 
575 
SiG Sub Fund 

577 
578 47000 
579 
SEO ~7100 
SB\ 

582 
583 
584 
585 
51!6 

587 
588 
589 
590 
591 
592 
503 
594 
595 Sub Fund 
598 
507 70000 

598 
599 71000 
600 
601 71200 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 

608 

609 
610 
011 
s12 Sub Fund 
613 
614 70000 
615 
616 72000 
617 
618 72220 
619 
620 
621 
622 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budge/ Comm;f/ce September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

4714] 

189 
201 
204 

212 
312 
499 
725 

499 
524 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

91t!n.02J 11:]0 

891 - IDEA P:nrncrship for Systemic Chan~c - Revenue 

Fcdr.r:il Government 

Federal Thro11vh Slale 

Snccial Educa lion Gr:mts to States 

Tolal Fcdcrnl Throm•:h State 

Tol;1I Federal Government 

Tola! Re,·enuc 

Tot:,I Other Sources 

Tobi IDEA B Rc"cn ue 

897 - IDEA Partnership for Sys temic Ch:-.nge- Expenditures 

Education 

Instruction 

Svccial Ed11ca1ion Pro1ram 
Other Salaries & Wa P..CS 

Soei.il Sccuritv 
S13\c Retirement 
Emolover Medicare 
Contracts W11h Priv::.tc A~cncics 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
Soecial Educalion Eauiomenl 

To1:1I Rc!,!:ulnr ln.5lruclion Pro~ram 

897 • IDEA Partnership for Systemic Chnn~c - Expenditures 

Education 

Support Services 

Sue,ial Ed11cution Provram 

Other Suoolies & Materials 
ln-S ervi ce/Staff Devclonmenl 

To1;1I Sneci~I Eduo1ion Pro.er~m 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-1023 

Org BRt 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

E I F I G H 

I 
1012-1023 I Approved Proposed Pror,osed 

Amds I Amdcd Di;t Amds AmdcJ 811dgcl 
I 
I 
I 
I 

LCDOE: 
Irnp~~ti:,n Grant ...__ 

..._____ 

-----u.vu 0.00 100.000.00 100.000.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 I 00,000.00 

0 .00 0.00 100.000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

I 
I 

I 
0.00 0.00 4.ooo.oo I 4.000.00 
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 
0.00 0.00 315.00 ]75.00 
0.00 o.oo I 60.00 I 60.00 
0.00 o.oo I 7,000.00 7.000.00 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 8.815.00 8,815.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 20 500.00 20,500.00 

I 

' I 
I 

i 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

• 
623 
6'.!< 72710 

625 
626 
627 
628 
629 
630 
631 
032 

633 
634 
635 
636 
637 
63A 
639 
640 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budgi?t Committee Septembor t 8, 2023 
County Commi1'.sion October 2, 2023 

338 
425 
729 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9/IB/2023 \ 1:)0 

Tron.1vortalion 

M1in1cnancc & RcpJir Services - Vehicles 
Gasoline 
Transoonation Eouiomcnl 

Tot:\I Snccinl Ed11cnt ion l'ro~rn.m 

Toc al E1ocndi111rcs 897 

BcP.inninP Fund Bnl:mcc 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endin e Fund Bnbncc 

Luuoon '-'Oumy t:Joaro or t:cucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

2022-20!3 

OrgBg1 

0.00 
I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Prnposcd Pror,oscd 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded B11d2et 

I I 

0.00 0.00 I.S00.00 1.500.00 
0.00 0.00 8.000.00 8,000.00 
0.00 o.oo I 70.000.00 70.000.00 

0.00 0.00 79.500.00 79.500.00 

0.00 0.00 100.000.00 100.000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 U.00 0.00 



A a 
1 I 
2 ,...._. Account Number 
3 

' 
6<1 

6•2 Sub Fund 
6<3 
G<< ~7000 
6<5 
6<6 47/00 
6<7 

646 

649 

650 

651 
652 

653 
65( 

655 

656 
657 

658 

659 

660 
661 Sub Fund 
662 
663 70000 

664 
665 71000 

666 

667 71200 
666 

669 
670 

671 
672 
673 
674 

675 
676 Sub Fund 
677 
67B 1uuu0 
679 

660 72000 

6B1 
662 72220 
GOJ 

664 

665 
680 

6B7 

66B 

689 
690 
691 
692 
691 
69• 
69S 
696 
697 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budgel Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

-
47143 

169 
201 

204 
212 

7251 

499 
524 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

C I D 
Federal Fund 142 

9/lat202J ll;JO I 2022-2023 

I Org B~I 

898 - l0£A P1'rlncrship for Syskmic Chnngc Preschool - Rcvc::nuc 

Fc<lc-rnl Govcr-nmenr 

Fe.Jeral Throrioh Stare 
Special Education Grants to Stales 

Totnl Federal Throujlh Sl:,tt 

To1al Fcdcul Government 

Tol;1l Rc,·cnuc 

Toltll 01hcr Sonrcu 

Tolat IDEA B Revenue 

S9S - IDEA Parlncnhir, for Sys temic Ch~ngc Preschool - Expcndilurcs 

Education 

Insrruction 

S 1ecinf E.lr1cntio1, Provrom 

Other Salaries & \1/a~cs 
Social Security 
Stale Rcrircmcnt 
Em :>lovcr Medicare 
Special Education Equipmcn1 

Tobi Rce11l:1r lnslrnction Proer!lm 

898 • IDEA P.1rtncrship for Systemic Chnn2c Preschool- E:a:pcndil11rc.s 

Education 

Support Services 

Snecial Education Pror-ram 

Ocher Suoolics &. Materials 
ln-ServicdSlaIT Dcvcloomcnl 

Totnl Spccinl Edncnlion Proe.rnm 

T ot.ll Es:ncnditures 898 I 
I 

Dc2.innine. Fund Balance I 
I 

RcYcnncs I 

Exncndilurcs -i- · 
I 

Endine Fund Balance I 
I 

E I F G H 

I 
2022-2023 I Apnrovcd Propond Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd 8~1 Amds Amdcd Budge! 
I 

I I 
I 

LCBOE: 
IDEA Presdlool 1--...____ 
lmplemer.tation Gnnt 

--------
..____ 

0 .00 .uu I .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

I 

0.00 0 .00 0 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 1.200.00 I 3,200.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 200.00 I 200.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 I ]00.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 so.oo I SO.OD 
0 .00 0 .00 o .oo I 0.00 0 .00 

! 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 3,7so.oo I 3 750.00 

I I 
I I 

I 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 10.000.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

,..2.. Account Number 
3 
4 

69B 

699 Sub Fund 
700 
701 
702 

703 
704 
70S 

706 
707 Sub Fund 
70B 

709 
710 72/30 
711 
712 

713 
714 

715 
716 

717 
718 
719 
720 

721 

722 

723 
724 
72S 
726 
727 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

47404 

189 
201 
204 

212 
355 
599 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
?/18/202J 11:)0 

701 -ARP Homeless 2 ,0 

ARP Homeless Revenue 

Total Revenue 

701 -ARP Homeless Espe:ndilurcs 

Q1!,er_St1rdf!nt S111mot1 

Olhcr Salaries & Wal!CS 

Soci:il SceuritV 
S1a1c Retirement 
Employer Medica re 
Travel 
Other Chorizes 

Total E:.nenditures 

Rtvcrmu 

I Exncndirn..-es 

End in~ Fund B:1l;ini:c 

LVUUVII \,,,VUlllY OVdlU UI CUUCi::tltOII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

2022-2023 

Or~Il~I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approvtd Propostd Propond 

Amds Amde:d Bgt Amds Amdcd Iludgel 

I 

0.00 0.00 14 M-t5J" 14241.53 
~ 

-- .uO 14241.SJ 14,241.53 

~~:~~nctcss anyov~ I 
ado~. I 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 6,750.00 6,750.00 
0.00 0.00 418.50 418.50 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 97.88 97.88 
0.00 0.00 890.80 890.80 
0.00 0.00 60805 6 084.JS 
0.00 0.00 14,241.53 14 24 I.SJ 

0.00 o.oo I 14,241.53 14,241.53 

0.00 0.00 14 ,!41.53 14,241.5) 

0.00 0.00 14,241.5) 14,241.53 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A I< 

I 

....1... Account Number 
3 
4 

7:28 Sub Fund 
729 
730 
7J1 
7l2 
733 
734 

735 
736 Sub Fund 
737 
7l8 
7:-,9 71200 

740 
7'1 
1,2 

7'3 
744 
1,s 
746 

747 
748 
749 
750 72/J0 

7Sl 
752 

7!;3 

754 
755 

756 
757 

758 
759 
700 72220 

761 
762 
763 
764 72710 

765 
766 
767 
76S 
769 
770 

771 
1n 
773 

77~ 
775 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Commiflee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

47402 

116 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

471 

130 
201 

204 
206 
207 
208 
212 

l 12 

J 15 

C 

Federnl Fund 142 
9/ll1202J 11 :JO 

908 • ARP IDEA Revenue 

ARP Revenue 

Totnl Revenue 

908 ·ARP IDEA Exncndihires 

Suecial Ed11ca1ion Provram 

Tt:achcrs 
Soci:11 Sccuritv 
State Rc1ircmcn1 
Life Ir.surancc 
Mcdic.:iil Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Emolovcr Medicare 
Sofiw~rc 

Other Student S1,,mort 
Soc.ial \Vorkcrs 
Social Sccuritv 

Sta:e Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medic.al Insurance 
Denial Jnsurfillc c 

Emolover Medicare 

Suuoort Sen•ice.r/Sneciol &f11ca1ion Pror.rra,n 
Contracts with Private A"cncics 

Tran.rnortcJlion 
Conuacts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Exncnditures 

Rc"cnn~ 

Kl'ncndilurct 

Endin!, Fund B:-il:mcc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
2022-2023 

Org 0gl 

I 
I 

0,C(I 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.OJ 
0.00 
O.OJ 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.0J 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

o_oo 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Anprovcd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budgel 

I 

0.00 2,44Y.51' 2,443.51 

----0.00 o.nu- 2,443 .51 2,443.51 
LCBOE: 
ARP IDEA carryover 
added. 

I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.w 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

! 

i 
0.00 0.00 2 443 .51 2.443 .51 
0.00 0.00 2,443.51 2.443.51 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0,00 2,443.51 2,443.51 

i 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 2,443.51 2,443.51 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 2,443.51 2,443.51 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0 .00 



A El C 

1 

2 ,__ Account Number 
3 
4 

776 

777 Sub Fund 
778 

779 47000 
760 
781 ./7/00 

762 47143 
783 

784 47 I 4J-CAR22 
785 
766 
787 

7'8 

78 9 
790 Sub Fund 
701 
792 70000 
793 
79' 71000 
795 
796 71200 
797 116 
798 J6j 

799 171 
800 201 

801 204 

602 206 

803 207 
804 20S 
BOS 212 
606 429 
807 499 
B08 
809 
810 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
Coumy Commission Octooer 2, 2023 

I Federal Fund 142 
!>/IBn02J 11 :J0 

I 
I 
j909 - IDEA B Rc,·cnuc 

I 
Fcdernl Government 

[Fc-dcral 77iro"',n State 
!So~ci;il Education Grants lo State.,; 
I 
!Special Educ,uion Gran!s to S1a1es 
I 
I 
!Total IDEA Il Revenue 

909 - IDEA Il Es:pcn sCJ: 

Ellucation 

IJnsttuction 
I 
!Soeciol Education Pto£'rom 
!Teachers 
IEduc;itionil l Assis1an1s 

l.so:cc.h Patholoe:isl 
!Social Sccucirv 
\St .i lc Retirement 

I Life In surance 
!Medical Insurance 
!Denial Insurance 
I Employer Medicare 
\Imtruc1ional S\Jpplics 
IOthcrSuool!es & Materials 
I 
ITot~I Rceufor- lnstruclion Proi::.r.1111 

I 

Louaon o.;ounty Board of Educalion 
Fedora( Fund 142 

End;ng June JO, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Dgl 

I 

1,121 ,331.00 

0.00 

1,121 ,Jll.00 

17,000.00 
500,000.00 

20,000.00 
42,500.00 
JS,500.00 
i.o;o.oo 

166.5S6.00 
6,67S.OO 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

8l l ,2SI.OO 

E 

20?2-2023 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 

F I G H 

Approvt-d Proposed Propo,cd 

Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd Budr,ct 

I 

1,121 ,331.00 0.00 1,12 1.33 I.OD 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,1!1,JJ l .OO 0.00 1,121 ,331.00 

47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00 
500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 
20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 
42,500.00 0.00 42,500.00 
)5,500.00 0.00 )5,500.00 

l,050.00 0.00 J OS0.00 
166.5S6.00 0.00 166 556.00 

6,675.00 0.00 6,675.00 
10,000.00 0.00 10,000 .00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8) 1,281.00 0.00 831,281.00 



A la 
1 I 
2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

811 Sub Fund 
812 

81l 70000 
814 

915 72000 
B16 
817 72220 
810 
B19 

820 
821 

922 

B23 
824 
825 

826 
B27 
029 

629 

830 
831 

032 i27/0 
833 
B34 
835 
636 

B37 
838 
83 9 

840 
841 
842 

643 
B44 
845 
6~6 
647 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Commiltee September 18, 202.J 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

. 

105 
161 
169 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
312 
355 
524 

J 13 

J 15 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9/IR/202J 11 :J0 

909 -IDEA B 

Educ•tion 

Suooort Services 

S ieciol Education Provran, 
Succrvisor/Direcror 
Sccrc1arv 
Part-time Personnel 
Social Sccuritv 
State Re1ircment 
Life Insurance 
Medical Jnsurantc 

Dental Insurance 
Emnlover Medicare 
ContrncLS wi1h Priva1c A~cncies 
Travel 
ln•Scrvicc/StaffDe\'clocmcn1 

Transuortatlon 
Contr.icts wilh Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

To!:11 Exocnditurcs 909 

Hc2.innin2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exncnditurcs 

Endinie Fund Dal:rncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

I 
2022-2023 

Ori: Dgl 

I 

! 

I 65 000.00 

I 102.soo.oo 
I 22.000.00 
I 12 000.00 

13 000.00 
350.00 

16,500.00 
900.00 

I 2 800.00 
45,000.00 

0.00 
I 0.000.00 

290.050.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

1,IZl,331.00 

0.00 

1,121 ,331.00 I 

1,121.JJI.00 

0.00 

E F I G I H 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved I Propostd I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bud,e,d 

I I 
I I 
I 

I 

I 
O.OD 65.000.00 j 0.00 65,000.00 
0.00 I 01,500.00 0.00 102,500.00 
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 22 000.00 
0.00 12.000.00 0.00 12,000.00 
0.00 ll.000.00 0.00 IJ.000.00 
0.00 )50.00 0.00 350.00 
0.00 16 500.00 0 .00 16,500.00 
0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 
0.00 2,800.00 0 .00 2,800.00 
o.oo I 45,000.00 O.C-0 45.000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 10.000.00 I o.co 10,000.00 
0.00 290,oso.oo I a.co 290.050.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 1,121,331.00 0.00 1,121.331.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 l,l2!,331.00 0.00 l ,121,331.00 

0.00 l,121,3Jl .00 0.00 1,121.331.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

8'6 Sub Fund 
649 
850 

651 

652 
853 

854 
655 
656 Sub Fund 
657 

856 
859 71100 
660 
861 
662 

863 

864 
865 

666 72220 
867 
868 

869 
870 
871 
872 
873 
874 
875 

876 
877 

878 
879 
850 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budyel Committee September f 8. 2023 
County Commissicm Ocrober z. 2023 

4740) 

I 16 
16) 
201 
212 

312 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9/18/202) 11 ;)0 

I 
1918- ARP IDEA Preschool Rcvcn11e 
I 
I 
l A.RP Preschool Revenue 

I 
ITot:-il Revenue 
I 
I 
191B • ARP IDEA Preschool E,nendilum 
I 
I 
IS1iC"cia( F:d11cario11 fro Pram 

I Teachers 
] Educ~tional Assis1:i.nts 

I Social SccurilY 
!Employer Medicare 
I 
I 
lSumort Scn•iccs/S.1e.cial Educolion fror,ram 
IContn.cls wi1h Private ARcncics 

I 
I 
I 
ITot:-il Exncndilurcs 

I 
I 
IRcvcnuc.s 
I 
!Expenditures 

I 
IEndine Fund Bal:mcc 
I 
I 

Louoon (;ounty Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

2022-2023 

OrgBgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 

I 

I 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

E 

20?2-2023 

Amds 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0 .00 
0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved rrupond Propo;:cd 

Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Dud,:cl 

I 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0 .00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

' 881 Sul> Fund 

882 
883 47000 
664 

865 n100 
8E6 47145 
887 

ee6 47145-CAR22 
889 

890 
891 

892 
893 
894 

89S 

896 

897 

896 
899 

900 
901 Sul> Fund 
902 

903 70000 
904 
005 71000 
906 

907 7/200 
908 
909 

910 
911 
912 72220 

913 
914 
915 
916 
917 

918 
919 
920 

921 
922 
923 
924 

925 

BOE Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budge/ Committee September 18, 2023 
County Comm;ssion Oclobor 2, 2023 

I 

399 
429 
499 

l 12 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

w1enon 1uo 

919 - Prc:school Revenue 

Federal Government 

FcdC!ral 11,rough State 

Special Educa1ion Preschool Grants 

Soecial Educalion Preschool Grants 

Tolnl Federal Throueh St.ltc 

Tot:,I Fcdcr:il Government 

Tot.-1 Ruenuc 

Tot:il Other Snurn:s 

Tol:,I Preschool Revenue 

919 - Prcscl1ool Expenses 

Education 

Inscruction 

Snecial &111c~1io11 Pro ~ram 

Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Suool ies & Ma1erials 

Sur!c:iul Education Pror1rom 

Contracts wilh Privalc A~encics 

Totnl Exocndi111ra Preschool 

Bc2innin£ Fund Balance 

Rc\·cnuc.s 

Ex11enditurcs 

Ending Fund D:i.lancc 

----- • • ---• ••, .., __ ,.,_..,,._...,.,.,__, ~,VII 

Fedora! Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I 
I 

2022-2023 I 
I OrgBgl 
I 

24,667.00 

D.00 

I 
24,667.00 

24,667.00 

24,667 .00 

I 
0.00 

24,667.00 

0.00 
D.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 
24,667.00 

24,667.00 

0.00 

24,667.00 

24,667.00 

0.00 

E I F G H 

I I 
2022-2023 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd B,t Amds Amded Oudgct 

I 
I 
I 

! 
o.oo I 24,667.00 D.OD 24,667.00 

I 
0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24 667 .00 0.00 24 ,667.00 

0.00 24 667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

0.00 24,657.00 0,00 24 667.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 24,667.00 0.00 24,667.00 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
D.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I D.00 

I 
0.00 24,667.00 o.oo I 24 667 .00 

; 
0.00 24,667.oo I 0.00 24.667.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0,00 

I I 
0.00 24 ,661.00 I 0.0D 24,667.00 

I 
0.00 24,661.00 I 0.00 24,667.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 



A 

1 

2 
>- Account Number 

3 

• 
926 Sub Fund 
927 
92B 
929 

930 
931 

932 
933 Su!J Fund 
934 

935 
936 711/0 
937 
93B 
9)9 

940 
941 
942 
S43 
94' 

945 
94G 

947 
94B 
949 

950 
951 

952 
953 
95< 

955 
956 

957 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budget Committee September t 8, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

47)07 

189 
201 
204 
205 
207 
209 
21 2 

a C 

I Federal l'un<I 142 
9/18/lOZJ I / :JO 

931 - ESSER Plannine Grant Revenue 

I 
ESSER Plannim.! G,anl 

Total Revenue 

931 - ESSER PlanninE': Grnnt Exnendilurcs 

I 

S1111 ,orl ScniccJ/Rev11/ar Instruction ProPranr 
Other Salaries & Wa.l!:CS 
ISoci:il Security 
!S1a1c Retirement 
!Life Insurance 
!Medical Insurance 
Dental lnsur:incc 
Emolove: Medicare 

Total Ex11cnJil11ro 

i Revenues 

I 
Exncnditurcs 

[Endin l!' FunJ Dalancc 

I 

............ ..,,, vv ... ,uy \.,IVQI\.I v , L..\.1\.11...0UVII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-20!3 

Org Dgc 

I 

0 ,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 
0 .00 
0,00 

0.00 
0 ,00 
0 ,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2U?2•202J Approvrd Proposed Proposed 

Amds /\mdcd Bgl Amds Amdcd Uudgel 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 0 ,00 0 .00 
0 ,00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
0 .00 0 ,00 0 ,00 0,00 
0 ,00 0 ,00 0 ,00 0 ,00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 0 .00 
0 .00 0.00 0 ,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 



A El C 

I I Federal Fund 142 

2 9/1Sf202) 11:J0 - Account Number 
3 
4 

956 Sub Fund 
959 
960 
961 
962 
963 
964 
965 Sub Fund 
956 
967 
966 7/ JOO 
969 
970 
971 
972 
973 
974 
975 
976 
977 
076 

979 
960 73JOO 
981 
9B2 
963 
964 
9B5 
966 
987 
966 .,. 
990 
991 
992 

BOE Sep/ember 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue 

4i40l TN All Coro~ Grant 

Tot~I Revenue 

932 -TN ALL Corps Expcndilurcs 

Rev11lar !rwnrclion Provram 
116 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
169 Other S.1larics & Wages 
201 Social Sccuriry 
204 Slate Rcl ircmcnt 

212 Employer Metlicarc 
429 Instructional Suppl ies 
499 Other Suoo\ies &. Malerials 
722 RcS!.ula.r Instruction Eouic.ment 

Food ,';cn •iu 

422 Food Suoolit.s 

I Tot:,I E:rpcnditurcs 

neven11c..~ 

Expendilnre.s 

Endin~ Fund Balance 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Ore a., 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.CO 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

U.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Aprrovcd Proposed Pro[lo5cd 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Bnd&cl 

I 
_] 

LCBOE: 0.00 261 ,soo.oo I 261 ,BOO.OD 
TN All Corps ~rant 
n:a:ivcd. 

0.00 261,800.00 261,800.00 

0 .00 0.00 144 900.00 144,900.00 
0.00 0.00 49.19S .IO 49, 19S . IO 
0.00 0.00 13,440.00 IJ,440.00 
0.00 0.00 12 861.1s I 12,867.18 
o.oo I 0.00 16.370.16 16.370. 16 
0.00 0.00 2,372.06 2,372.06 
0.00 I 0.00 10.646.62 10,646.62 
o.oo I 0.00 6,400.00 6 400.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 2S5 191.12 2S6, I 91.12 

I 
I 

o .oo I 0.00 S,60S.SB S,608.SS 
o.oo I 0.00 5,608.8 8 5,608.ES 

0,00 0.00 261,600.00 261,600.00 

0.00 0.00 261,800.00 261,800.00 

0.00 0.00 261,800.00 261,800.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
J 

4 

993 

594 
995 Sub Fund 

S96 

997 
598 

S99 

1000 

1001 
1002 

100J Sub Fund 
1004 

1005 
1006 71100 

1007 

1008 
1D09 
101( 

1011 

101 
1013 

1014 

1015 
1016 
1017 

101' 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Cammi/tee September 18, 2023 
County Commissi~n October 2, 2023 

47)07 

722 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9/18/202) 11 :)0 

933 - Best for All Gn:1n1 Revenue 

Ftderal Thrm1r!h Srate 
Best For All Gr:inl 

Tornl Revenue 

1933 - Best for All Granl Expenditures 

Rcrm!ar /nstn,clion Prorram 

Rc!.!.ular lns1ruc1iona l Eauiome:il 

Tol:ll E:incndilurcs 

Revenues 

E111cndil11rcs 

Endine Fund B.ilnncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

O,gBgl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2022-20?3 Apprond Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd D,:t Amds Amdcd Budgcl 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 n.oo 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

' 1019 
1020 

1021 Sub Fund 
1022 
1023 
1024 

1025 

1026 
1027 
1028 
1029 Sub Fund 
1030 

1031 

1032 725/0 

1033 
, 03.: 

1035 

1036 
1037 
101B 

1039 

1040 
10.t1 

1042 

104~ 

1044 

1045 

BOE Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budget Committae September 1 B. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

47307 

]99 

C 

Feder.,! Fund 142 

9/1812023 11:)0 

934 - Fisc~I Pre-Monitoring Grnn1 Revenue 

Federal Throu"h State 
Fiscal Prc-Moni1orin~ Gnnt 

Tot-') Revenue 

934 - Fisc"I Pre-Monitoring Grnnl Expcndi111rc.s 

fl.seal Services 
Other Contracted Services 

TotAI Expenditures 

Revenues 

Exnenditurcs 

Endine Fund B:il:iocc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

!022-2023 

Org Ilgt 

I 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amrls Amdcd Br:;1 Amds Amdcd D111.Jgc1 

i 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0 ,00 

I 
I 

0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 0 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
J 

4 

1046 

1047 Sub Fund 
1048 

104S 

1050 
1051 
1052 

105:! 

~ 
1055 Sub Fund 
1056 

1057 
\058 722/0 
1059 

1060 

1061 
1062 
1063 
1064 
1065 
1066 

1067 

1068 

1065 
1070 

1071 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

47307 

399 

-

I 

C 

Federnl Fund 14Z 
9/1 B/202) 11 :JO 

935 • Math lmplc:mcnblion Support Grnnl Revenue 

F,deral 71,ro,wh Srari: 
Math Imolcmeolation Revenue 

Totnl Revenue 

935 - Mnth lmplcmcnl:llion Support G.-ant Expenditures 

S11Jmor1 Sen•iccs 
Other Contracted Services 

Tolal Exncndilurcs 

Revenues 

£1.ncn<liturcs 

Endine Fund Bnl:rncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

2022-2023 

Or,; Bgl 

I 

0.00 

o.ou 

0.00 
0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I E I F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposcll Proposed 

I Amtls I Amded B~I Amds Amdcd Dudgcl 

I 
I I 

LCBOE: -Milth lmpl~tnl.ltion 
0.00 71,250.00 71.250.00 Grant. 

0.00 U.00 71 ,250.00 71,250.00 

0,00 0.00 71 250.00 7 I ,250.00 
0.00 0.00 71,250.00 71 250.00 

0,00 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 

0.00 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 

0.00 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A IE 

I I 
2 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9111non 11 :10 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 ,.._ 
Account Number 

J 
4 

1072 Sub Fund 
1073 

\074 47000 
1075 
1076 ./7100 
1077 
1078 
1079 

1080 

1061 
1062 
10BJ 

108,4 

10!15 

1086 

10.57 

1068 
1099 Sub Fund 
1090 

1091 70000 
1092 
1og3 71000 
1094 

1035 71/00 
109£ 
1097 

1098 
1099 
1100 

1101 

1102 
1103 

110,1 

1105 

1106 
1107 

110a 

1109 

1110 

111 t 

111 2 71200 
1113 
1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 
111B 

1119 

1120 
1121 

1122 

BOE September 14, 2023 
Bue1get Commirtee September 18. 2D23 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Org Dgl 

937 - Elcmcnl:,ry 11,nd Sccond~ry School Emergency Rc:licr 3.0 Revenue 

Federal Govt:rnment 

Fede. rut Thrall I, Slate 
47401 ESSER 3.0 Grant 

ITotnl Fcdc:rnl Throueh S1a1c 

Total F'cdcr:11 Government 

I 
Tel:11 Revenue 

Tol:11 Other Sources 

Tolsil ESSER Revenue 

937 - Elcmcnt:'lry and Sccondnry School Emcrr;cncy Rt.lid 3.0 Es:pcnditnres 

Education -
Instruction 

8erular lnsfn, lion Proorani 

116 Tc:ichers 

163 Educational Assistants 
195 Certified Sub.stitutc Tcilchcrs 
198 Non•Ccrtificd Subs1i1ute Teachers 
201 Social Sceuritv 
204 S1ate Rc1ircmen1 
206 Life insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Emolovcr Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
449 Textboo~ 
471 Softwz.rc 
722 Instruction Eauipment 

Sveciaf Ed11ca1ion Prouarn 
116 Teachers 
163 Educa1ional Ass is t3n~ 
201 Social Security 
204 Slate Retirement 
212 Emolovcr Medicare 
)22 -;:valuation & TcstinS?. 
429 lnslructional Suoolics &. Materials 
47\ Software 

·- -

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
U.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
D.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Dgl Amds Amdcd Budect 

I 

4.104.143.89 4, 104,143 .89 0.00 4 104 143.89 

4, I 04, 143.89 4.104, 143.89 0.00 4,104,14J.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4, 104 ,14).89 · 4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143 .89 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
4 , 104,t ◄ J.89 I 4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

I 
I 
I 
I 

898 ,798.00 898.798.00 0.00 896,798.00 
I 86.500 .00 I 86,500.00 0.00 186,500.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 

69 055.76 69.055.76 0.00 69,055.76 
91,JJ7.E6 97,317.86 0.00 91,337.86 

1,755.60 I 755.80 0.00 I 755.80 
I 00,507.60 100 507.60 0.00 100,507.60 

>.497.20 3,497 20 0.00 3,497 .20 
16,216.70 16,216.10 0.00 16 216.70 

152,100.00 152, 100.00 0.00 I 52 !GO.CO 
24 ,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 
36.800.00 36,800.00 0.00 36,800.00 

857,357.66 857,357.66 0.00 i 857,357.66 
2.453 926.58 I 2,45],926.5 8 o.oo I 2.4S3,926.S8 

I 
I 

15,000.00 I 5,000.00 o.oo l I 5,000.00 
6,240.00 6,240.00 o.oo I 6.240.00 
1.380.00 l.380.00 o.oo I 1,380.00 
2,067.00 2,067.00 D.00 I 2,067.00 

322.50 322.50 o.oo I 322.SO 
13,500.00 13 ,500.00 o.oo I 13,500.00 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
5,000.00 s.000.00 I o.oo I 5,000.00 

4).509.50 .•i. soo.so I o.oo I 4] 509.50 
I I 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1123 72120 
1124 

1125 
1126 

1127 

1128 

1129 
1130 

1131 

11 J2 
1133 72130 
1134 

1135 

1136 
1137 
11JB 
1139 

1140 

11'11 
1142 

11<3 
11.;4 

BOE Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budget Commi1tee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

Ill 
201 
204 I 
2061 
2071 
2081 
212 

123 
130 
201 
204 
2C6 
207 
208 
212 
)07 
499 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9/ll!/102l I 1:JO 

Htahh Servicc.s 
Medical Personnel 
Social Sccuritv 
Stale Retirement 

Life lnsunncc 
Medical lnsucancc 
Dental Insurance 
Emplovcr Medicare 

I n1Ju:r .<::1 ,dent SmmorJ 
Guidance Personnel 
Social Workers 
Social Sccuritv 
Slilte Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Mcdic.:il lnsurnacc 
Dcn1:il lnsur.1ncc 
Employer Mcdlcare 
Communication 
Olhcr Suoolics & Matcriills 

-----·· .............. ., ........ ..... .... ~ ................. . 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 

2022-20?3 

Or~ Dgl 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo I 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

E F I G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approvcc1 Proposed Prof')oscd 

Amds Amd,d Il~I Amds Amdcd Dnd~ct 

I 
498,548.00 498 ,548.00 0.00 498 548.00 

l l.529.98 31.529.98 0.00 JI 529 98 
)4,898.)6 34,898 .JG 0.00 34,898.)6 

1,596.00 1,596.00 0.00 I 596.00 
78,943.60 78 94).60 0.00 78,943.60 

3,748.80 J,74UO 0.00 3,748.80 
7,)73.95 7.)73 .95 0.00 7,)7).95 

656,6)8.69 656,638.69 0.00 656,6)8.69 

I 
!3.500.00 13,500.00 0.00 IJ ,500.00 

254 134.00 254,134.00 0.00 254 1)4.00 
16,593.3 I I 6,593.J I 0.00 16,59).JI 
l8,734.JB I B,734.J B o.oo I 18,7)4 .)8 

800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
44 96).44 44 96).44 0.00 44.96344 

1,875.00 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 
l.879.95 3,879.95 0.00 J,879.95 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44.000.00 44.000.00 0.00 44,000.00 

398,480.08 398.480.08 0.00 398 480.08 



A 

1 

2 - Accounr Number 
3 
4 

1145 
1146 721/0 
1147 
1148 
1149 
1150 
1151 

1152 
1153 

1154 

1155 
1156 72220 
1157 
1156 

1159 
1160 

1161 

1162 
1163 72250 
1164 

1165 

1166 
1167 

1168 71620 

1169 

1170 
1171 

117 2 73300 
1173 
1174 

1175 

1176 

1177 
1178 

1179 

1180 
1181 

1182 

t teJ 

1184 
1185 

BOE Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budgel Commitlee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2023 

105 
201 
204 
212 
399 
471 
190 

124 
201 
20~ 
212 
J 12 

471 
790 

336 
499 

599 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
9118/2023 I l:l0 

Suaoort Services - Ref."ular !11stroctio11 
SuoervisorfDirector 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Emolo\lcr Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
SoftWJre 
Other Equipmcnl 

Surrnort Sen•ices - Snccial Education 
PsvcholoR.ical Personnel 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Emo\ovcr Medicare 
Contrzct v.rith Private A2.cncies 

Techno/ov,, 
Software 

Other EquiDmcnt 

!vfalntenance or Plant 
Maintenance & Reoair Services 
01hcr Suoolies &. ?\.falcrials 

I 
Comm11nitu Sen-ices 
Other Char~cs 

I Totnl Exncndilnres 

Bc:e:inninr. Fund Dal.rnc:c 

Revenues 

E1:ni:ni.li111rcs 

Endine Fund Bi1bnce 

+. -- - --+•-·· 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Or2 Bgl 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.C0 

a.co 
0.00 
0 .CO 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.0J 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022+2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgl Amd.s Amded Bude.el 

22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000 ,00 
1,364.00 1,364.00 0.00 1,364.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
319.00 319.00 0.00 319.00 

96,000.00 96 C-00.00 0.00 96,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

119,683 .00 119,683.00 0.00 119,683 .00 

i 
4.80000 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 

297.00 297.00 0.00 297.00 
494.60 I 494.60 0.00 494.60 

69.60 69.60 0.00 69.60 
I 06,244.84 , 106 244.84 0.00 106,244.84 
11 !,906.04 111 ,906.04 0.00 111 906.04 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 a.co 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320.000.00 
320,000.00 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00 

4,104 ,143.89 4,104,IU89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

i 
4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 o.oo I 4,104,143.89 

I 
4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 o.oo I 4,104,143.89 

I 
0,00 0,00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 



A IE C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
9/lfln02l 11 :)0 2 Account Number 

3 
4 

1186 Sub Fund 
1167 
1188 

116!1 

119C 

1191 
1192 
1193 Sub Fund 
1194 

1195 70000 
119" 

1197 72/JO 

1196 

119' 
120[ 

120, 

1202 
120, 

1204 

1205 
12oe 
1207 
1208 72210 
1209 
1210 

,211 

1212 

1213 
1214 

1215 

1216 
1217 
1218 

1219 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budget Committee Sepremt>er 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 20lJ 

I 948 • Rc.silicnt School Communitic.s 

47590 Resil ienl School Communities 

I 

Total Revenue 

948 - Re.silicnl School Commnnilic., Expenditurcl' 

Education 

Oilier S111dc111 S11 10or1 

123 GuidJnce Personnel -
124 Psvcholooic..al Personnel 
130 Social Work.c~ 
169 Other S.ilaries & Walles 
201 Social Securitv 
204 St:'lle Rctircmenl 

212 Gmolovcr Medicare 
]12 Conlracl5 with Private A!:!.cneics 

Suuoort Scn•lc r:s 

524 In Scrvice/Starf Dcvelonmcnt 

Toti\! E1r,cndil11rcs 

Revenues 

E1ncndi111rcs 

Endine Fund Bnlnntc 

--· - ----·.- ----- - · ----------
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30. 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgl 

I 

I 
I 
! 

I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E 

2022,2023 

Amtls 

" 
Approved 

Amdtd Bgl 

0.00 0.00 

4 ~~~~ School Grant .OD 
tarT)'O'o'CI" added. 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd D11dgcf 

13.Jk'(TT I IJ.7J 1.01 

----
13,731.01 13,731.01 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

13.7) 1.01 1).731.01 
13,731.01 IJ ,731.01 

13,731.01 13 731.01 

13,731.01 D,731.01 

13,731.01 13,731.01 

0.00 0,00 



A 

1 

2 
~ Account Number 

3 

4 

1220 
122, 
1222 Sub Fund 
1223 

1224 
1225 
1226 

1227 
1228 

1229 Sub Fund 
1230 
123, 70000 
1232 

1233 71000 
1234 

1235 7/JOO 
1236 

1237 
1238 

1239 

1240 
1241 

1242 
12-43 

1244 
1245 

12-46 

BOE Sep/ember 14, 2023 
Budget Committee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 
47309 

189 

C 

Federal Fund 142. 

'J/11:non 11 :10 

1950 - Lilcrncy Training Teacher S1ipcnd Gr:ml Revenue 

Litcracv Trainin l! Teacher Stioend Granl 
I 

Tolnl Revenue 

950 - Litcr:\C)' Tr.tining Tc:lchcr Stirx:nd Gr:rnt Expe:ndilnrc.s 

I I Education 

Instruction 

Re"11/ar /n.s1mc1ion Program 

Other Salaries & Wa1?.cs 

Tol:II Exncndirurcs 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endinl! Fund Bnlnncc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-202l 

Ore Bol 
I 

E F I G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed P ... oposcd 

Amds Amdcd Bgl Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 34.000.00 34 .000.00 0.00 34 000.00 

0.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

0.00 34 ,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 
0.00 )4,000.00 )4,000.00 o.oo I 34 000.00 

I 
0.00 34,000.00 )4,000.00 0.00 34,000.00 

I 
0.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 

I 
0.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.0 0 o.oo I 0.00 

I 



A 

1 

2 - Accounl Number-
3 
4 

1247 Sub Fund 
1248 

124S 

1250 
1251 

1252 

125J 

125t Sub Fund 
1255 

1256 72210 
1257 

1256 
125S 

1260 

1261 
1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 
1266 

1267 

BOE September t 4. 2023 
Budger Committee September 18, 2023 
County ComrrJssfon October 2, 2023 

47309 

399 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9/U:1/2023 11 :JO 

952 - Literacy Nchvork Grnnt Revenue 

Earlv Literacv Networks Revenue 

Tot:il Rcvtn11c 

951 • Lilcr:'lcy Nchvork Gr:rnl Exr,cndilures 

S1111n11rf ScrviccstRcPrdar /nstruc:1ian Pravram 

Other Contracted Services 

TolRl Exncndit11rcs 

Revenues 

Exnendit11res 

Endin~ Fund Balnncc 

._.., ... ._...,II.._..., ... ,,,,. UVQIU VI &..UU"-0\IVII 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

I 
2022-2023 

Ortllgl 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
U.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approvcll Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd B~• Amds A mdtd Cudgel 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

I 
u.uo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 
I 



A 

1 

2 ,...._. Account Number 
~ 

4 
1268 Sub Fund 
1269 

1270 

1271 

1272 

127J 

127< 
1275 l~ub Fund 
1276 

1277 71100 
1278 
1279 

1280 72210 
1281 

1282 

1283 

1284 

1285 

1286 

1287 

12116 

1289 

1290 

1291 

BOE September 14. 2023 
Budge/ Commitlee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2. 2D23 

47)09 

429 

399 
;24 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9/18/2023 11 :30 

953 - High QuAlity Litcr:lcy lmplcmcnlAlion Revenue 

Ear1v Literacy Networks Revenue 

To1nl Revenue 

953 - High Qunlity Litcr:1cy lmplcmcntntion Expenditures 

Rermlor Jnstmclion Provram 
Instructional Suoolics 

Sun11or1 Savicr:s/Rcrndor /n.rmu:rion Provrom 
Other Contracted Services 
ln-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcn1 

Totnl Exncnditores 

RcYCOIIC5 

Exncnditnrc.s: 

Endinf! Fund Bal;mcc 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgl 

I 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E I F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Dudgct 

0.00 0.00 83 Mn;,rf 83 000.00 

-----LCBOE: .00 83,000.00 83,000.00 
H~IM Utcr.Jcy Gr.int 

I 

O.C-0 0 .00 8,000.00 ! 8,000.00 
0.00 0.00 s,000.00 I 8,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 1i.ooo.ool 73,000.00 

0 .00 0.00 2.000.00 I 2 000.00 
0.00 0.00 1i.ooo.oo I 75,000.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 si.ooo.oo I 83,000.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I si.000.00 I 83,000.00 

I i 
0.00 0.00 8J,ooo.oo I 83,000.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 



A 

1 

2 
>-- Account Number 

3 
4 

1292 
1293 

1294 

1295 
1296 

1297 

1298 

1299 
1300 

1301 

no2 

BOE Sep/ember 14. 2023 
Budge( CommiUee September 18. 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

9!18n02) I l;JO 

Fund 142 Total Bc,:innin~ Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Emling Fund Balance 

-----· · ---.. . , ................ .............. u ... ,, 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
2022-2023 

Ore Bgl 

0.00 

2,529,065.47 

2,52~,065.47 

0.00 

E F 

2022-2023 Approved 

Amds Amdcd B~l 

0.00 0.00 

4,212,393.89 6,741,459.36 

4,212,393.89 6,741,459.36 

0.00 0.00 

• Sl .000,000 in ~uh fond 999 was lr":msferrcd rr-om Fund 141 fond b:,lancc 11nd cnn be lrnnsrcrrcd b:lck to Fund 141 rund balance 111 :m\' lime. 

G H 

Pror,osct.l Pror,oscd 

Amds Amdcd Bud~cl 

0.00 0.00 

553,636.91 7,295,096.27 

SS],hlh,91 7,295,096.27 

0.00 0.00 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 5,782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 0 465,000 592,487 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 0 465,000 3,055,577 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 77,470 616,529 1,059,795 

Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) (77,470) (151,529) (467,308) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,224,781 (77,470) (151,529) 1,995,782 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 2, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C D I 
1 I 
2 

3 

4 

134 

E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year End ing June 30 , 2024 

IF G 
I 
I 

9/ 18/23 11 :40 AM I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 
135 SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES I 
136 REVENUE 

137 40000 Local Taxes 

138 40110 Current Property Tax 

139 40163 TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate ft Lyle 5,477 

140 

141 Total Nonrecurring Items 5,477 

142 

143 TOTAL SUBFUNO CAR REVENUE 5,477 

144 

1<5 49000 Other Sources I 
146 49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 

147 o \ 
148 I 
149 Total Transfers In o \ 
150 

151 Total Revenues and Transfers In 5,477 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 EXPENDITURES 

157 91130 Public Safety Projects 

158 718 Motor Vehicles 

159 I 
160 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES 0 

161 - ------ ----- ---- ------------------------- _I _______ 
162 

163 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY; 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
o I 

I 

I 

0 

1--- - ---

164 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ,-ws.sio- 3 
165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 
173 
174 

175 

176 

177 

178 

179 

Budget Committoo September 18, 2023 
County Commiss ion October 2, 2023 

I 
I 

I I 

Less PY Encumbrances (103,454 ) 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 5,477 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 5,477 0 

.. 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CAR Balance 107, 552 0 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

o \ D 
5,477 5,477 

I 
s ,477 I 0 5 ,477 

5 ,477 0 5,477 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
5,477 0 5,477 

0 23, 000 23,000 

0 23,000 23,000 

1-------- ------ i---------

5,477 0 5,477 

0 23,000 23,000 

5,477 (23, 000) (17 , 523) 

0 0 

0 0 

107,552 (23 ,00 0) 84, 552 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9/18/2311:40M\ 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

249 SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS I 
250 

251 Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

252 Transfer in from Subfund 023 13 1,308 

253 Transfer in from Subfund GSG I 289 

254 Transfer in from Subfund 022 53 

255 Transfer in from Subfund SIM 0.55 

256 I 
257 I 
258 !Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds I 131 ,651 

259 I 
260 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 131,651 

261 

262 

263 I 
264 Transfers Out to Other Subfunds I 
265 i ransfer Out to Subfund 024 - Capital Proj ects 200,000 

266 

267 

266 I 
269 

270 Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 200 ,000 

271 I 
272 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 200,000 

273 - ------- ----- ---- -------------------------,--------
274 

275 SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

:--------

276 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ~- 1Jl.2'749o. • , 
277 

278 

279 

2B0 

261 

2B2 

283 

2B4 

285 

286 

287 
288 

Budget Committee Seplember 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 202J 

Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

Less FY 23-24 Transfers Out to Subfund 024 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Transfer In from Subfund 

Estim,:,,ted June JO 2024 Subfund BAL Balance 

131,651 0 

I 200,000 0 

I 
(68,349) 0 

I 34,140 0 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

131,308 131,308 

289 289 

I 
0 I 0 

I I 
131,597 01 131,597 

131,651 0 131,651 

I 
I 

I 
200,000 200 ,000 

0 0 

0 0 

ol 0 

200,000 0 200,000 

Z00,000 0 zoo,ooo 

--------r---------------

I 

131 ,651 I 0 131 , 651 

I 
Z00,000 I 0 200,000 

I 
(66,3 49) I 0 (68,349) 

I 
I 

0 I 0 0 

0 I 0 

I 
34,140 I a 34,140 



A a C 0 
1 

2 

3 

4 

289 

E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9/18123 11 :40 AA\ 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

290 SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation 

291 REVENUE 

292 49000 Other Sources 

293 49100 Bonds Issued 

294 44110 Investment Income 

295 I 
296 

297 Total Other Sources 

298 

299 EXPENDITURES 

300 91130 Public Safety Projects 

301 307 Communication 

302 399 Other Contracted Services 

303 409 Crushed Stone 

304 464 Top Soil 

305 499 Other Supplies u Matertals 

306 708 Communication Equipment 

307 790 Other Equipment 

308 

309 TOTAL SUBFUND 1 SM EXPENDITURES 

310 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

0 

0 

I 
0 0 

0 

0 77,470 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 77,470 

---,--- ----- ---- ------------------------- -,-------, ------311 

312 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: 

313 
31 4 

315 

316 

31 7 

318 

319 

320 

321 
322 

323 

324 

325 
326 

327 

Budget Committee September 19, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Total Beginning Balance July 1; 2023 

less PY Encumbrances 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

I 
I 
[Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 15M Balance 

I 

L 449)23 j 
(•16 , 166) 

403,557 

0 0 

0 77,470 

I 0 (77, 470) 

I 

403,557 (77, 470) 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 a 
0 0 

o \ 0 

0 0 0 

I 
I 
I 

o\ 0 

Tl ,470 101,775 179,245 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I I 
77,470 101,775 179, 245 

1---- - ---- ~------:--- - ------

0 0 0 

77,470 101,775 179,245 

(77,~70) (101,775) (17 9 ,24 5) 

0 0 

0 0 

326,087 (101,775) 224,312 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

441 

E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9I18/ZJ 11 :40 Ml 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

442 SUBFUHD GSG • Governor's Sueeort Grant 

443 REVENUE 

444 46000 State of Tennessee 

445 46990 Other State Revenues 

446 

447 Total State of Tennessee 

448 

449 TOTAL SUBFUND GSG REVENUE 

450 

451 EXPENDITURES 

452 99100 Transfers Out to Other Funds 

453 590 Transfers Out (to fund 101) 

454 

455 91110 708 MAIHT Communication Equipment 

456 
f--
457 

458 Total GSG 

459 

460 TOTAL SUBFUNO GSG EXPENDITURES 

~61 

462 SUBfUHO GSG SUMMARY: 

463 

464 

465 

466 I 
467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 13-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund GSG Balance 

I 

r 1F~ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

{289) 

I 

0 

I 

H I J K 
I 

I 
I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 0 

I 
o) 0 0 0 0 

I 
I 0 0 

I 
0 01 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

.J 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

13 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2024 

Fl G 
I 
I 

9/18123 11 :40 AM 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

552 SUBFUND 022 FY 2021-2022 PROJECTS 

553 NON-REVENUE 

554 47590 Other Federal Through State 

555 

556 Total Other Sources 

557 

558 TOTAL SUBFUND 022 REVENUE 

559 

560 EXPENDITURES 

561 91110 General Administration Projects 

562 718 PLAN Vehicles - Planning Dept • Approved FY 2022 

563 I 
564 Total General Administration Projects 

565 

566 316 Contributions 

567 

568 Total Contributions 

569 

570 TOTAL SUDFUND 022 EXPENDITURES 

571 ---r-· - - -· - - -· .. - - -· - · --- -- --------------- - ---
572 

573 SUBFUND 022 SUMMARY: 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 I 
588 I 
589 I 

Budget Committee September 1 B, 202l 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

I 

I 

I 

Est Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

!Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

I 
Revenue/Expense Effect 

I 
!Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 

!Plus PY Encumbrance 

Move Cash to SF BAL 

I I 
I I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 022 Balance 

I I 

I 

. ·-1- ·- -·. -

!:.,__sf. 
0 

53 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(5 3) 

I I 
0 

H I J I K 

I 
I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0 0 I 0 

I 
0 0 I 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
0 0 1 0 

I 
0 0 1 0 

I - - - ·- . -· -· -

7 
I 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 
(53) 15 3) 

I I I I 
I 0 I 0 0 I 0 

I I 

16 



A 8 C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

og11s123 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9/18/23 11 :40 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

590 SUBFUND SIM· SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS I 
591 NON-REVENUE 

592 49000 Other Non-Revenue Sources 

593 

594 Total Other Sources 

595 

596 TOTAL SUBFUND SIM REVENUE 

597 

598 EXPENDITURES 

599 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

600 ]99 Other Contracted Services 

601 I 
602 Total Highway & Street Capital Projects I 
603 I 
604 ]16 Contributions I 
605 I 
606 Total Contributions I 
607 

606 TOTAL SUBFUND SIM EXPENDITURES 

609 

0 

a 

a 

0 

a 

a 

0 

... --·1 - - - · 1 -- -- -· -- - - . --· .. ·- -· -- ·- - - - - - - -. - - - - - - · -· - - ••·· - - -· - --- - -· . - · --
610 

611 SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

616 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ~:._:o.ss··- i! 

Plus FY 20·21 Revenue 0 

Less FY 20·21 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect I a 
I 

Transfer to Subfund BAL (0.55) 

I 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund SIM Balance a 

H I I J K 

I 

202)-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 

0 D 

0 0 

I 

0 I 0 

I 
0 0 

I 
0 I 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

•• ◄• - -· -· - . - - -- . - -· ··-

0 0 0 a 

0 0 0 D 

0 a 0 a 

0 

a I 0 

0 a 
I 

0 0 0 0 

I 

17 



A a C , I 
2 

3 

4 

626 

627 

626 

D E 

09/18/2) 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9/18/ZJ 11 :40 AM 2023 -2024 

Org Bgt 

629 SUBFUND HFG • Health Deeartment Facilities lmerovcment Grant 

630 REVENUE 

631 46000 State of Tennessee 

632 46390 Other Health and Welfare Grants 

633 

634 I Total State of Tennessee 

635 

636 TOTAL SUBFUHD HFG REVENUE 

637 

638 EXPENDITURES 

639 

6':0 91140 Publ ic Health and Welfare Projects 

641 399 Other Contracted Services 

642 

643 Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

6t4 

645 

646 TOTAL SUBFUND HFG EXPENDITURES 

647 

I 

0 1 

I 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

f--- - -·-- - -- - -- - ---· ·- - -- - - -· - -- - - - - - - - - -- -- -- -· -· - -- ... .. - •· - -- . -- -- ---- ---• 
&<8 

649 SUBFUND HFG SUMMARY: 

I 
! 

I 

I 

Beginni ng Balance July 1, 2023 - --~ o~.~::,~ =~ 650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 
6ES 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23 · 24 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Less PY Encumbrances 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund HFG Balance 0 

H I I J K 

I 
I 

2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 465,000 465,000 

I 

I 0 465,000 465 ,000 

I 
0 1 0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 465,000 465,000 

. -- - -- - . . . . . 
I 

0 0 465 ,000 465,000 

0 0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

18 



1 

2 

3 

4 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

7H 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

A B C D E 

09/18/23 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

IF G 

I 
I 

9/18/23 11 :40 AM I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 
SUBFUND COB - COUNlY OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ELECTION & AG 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49800 Transfers In from Fund 127 ARPA 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND COB REVENUE 

EXPENDITIJRES 

91110 Other General Government Projects 

321 Engineering Services 
707 Building Construction 

399 Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion · Election 

Total Expenses 

H 

I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
0 

' 722 --·-_ J __ - - ·-···- -· ---- ·- - .. - -··· - - ·--- - --- - - - I ·- -c- - - - _,._ -· -- - . - -- - -
723 

72S SUBFUND COB SUMMARY: 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission Octobar 2, 2023 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 23 -24 Revenue 

I 
Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Cash from SF 600 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund COB Balance 

I 
I 

I 0

7 601?2.i - -
(731,852) I 

0 I 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I 
I 

29, 140 0 

I I J K 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

o j 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 

0 26,754 26,754 

0 0 

0 0 26,754 26,754 

--. 

I 

I 0 0 0 

I 
I 0 26,754 26,754 

I 
I 0 I (26,754) (26 ,754) 

I 
I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
I 29,140 (26,75 4) 2,386 

I 
I 
I 
I 

20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

816 

817 

818 

819 

820 

821 

822 

823 

824 

825 

826 

827 

828 

A 8 C D E 

09/18/2] 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

9/18/23 11 :40 Ml 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

SUBFUNO 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUNO 024 REVENUE 

EXPEtlDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

0 

0 

829 I 399 Other Contracted Services 200.000 I 
830 471 PURCH Software • Asset Management 

6:'31 

832 

833 Total Expenses 

834 

835 91120 Ad ministration of Justice 

836 399 JUDGE Other Cont Svc· Courtroom /fl-New bench, witness stand, cler 

837 

838 Total Expenses 

839 
e,:o 91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 

8<l1 708 SRCTR Communication Equip • Panic Button System 

842 

843 Total Expenses 

644 

845 

846 

847 ,__ ·, - . - . . .. -.. - -...• -- .... - -- -· -- -- -- ··- - - - ... .. -- ··- --- -· ---- ·- - -- - · - -· -- . 
848 

849 SUBFUNO 024 SUMMARY: 

850 

851 

852 

853 

854 
B55 
B56 

857 

858 

859 

860 

861 

Budget Commit1 ee September 18, 2023 
County Commli.sion Oc:tobor 2, 2023 

I 
I 
I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer In from SUBFUNO BAL 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUNO 

I 
E<timated June JO 2024 Subfund 024 Balance 

I 
200,000 

01 

0 

0 

0 

. .. - ·- -

0 

0 

200,000 

(200,000) 

200,000 

I 
I 0 

H I I J K 
I 

I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Arnds Amded Budget 

I I 

0 0 

0 0 a 0 

0 a a 0 

I 

i19 ,000) 181,000 181,000 

5,000 

I 
I 

(14,000) 1 186 ,000 0 186,000 

I 
! 

s,ooo I 8,000 8,000 

I 
s,ooo I 8,000 0 8,000 

I 
I 

6,000 I 6,000 6,000 

I 
6,000 I 6,000 0 6,000 

I 
I I 
! 
i - - - -
I 
i 
I 
I 

0 I 0 0 0 

I 
0 I 200,000 0 200,000 

I 
0 I (200 ,000) 0 (200,000) 

I 

I I I I 
0 I 0 I 0 0 

23 



A B 
1 

2 

3 

4 

862 

863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

866 

869 

670 

871 

672 

873 

674 

875 

676 

877 

876 

879 

880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 

891 

6S2 

893 

894 

Budget Committee September 18, 2023 
County Commission October 2, 2023 

C D 

I 

! 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

E 

09/18/2) 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G I H I 
I I 

I I 
9/18/ 23 11 :40 Ml 2023-2024 I 2on-2024 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

I 
I 
I 

TOTAL REVENUE 1Z7,487 al 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 270,796 77,470 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 95,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (2) 8,3 0 9) (77 ,470) 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,782,441 

Less PY Encumbrances I (3 , J 19, 351) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1 , 2023 2,463,090 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2 ,224,781 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 

October 2, 2023 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amde d Budget 

127,487 465,000 592 ,487 

346,266 616,529 964,795 

95,000 95 ,000 

(151, S29) 

2 ,147,311 1 ,995, 782 

24 





FY 2022 - 2023 

Fund Summary per Year End Report 

(Unaudited) 

County General Fund 101 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Distributed September 18, 2023 

Budget Committee 

Commission Workshop 



Unaudited FY 2023 Year End Report 

County General Fund 101 

Total Fund Balance per YE 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Less Restrictions & Commitments 

Total Available for FY 2023 Expenses 

Rice, Erin: 

Current Property Tax + 338,825 

Local Option: 
Sales Tax +603,576 
Hotel/Motel Tax +293,394 
Business Tax +665,056 

Other Local Revenue: 
Storm Water Settlement: $492,691 

Fees in Lieu of Salary: 
County Clerk +259,704 
General Sessions +87,970 
Trustee + 184,333 

State of TN: 
OPIOID Abatement +244,608 

Other Gov'ts: 
OPIOID Settlement +$174,003 

15,246,092 

32,910 

1,616,868 

13,596,314 

Est . FB per FY 2023 Budget 

Plus FY 2023 Realized Revenue 115% 

Plus FY 2023 Unencumb. Expense 93% 

% 

Fund 101 FY 2023 Reven~ Realized 

County Property Taxes .i.. 102% 

Local Option & Statutory /49% of Goin/ 155% 

Licenses & Permits 101% 

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 105% 

Charges for Current Services 154% 

Other Local Revenues 293% 

Fees In Lieu of Salary 118% 

State of TN 134% 

Federal 36% 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 147% 

lFY 2023 FB YE Report_101_141_18Sep2023_Budget Committee 

FY 2023: 
Revenue Budget=22,243,485 
Rev Rec'd=25,476,804 

-
9,606,808 ◄ 

3,233,319 Total FB per FY 2022 Audit 12,706,756 

1,779,921 • Total FB per FY 2023 YE 15,246,092 

14,620,047 Gain/(Loss) 2,539,336 

FY 2023: 
Exp Budget=24,644,652 
YTD Exp=22,831,822 

% 

Gain/(Loss) Fund 101 FY 2023 Expenses: Spent Gain/(Loss) 

288,738 General Government 97% 136,948 

1,600,284 Finance 93% 228,366 

15,314 Adm. Of Justice 94% 156,031 

20,355 Public Safety (55 % of Goin/ 92% 975,453 

67,679 Public Health & Welfare 84% 168,328 

528,759 Social, Cultural & Recreational 92% 26,278 

444,744 Ag & Natural Resources 86% 35,761 

334,828 Other General Government 95% 52,756 

(249,664) General Government 100% 0 

182,281 

3,233,319 1,779,921 



Unaudited FY 2023 Year End Report 

General PurQose School Fund 141 

Total Fund Balance per YE 11,020,153 

Less PY Encumbrances 1,013,302 

Restricted for Hybrid TCRS Stabilization 514,108 

Total Available for FY 2024 Expenses 

Rice, Erin: 
Local Option: 
Sales Tax +2,131,171 
Bank Excise Tax +39,010 

State of TN: 

9,492,743 

ISM Grant - $2.Smillion will be realized in FY 24 

Est. FB per FY 2023 Budget 

Less Audited FY 2022 Enc & Rest 

Less FY 2022 Realized Revenue 

Plus FY 2022 Unencumb. Expense 

Fund 141 FY 2023 Re\tel'.l.Ue : 

County Property Taxes 

Local Option & Statutory 

Licenses & Permits 

Charges for Current Services 

Other Local Revenues 

State of TN 

Federal 

Govts, Citizens Groups & Sources 

2FY 2023 FB YE Report_l01_141_18Sep2023_Budget Committee 

... 

100% 

90% 

Realized 

101% 

145% 

129% 

57% 

89% 

93% 

103% 

99% 

4,344,999 

(781,090) 

212,438 

4,906,718 

8,683,065 

Gain/(Loss) 

131,233 

2,196,806 

344 

(8,771) 

(15,371} 

(2,106,375} 

15,364 

(792) 

212,438 

Total FB per FY 2022 Audit 

Total FB per FY 2023 YE 

Gain/( Loss) 

Fund 141 FY 2023 Expenses: 

Instruction 

Support Services 

Non-Instructional Services 

Capital Outlay 

ISM {Innovative School Model) 
Grant = $2.3 million 

Instruction=$2.1 million 
CapJtal Outlay = $225,000 

Spent 

89% 

93% 

97% 

0% 

9,256,080 

11,020,153 

1,764,073 

Gain/(Loss) 

3,635,8 .. 
99 I 27 

46,185 

225,000 

4,906,718 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
August 21J 2023 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 

Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. Mike Garren-Director of Schools, Matt Tinker
BOE, Chris Hutchensin-Sheriff's Department, Riley Wampler-County Clerk, Tammie Wampler-County 
Clerk's Office, and a representative from COPE were also in attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of July 17, 2023 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

BOE request for additional funding for New School Building Project- Mike Garren: 
Mr. Garren explained to the budget committee how the initial $2.6 million dollar Capital Outlay Note 
was used to buy the land for the new school build ing project, Philadelphia building project, and 
Greenback building project for schematic design. Mr. Garren indicated that he would like to request the 
money to finish the schematic design $500,000 for schematic design, $1 million for design development 
and $1.5 million for construction documents for a total of $3 million. Mr. Garren explained that this 
should be enough to get the project ready for bid . Ms. Rice handed out multi-year debt schedules for 
two options. Option# 1 is for a 13 year schedule and option #2 is for a 5 year schedule . Ms. Rice 
explained that the Education Debt Service Fund is sufficient to cover either option. The budget 
committee requested which option would be less money. Ms. Rice explained that option #2 would be 
less on the interest; however, it would be much larger payments . The budget committee continued 
discussion about which option would be best for the county. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the issuance of debt in the amount of $3 million 
with option #1, Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. The motion PASSED upon the vote; 3 AYES, 
1 NAY [Satterfield] . (Mayor Bradshaw was not present for this vote.) 

At this time, Mike Garren, Matt Tinker, and the representative from COPE left the meeting. 

Sheriff Department request for funding of a camera system at the Jail - Chris Hutchensin, Deputy Chief 
Operations: 

The budget committee discussed whether this project was approved previously. Ms. Rice explained that 
this project was not included in the budget in the current or previous year. However, Ms. Rice explained 
that there is enough money left in the Jail Bond to cover the cost. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21August2023 



Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the amount of $77,370 to be funded from the Jail 
Bond, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. 

The discussion was continued with Mr. Hutchensin explaining that another item that is needed is the 
updated internet system licenses to tie into the cameras and the education program that is incorporated 
into the Jail. Mr. Hutchensin continued that these licenses are to cover the 25 WI-Fl switches and the 
main switch which also governs the firewall to protect the data at the Sheriff's office . He explained this 
would be a recurring cost of $7,800. Ms. Rice indicated that this amount is included in the amendment 
from the Jail Bond. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

NOTE: The amount was increased by $100. 00 for the vote by County Commission on September 5, 2023. 
Therefore, the amount of the amendment was changed to $77,470. 

Discussion of update on County Clerk office in Lenoir City - Riley Wampler, County Clerk: 

Mr. Wampler presented a packet of options that seem viable to open an office in Lenoir City for the 
County Clerk. Mr. Wampler's presentation included 3 options. These options included lease, purchase, 
or County owned property. 

The lease option is at Adesa Blvd. The potential lease cost would be between $47,334 - $56,534 per 
year. This cost would only include the lease of the space, not operating costs. The next option was 
purchase option. The building available is on US 321 in Lenoir City. This option would cost over $1 
million dollars for the building, which also does not include operating costs. The third option would be 
to move into the Loudon County Career Center (aka Roane State Building). Mr. Wampler explained this 
option already has some furniture, needs minimal construction, has growth potential, and is ADA 
compliant with some parking on Broadway. Mr. Wampler explained the layout of this building and how 
his office would be able to utilize this space. The budget committee expressed concern for the 3rd 

option due to problems with parking and flow of customers. The budget committee also discussed the 
split of costs between the County and Lenoir City for the Loudon County Career Center. 

The budget committee then discussed the leasing option. Mr. Wampler explained the layout of the 
building at Adesa. Mr. Wampler indicated that this office would have the parking and already has the 
offices available . 

The budget committee then discussed the option of buying the bank building. The budget committee 
was concerned with the cost of the bank building. 

The budget committee then discussed any available alternative options. The budget committee made 
the decision to do some additional work on looking at the Career Center to be sure that it can be 
modified to the needs of the office and to continue looking for alternative options for buying/leasing a 
building. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve non-profit contribution to Greenback Youth Sports from 
ARPA funding (2nd reading): 

a. $5,000 - District 3 - Commissioner Satterfield 
b. $5,000 - District 4 - Commissioner Whitfield 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21August2023 



Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for ARPA resolutions/appropriations: 

a. $311,672 - District 4 - Commissioner Whitfield - Paving of County roads: Mr. Whitfield 
explained this commitment will pave the following roads: Davis Dairy Road, Reed Springs 
Road, Reed Springs Church Road, Kiser Road, Kiser Lane, and Gentry Road. 

b. $380,118 - District 6 - Commissioner Waller- Paving bf County roads. 

Comm issioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Commissioner Shaver requested for an item to be added for consideration of ARPA 
resolutions/appropriations as follows: 

a. $36,500 - District SA - Commissioner Morrison - Request to contribute to Beauty for Ashes 
Ministries to aid in paving their parking lot. 

b. $36,500 - District SB - Commissioner Shaver - Request to contribute to Beauty for Ashes 
Ministries to aid in paving their parking lot. 

Mr. Shaver explained that if this paving project comes in at less than the total of the two contributions, 
he plans to come back and amend these resolutions. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request for the following grants (both grants are "NO MATCHING FUNDS"}: 

a. Approval/Acceptance of 2023 Computer Grant in the amount of $2,403 for the Election 
Office 

b. Approval/Acceptance of FY 2024 SRO Grant in the amount of $675,000 for the Sheriff's 
Office 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve both grants, Commissioner Cullen seconded the 
motion. 

Mayor Bradshaw asked at this time if the Committee is ok with approving the contract, with a signature, 
on the SRO Grant to move forward with submittal. The Committee gave this approval. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21August2023 



a. County General Fund 101 

The amendments include revenue and expense for Election Computer Grant and revenue for 
SRO Grant. 

b. Special Revenue Fund -ARPA 127 

The amendments include the ARPA resolutions for paving and the amendment for the ARPA 
request for Beauty for Ashes will be added. 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

e. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

f General Capital Projects Fund 171 
The amendments include the camera system and internet upgrade for the Jail/Sheriff's Office 
from sub-fund 15M. 

g. School Capital Projects Fund 177 
The amendments include an appropriation for the remaining money from the $2.6M Capital 
Outlay Note. These appropriations include the new school, Philadelphia, and Greenback school 
projects. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve amendments in all funds presented, 
seconded by Commissioner Shaver. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Satterfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw 
adjourned the meeting. 

Mayor Roll y" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21August2023 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 (45,825.30) 0.33 % 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (29,779.12) 22.91 % 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (228 .13) 7.60% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (20,338.99) 27.12 % 6,250.00 (16,446.30) 263 .14 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (4,141.35) 16.57 % 2,083.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 0.00 0.00% 32,091.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (374,394 .33) 26.74 % 116,666.67 (185,739.92) 159.21 % 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (148,084.97) 29.04 % 42,500.00 (75,678.88) 178.07 % 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (18,942.93) 18.94 % 8,333.33 (10,161.45) 121.94 % 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000 .00 (45,683.18) 15.75 % 24,166.67 (25,830.64) 106.89 % 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (59,073.41) 11.01 % 44,700.00 (31,314.04) 70.05 % 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (6,469.99) 22.31 % 2,416.67 (3,333.74) 137.95 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (27,457.55) 22.88 % 10,000.00 (14,332.52) 143.33 % 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (13,348 .00) 21.02 % 5,291.67 (4,904.00) 92 .67 % 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (88,096.12) 26.53 % 27,666.67 0.00 0.00 % 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 0.00 0.00 % 241.67 0.00 0.00% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (191,798 .00) 31.97 % 50,000.00 (52,772.00) 105.54 % 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (7,767.34) 25.89 % 2,500.00 (400.00) 16.00 % 

42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (190.00) 10.00 % 158.33 0.00 0.00 % 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930 .00 (100.00) 10.75 % 77.50 (64.00) 82 .58 % 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (997.22) 18.82 % 441.67 (498.33) 112.83 % 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (1,234.62) 12.35 % 833.33 (783 .37) 94.00 % 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (2,395.73) 17.62 % 1,133.33 (940.37) 82.97 % 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (758.81) 34.49 % 183.33 (305.90) 166.85 % 
42250 Jai l Fees 1,560.00 (174.01) 11.15 % 130.00 (65 .71) 50.55 % 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (150.00) 15.00 % 83.33 (51.00) 61.20 % 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (557.00) 10.22 % 454.17 (263.00) 57.91 % 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (10,835.69) 24.08 % 3,750.00 (5,238.77) 139.70 % 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (11,157.15) 9.87% 9,416.67 (5,779.56) 61.38 % 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (98.10) 19.62 % 41.67 (60.30) 144.72 % 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (1,284.39) 17.13 % 625.00 (607.52) 97 .20 % 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (1,039.67) 19.99 % 433.33 ( 456.47) 105.34 % 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (50.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (2,397.80) 15.99 % 1,250.00 (992.75) 79.42 % 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (3,235.50) 17.98 % 1,500.00 (1,774.00) 118.27 % 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (16,633.22) 16.63 % 8,333.33 (9,207.27) 110.49 % 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (3,699.03) 15.07 % 2,045 .83 (1,831.00) 89 .50 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual D/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual D/o of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00% 52.50 0.00 0.00 % 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (100.00) 0.00 % 0.00 (60 .00) 0.00% 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (628.42) 1.90 % 2,750.00 (483 .55) 17.58 % 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (580.00) 4.17% 1,158.33 (364.00) 31.42 % 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (401.50) 15.56 % 215.00 (182.50) 84.88 % 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (1,041.00) 20.82 % 416.67 (600.00) 144.00 % 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (269.00) 0.00% 0.00 (250.00) 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (8,363.20) 11.90 % 5,858.33 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (8,471.00) 0.00% 0.00 (4,494.00) 0.00 % 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (4,526.00) 15.09 % 2,500.00 (2,352.00) 94.08 % 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (748.69) 12.48 % 500.00 (379 .05) 75 .81 % 

43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (1,050.00) 35.00 % 250.00 (100.00) 40.00 % 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (186.00) 18.60 % 83.33 (87.00) 104.40 % 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (710.00) 35.50 % 166.67 (385.00) 231.00 % 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (23,474.11) 23.47 % 8,333.33 0.00 0.00 % 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6.00) 0.16 % 312.50 (6 .00) 1.92 % 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (6,587.07) 22.71 % 2,416.67 (3,799 .33) 157.21 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (23,636 .21) 37.36 % 5,271.50 (4,833 .01) 91.68 % 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873 .00 (3,582.75) 124.70 % 239.42 (2,833.07) 1,183.32 % 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (1,210.88) 10.16 % 993 .00 0.00 0.00 % 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (28,300 .00) 5,660.00 % 41.67 (15,100 .00) 16,240.00 % 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 53,100.00 (13,397.34) 25.23 % 4,425.00 (1,950.00) 44.07 % 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (110,156.05) 21.18 % 43,333 .33 (57,883.41) 133.58 % 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (13,425.74) 11.19 % 10,000.00 (7,365.24) 73.65 % 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (77,042.59) 22 .66 % 28,333 .33 (42,347.92) 149.46 % 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (16,615.22) 19.55 % 7,083.33 (11,244.65) 158.75 % 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (84,564.73) 16.91 % 41,666.67 (45,483 .01) 109.16 % 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (6,173.45) 34.30 % 1,500.00 (2,192.80) 146.19 % 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (61,748 .93) 7.02 % 73,333.33 0.00 0.00 % 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,108.33 0.00 0.00 % 
46190 Other General Government Grants 2,403 .00 0.00 0.00 % 200.25 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 41,600.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,466.67 0.00 0.00 % 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 675,000.00 (675,000.00) 100.00 % 56,250.00 (675,000.00) 1,200.00 % 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 0.00 0.00% 43,033.33 0.00 0.00% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (1,719.45) 19.11 % 750.00 (839.60) 111.95 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (28,089.67) 29 .26 % 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (9,560.60) 15.93 % 5,000.00 (5,196.02) 103.92 % 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (14,729.01) 42.08 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00 % 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (72,980.00) 44.23 % 13,750.00 (32,062.00) 233.18 % 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (7,954.05) 132.57 % 500.00 (1,269.52) 253.90 % 
46990 Other State Revenues 54,870.00 (105.29) 0.19% 4,572.50 0.00 0.00% 
47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 67,427.00 (15,377.75) 22.81 % 5,618.92 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 118,774.00 0.00 0.00 % 9,897.83 0.00 0.00% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 174,003.00 0.00 0.00% 14,500.25 0.00 0.00 % 
48130 Contributions 26,782.00 (1,330.19) 4.97% 2,231.83 (1,330.19) 59.60 % 
48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00 % 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (993 .00) 8.38 % 987.50 (224 .00) 22.68 % 
48991 OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS - PAST 0.00 (30,204.23) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 7,500.00 (29,634.93) 395.13 % 625.00 (21,636 .17) 3,461.79 % 
49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 0.00 0.00% 14,351.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 24,208,645.00 (2,523,090.70) 10.42% 2,017,387.08 (1,392,165.85) 69.010/o 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725 .00) 51,600.26 22.56 % (19,060.42) 7,910.27 41.50 % 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (250.00) 0.00 0.00 % 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 0.00 0.00 % (633 .33) 0.00 0.00 % 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,315.00) 50,329.36 21.39 % (19,609.58) 11,728.78 59.81 % 
51310 Personnel Office (133,796.00) 36,310.54 27.14 % (11,149.67) 8,866.92 79 .53 % 
51400 County Attorney (285,000.00) 67,191.16 23.58 % (23,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51500 Election Commission (497,567.00) 84,460.48 16.97 % (41,463 .92) 11,163.07 26.92 % 
51600 Register Of Deeds (416,551.00) 113,266.50 27.19 % (34,712.58) 22,218.06 64.01 % 
51720 Planning (187,828.00) 33,624.06 17.90 % (15,652.33) 10,634.19 67.94 % 
51750 Codes Compliance (443,560.00) 66,659.30 15.03 % (36,963.33) 19,969.22 54.02 % 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (81,544.00) 18,610.48 22.82 % (6,795.33) 5,199.92 76.52 % 
51800 County Buildings (1,480,661.00) 503,357.44 34.00 % (123,388.42) 124,351.72 100.78 % 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 10,570.14 0.00% 0.00 8,396.04 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (336,578.00) 366,177.52 108.79 % (28,048.17) 296.53 1.06 % 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (820,736.00) 195,043.30 23.76 % (68,394.67) 40,135.09 58.68 % 
52200 Purchasing (337,735.00) 65,468.63 19.38 % (28,144.58) 21,160.01 75.18 % 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (658,759.00) 168,594.88 25.59 % (54,896.58) 32,808.01 59.76 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52400 County Trustee's Office (441,865.00) 131,318.99 29.72 % (36,822.08) 17,215.92 46 .75 % 

52500 County Clerk's Office (871,224.00) 189,351.01 21.73 % (72,602.00) 52,207.92 71.91 % 

52600 Data Processing (225,867.00) 64,867.42 28.72 % (18,822 .25) 14,718.63 78.20 % 

53100 Circuit Court (561,536.00) 131,707.07 23.45 % (46,794.67) 32,786.31 70.06 % 

53300 General Sessions Court (827,620.00) 212,727.19 25.70 % (68,968.33) 56,496.74 81.92 % 

53310 General Sessions Judge (572,249.00) 115,229.60 20.14 % (47,687.42) 26,503.79 55.58 % 

53400 Chancery Court (459,969.00) 111,522.86 24.25 % (38,330 .75) 32,629.59 85 .13 % 

53500 Juvenile Court (359,179.00) 83,672.95 23 .30 % (29,931.58) 21,616.53 72.22 % 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,572.00) 13,908.25 16.84 % (6,881.00) 5,307.11 77.13 % 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300 .00) 2,449.85 12.69 % (1,608.33) 0.00 0.00% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41 % (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 4,256 .03 14.19 % (2,500.00) 2,094 .00 83 .76 % 

54110 Sheriffs Department (6,867,186.00) 3,254,972.13 47.40 % (572,265.50) 2,117,616.40 370.04 % 

54120 Special Patrols (12,000.00) 35,000.00 291.67 % (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 6,031.65 17.48 % (2,875.00) 5,770.64 200.72 % 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jai l (4,606,655 .00) 1,069,132.99 23 .21 % (383,887.92) 124,854.99 32.52 % 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (441,500.00) 441,500.00 100.00 % (36,791.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

54410 Civil Defense (222,550.00) 45,241.30 20.33 % (18,545.83) 7,485.28 40.36 % 

54490 Other Emergency Management (23,705.00) 8,488.67 35.81 % (1,975.42) 0.00 0.00 % 

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 105,200.00 84.16 % (10,416.67) 86,000.00 825.60 % 

54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00 % (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00 % 

55110 Local Health Center (41,388 .00) 9,110.49 22.01 % (3,449.00) 659.90 19.13 % 

55120 Rabies And Animal Control (539,548.00) 155,599.51 28 .84 % (44,962.33) 27,267.32 60.64 % 

55190 Other Local Health Services (516,400.00) 91,667.37 17.75 % (43,033.33) 35,200.27 81.80 % 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (288,954.00) 73,108.40 25.30 % (24,079 .50) 15,950.52 66.24 % 

57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 2,558.23 1.22 % (17,465.83) 148.87 0.85 % 

57500 Soil Conservation (54,601.00) 8,539.97 15.64 % (4,550.08) 1,700.51 37.37 % 

57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00 % (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000 .00) 120,000.00 100.00 % (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

~ 

58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00 % (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,000.00 44.44 % (562.50) 0.00 0.00 % 

58300 Veteran's Services (78,014.00) 14,278.71 18.30 % (6,501.17) 4,702.03 72.33 % 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00 % (6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 166,852.04 1,619.92 % (858.33) 769.26 89.62 % 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 14,258.71 2.57% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (35,000 .00) 0.00 0.00% (2,916.67) 0.00 0.00 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

Total 101 

Total 

General 

Description 

Expenditures 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

September 2023 

Budget Estimate 

(26,223,473.00) 

(2,014,828.00) 

Year-To-Date 

Actual 

9,323,171.58 

6,800,080.88 

0/o of Budget 

35.55 % 

337.50 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

Page 5 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

(2,185,289.42) 3,014,540.36 137.95 % 

(167,902.33) 1,622,374.51 966.26 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 6 of 23 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (18,380 .51) 18.38 % 8,333.33 (9,935 .38) 119.22 % 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (18,380.51) 18.38 % 8,333.33 (9,935.38) 119.22% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 199.45 9.97% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (150,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (12,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (152,000.00) 199.45 0.13% (12,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (52,000.00) (18,181.06) -34.96 % (4,333.33) (9,935.38) -229.28 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 7 of 23 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (763.71) 16.97 % 375.00 (405.63) 108.17 % 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (763.71} 16.97 % 375.00 (405.63} 108.17% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 258.35 5.62% (383.33) 89.99 23.48 % 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 8.35 5.57 % (12.50) 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00} 266.70 5.61% (395.83} 89.99 22.73 % 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00} (497.01} -198.80% (20.83} (315.64} -1,515.07 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 8 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (1,028.36) 0.33 % 25,888 .50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (735 .88) 21.03 % 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (6.41) 3.21 % 16.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000 .00 (596.08) 29 .80 % 166.67 (482.00) 289.20 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (101.98) 11.33 % 75.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (1,418.30) 24.73 % 477 .92 (550.40) 115.17 % 

43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 (1,127.94) 48.31 % 194.58 (102.65) 52.75 % 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (62.35) 0.00% 0.00 (42.85) 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303 .00 (2,208.48) 30.24 % 608.58 (351.48) 57.75 % 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (242.50) 18.58 % 108.75 (28.50) 26.21 % 

48130 Contributions 24,265.00 0.00 0.00% 2,022.08 0.00 0.00 % 

48610 Donations 14,500.00 (18,400.00) 126.90 % 1,208.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 385,405.00 (25,928.28) 6.73% 32,117.08 (1,557.88) 4.85% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (435,381.00) 105,578.01 24.25 % (36,281.75) 35,303.69 97.30 % 

Total Expenditures (435,381.00) 105,578.01 24.25 0/o (36,281.75) 35,303.69 97.30% 

Total 115 Public Library (49,976.00) 79,649.73 159.38 % (4,164.67) 33,745.81 810.29 0/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 9 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 {160,454.72) 26.74 % 50,000.00 (79,602.83) 159.21 % 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (14,138.95) 14.14 % 8,333.33 (3,591.50) 43.10 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (116.97) 26.89 % 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225 .00 0.00 0.00 % 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 0.00 0.00% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (18,483 .99) 36.97 % 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 799,860.00 (193,194.63) 24.15 % 66,655.00 (83,194.33) 124.81 % 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 13,203.31 26.84 % (4,100.00) 3,946.63 96.26 % 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,157,700.00) 491,503.11 42.46 % (96,475.00) 64,526.20 66 .88 % 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,256,900.00) 504,706.42 40.15 % (104,741.67) 68,472.83 65.37 % 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (457,040.00) 311,511.79 68.16 % (38,086.67) (14,721.50) -38.65 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 10 of 23 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals 21,295.00 4,858.40 -22.81 % 1,774.58 5,741.72 -323.55 % 

Total Revenues 21,295.00 4,858.40 -22.81 % 1,774.58 5,741.72 -323.55 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (22,300.00) 32.84 0.15 % (1,858.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (22,300.00) 32.84 0.15% (1,858.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 4,891.24 486.69 % (83.75) 5,741.72 6,855.79 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 11 of 23 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (2,198.53) 21.99 % 833 .33 (597 .30) 71.68 % 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (1,284.41) 21.41 % 500.00 (607.53) 121.51 % 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (7,998.75) 24.61 % 2,708 .33 (7,998.75) 295 .34 % 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (1,863.50) 18.64 % 833 .33 (1,543.50) 185.22 % 

Total Revenues 98,500.00 (13,345.19) 13.55 0/o 8,208.33 (10,747.08) 130.93 0/o 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000.00) 22,315.16 21.67 % (8,583 .33) 6,234.30 72.63 % 

Total Expenditures (103,000.00) 22,315.16 21.67 0/o (8,583.33) 6,234.30 72.63 0/o 

Total 122 Drug Control (4,500.00) 8,969.97 199.33 0/o (375.00) (4,512.78) -1,203.41 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 12 of 23 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 16,897.00 (16,170.51) 95.70 % 1,408.08 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 16,897.00 (16,170.51) 95.70% 1,408.08 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #!-PUBLIC SAFETY (3,068.00) 231.00 7.53 % (255.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (699,962 .00) 646,398.06 92.35 % (58,330.17) 646,398.06 1,108.17 % 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (154,799 .00) 54,325.12 35.09 % (12,899.92) 44,289.39 343.33 % 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (1,740,185.00) 0.00 0.00% (145,015.42) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (117,212 .00) 77,211 .73 65.87 % (9,767.67) 77,211.73 790.48 % 

Total Expenditures (2,715,226.00) 778,165.91 28.66 % (226,268.83) 767,899.18 339.37% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,698,329.00) 761,995.40 28.24 % (224,860.75) 767,899.18 341.50 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

September 2023 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 
-

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 100.00 % 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83 .33) 

(83.33} 

0.00 

Erin Rice 
9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

Page 13 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (1,943 .84) 0.33 % 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (1,687 .94) 18.75 % 750.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 (13.87) 30.82 % 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (1,059.34) 26.48 % 333.33 (856.59) 256.98 % 
40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (239.96) 12.00 % 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (3,093.00) 61.86 % 416.67 (640.00) 153.60 % 
44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00 % 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (1,499.11) 5.61 % 2,225.00 (91.10) 4.09 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00 % 58,677.67 0.00 0.00 % 
46420 State Aid Program 182,100.00 (126,471.54) 69.45 % 15,175.00 0.00 0.00 % 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044.00 (408,652.67) 17.16 % 198,420.33 (210,081.78) 105.88 % 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (6,061.11) 19.55 % 2,583 .33 (3,030.57) 117.31 % 

49800 Transfers In 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,082,026.00 (550,722.38) 13.49% 340,168.83 (214,700.04) 63.12 % 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,094,202 .00) 220,990.73 20 .20 % (91,183 .50) 78,022.12 85 .57 % 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,050,000.00) 1,011,200.00 96.30 % (87,500.00) 12,000.00 13.71 % 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (347,000.00) 284,532.49 82.00 % (28,916.67) 4,133 .94 14.30 % 
65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 160,579.12 80.07 % (16,713 .00) 1,201.88 7.19 % 
66000 Employee Benefits (555,876.00) 153,797.55 27.67 % (46,323.00) 34,125.26 73.67 % 
68000 Capital Outlay (1,046,389.00) 1,762,645 .00 168.45 % (87,199.08) 55,000.00 63 .07 % 

Total Expenditures (4,294,023.00) 3,593,744.89 83.69% (357,835.25) 184,483.20 51.56 % 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (211,997.00) 3,043,022.51 1,435.41 % (17,666.42) (30,216.84) -171.04 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (38,055.76) 0.33 % 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (13,887.98) 13.89 % 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (248.58) 1.66% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (18,457.83) 10.55 % 14,583.33 (14,925 .18) 102.34 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (3,656.96) 10.45% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00 % 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (1,222,126.28) 25.46 % 400,000.00 (612,673 .63) 153.17 % 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (8,274.03) 23.64 % 2,916.67 (3,333.75) 114.30 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (232.75) 19.40 % 100.00 (133.00) 133,00 % 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (968 ,00) 6.45 % 1,250.00 0,00 0.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (26,385.31) 35.18 % 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (30,792.74) 49.35 % 5,200.00 (9,467.92) 182.08 % 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (974.12) 48.71 % 166.67 (302.00) 181.20 % 
46510 TISA 30,643,452.00 (6,121,037.98) 19.98 % 2,553,621.00 (3,060,518 .99) 119.85 % 
46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 
46515 Early Childhood Education 765,303.00 (64,592.50) 8.44% 63,775 .25 (64,592.50) 101.28 % 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (25,112.10) 15.85 % 13,205.58 (19,265.01) 145.89 % 
46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711.07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (1,163.40) 1.74 % 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 0.00 (311,800.98) 0.00 % 0.00 (135,975 .51) 0.00 % 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (1,654.89) 0.14 % 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 · Other Federal Through State 210,632 .00 0.00 0.00% 17,552.67 0.00 0.00% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 0,00 0.00 % 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 17,798.00 (21,747 .50) 122.19 % 1,483.17 (2,000 .00) 134.85 % 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (48,326.33) 0.00 % 0.00 (44,665.81) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 50,254,542.00 (7,984,207.09) 15.89% 4,187,878.50 (3,967,853.30) 94.75 % 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,219,066.00) 4,863,246.60 17,87 % (2,268,255.50) 2,047,606.66 90.27 % 
71200 Special Education Program (3,916,226.00) 719,562.85 18.37 % (326,352.17) 343,289.38 105.19 % 
71300 Vocational Education Program (1,368,772.00) 774,837.03 56,61 % (114,064.33) 252,073 .26 220.99 % 
72110 Attendance (68,083 .00) 19,619.47 28 .82 % (5,673 .58) 8,614.31 151.83 % 
72120 Health Services (903,084.00) 69,921.39 7.74% (75,257.00) 29,377.73 39.04 % 
72130 Other Student Support (1,762,865 .00) 264,376.34 15.00 % (146,905.42) 110,238.32 75.04 % 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,150,586.00) 368,284.38 17.12 % (179,215.50) 152,854.81 85 .29 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

72220 Special Education Program (624,193 .00) 211,735 .97 33.92 % (52,016.08) 31,474.28 60.51 % 

72230 Vocational Education Program (183,179 .00) 46,782.69 25.54 % (15,264.92) 16,054.81 105.17 % 

72250 Technology (1,114,211.00) 614,105.12 55.12 % (92,850.92) 119,809.82 129.03 % 

72310 Board Of Education (762,945 .00) 294,600.85 38.61 % (63,578.75) 9,753.97 15.34 % 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (418,951.00) 163,584.13 39.05 % (34,912.58) 26,031.74 74.56 % 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099.00) 393,209.51 28 .97 % (113,091.58) 95,796.88 84.71 % 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535.00) 23,661.60 24.26 % (8,127.92) 7,885 .87 97.02 % 

72610 Operation Of Plant (4,447,466.00) 2,704,283.50 60.81 % (370,622.17) 125,821.63 33.95 % 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 74,811.75 27.01 % (23,083 .33) 4,150.65 17.98 % 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128 .00) 505,660.39 20.70 % (203,594.00) 242,564.18 119.14 % 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16 % (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (84,909.00) 28,702.90 33.80 % (7,075.75) 8,166.24 115.41 % 

73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 221,774.32 22.57 % (81,882.25) 69,156.18 84.46 % 

Total Expenditures (50,231,886.00) 12,366,839.09 24.62% ( 4,18s,ggo.so) 3,700,720.72 88.41 % 

Total 141 General Purpose School 22,656.00 4,382,632.00 -19,344.24 1,888.00 (267,132.58) 14,148.g] 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 86,192 .25 (20,840.77) 24.18 % 7,182.69 (12,417.04) 172.87 % 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,003,249.72 (148,527.04) 14.80 % 83,604.14 (79,853.31) 95.51 % 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,121,331.00 (200,643.31) 17.89 % 93,444.25 (106,193.34) 113.64 % 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 24,667.00 (3,807.40) 15.44 % 2,055.58 (3,807.40) 1B5.22 % 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 30,101.98 (1,478.67) 4.91 % 2,508.50 (59.11) 2.36 % 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (279.69) 16.95 % 137.50 (279 .69) 203.41 % 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250.00 0.00 0.00% 6,187.50 0.00 0.00% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 180,978.49 (28,442.74) 15.72 % 15,081.54 (18,306.29) 121.38 % 
47307 COVID-19 Grant B 0.00 (136.88) 0.00% 0.00 (136.88) 0.00% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 34,000.00 (33,000.00) 97.06 % 2,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,104,143 .89 (865,726.19) 21.09 % 342,011.99 (309,809.48) 90.58 % 

47590 Other Federal Through State 80,895.03 (50,074.96) 61.90 % 6,741.25 (959.32) 14.23 % 

Total Revenues 6,741,459.36 (1,352,957.65) 20.07 % 561,788.28 (531,821.86) 94.67 % 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,242,709.94) 1,251,475.04 38.59 % (270,225.83) 1,072,622.43 396.94 % 

71200 Special Education Program (874,790 .50) 145,349.71 16.62 % (72,899 .21) 72,086.68 98.89 % 

71300 Vocational Education Program (50,000.00) 36,214.74 72.43 % (4,166.67) 1,920.99 46.10 % 
72120 Health Services (656,638.69) 105,202.22 16.02 % (54,719 .89) 52,634.75 96.19 % 
72130 Other Student Support (486,808 .77) 84,181.87 17.29 % (40,567.40) 42,521.40 104.82 % 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (605,338.42) 269,386.88 44.50 % (50,444.87) 213,639.46 423.51 % 
72220 Special Education Program (426,623.04) 232,777.34 54.56 % (35,551.92) 127,436.41 358.45 % 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 1,051.16 24.45 % (358.33) 575.21 160.52 % 
73100 Food Service 0.00 96.65 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (394,250.00) 10,044.19 2.55 % (32,854.17) 5,883.99 17.91 % 

Total Expenditures (6,741,459.36) 2,135,779.80 31.68 % (561,788.28) 1,589,321.32 282.90 % 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 782,822.15 100.00% 0.00 1,057,499.46 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 46,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (3,835.22) 76.70 % 416.67 0.00 0.00 % 

46520 School Food Service 27,197 .00 0.00 0.00 % 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 0.00 0.00% 118,977.58 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 0.00 0.00% 42,744.75 0.00 0.00% 

47114 USDA - Other 302,128.00 (56,499.00) 18.70 % 25,177.33 (372.60) 1.48% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (72,034.00) 27.39 % 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,131,093.00 (132,368.22) 4.23% 260,924.42 (372.60) 0.14% 

Expenditures 

73100 Food Service (3,155,029.00) 1,535,756.25 48.68 % (262,919 .08) 1,043.82 0.40% 

Total Expenditures (3,155,029.00) 1,535,756.25 48.68% (262,919.08) 1,043.82 0.40 % 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (23,936.00) 1,403,388.03 5,863.09 % (1,994.67) 671.22 33.65 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 19 of 23 

1S1 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (3,061.19) 0.33 % 77,063.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (2,235.49) 22.35 % 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (27.17) 2.72 % 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (3,192.03) 31.92 % 833.33 (2,581.11) 309.73 % 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (309.79) 5.16 % 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 0.00 0.00% 7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (5,254.21) 175.14 % 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 0.00 0.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00 % 
49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 (14,079.88) 0.99% 118,395.00 (2,581.11) 2.18% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (875,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (446,628.00) 0.00 0.00% (37,219.00) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 51,538.46 21.39 % (20,081.00) 17,456.00 86.93 % 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 51,538.46 3.30% (130,216.67) 17,456.00 13.410/o 

Total 151 General Debt Service (141,860.00) 37,458.58 26.410/o (11,821.67) 14,874.89 125.83 0/o 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 20 of 23 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127 .00 (9,841.99) 0.37% 223,343.92 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (8,185.11) 13.64 % 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (116.58) 3.89% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (7,493.84) 16.29 % 3,833.33 (6,059.59) 158.08 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (1,076.05) 5.98 % 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (97,771.29) 6.74% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (30,066.70) 50.11 % 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 (154,551.56) 3.45% 373,265.58 (6,059.59) 1.62% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,777,000.00) 0.00 0.00 % (314,750.00) 0.00 0.00 % 

82230 Education (1,012,621.00) 21,519.58 2.13 % (84,385.08) 0.00 0.00 % 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 504.11 0.40% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,914,621.00) 22,023.69 0.45% (409,551.75) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (435,434.00) (132,527.87) -30.44 % (36,286.17) (6,059.59) -16.70 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (2.77) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (316.80) 0.00% 0.00 (256.17) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (1.80) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 0.00 0.00% 10,623.92 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (1,104.68) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (146.00) 0.00% 0.00 (24.00) 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 127,487.00 (1,572.05) 1.23% 10,623.92 (280.17) 2.64% 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (186,000.00) 26,753.39 14.38 % (15,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (8,000.00) 92,808.49 1,160.11 % (666.67) 16,747.81 2,512.17 % 

91130 Public Safety Projects (77,470.00) 169,643.56 218.98 % (6,455.83) 46,055.95 713.40 % 

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (6,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 0.00 0.00% (5,899.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (95,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (7,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (443,266.00) 289,205.44 65.24 % (36,938.83) 62,803.76 170.02 % 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (315,779.00) 287,633.39 91.09 % (26,314.92) 62,523.59 237.60 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (414.55) 0.33 % 10,435.67 0.00 0.00 % 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (334.54) 15.04 % 185.42 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (6.62) 2.21 % 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (545.03) 15.57 % 291.67 (440 .72) 151.10 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (43 .23) 4.32 % 83.33 0.00 0.00 % 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 0.00 0.00 % 782.50 0.00 0.00 % 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 (1,343.97) 0.95% 11,820.25 (440.72) 3.73% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (181,000.00) 24.23 0.01 % (15,083 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (181,000.00) 24.23 0.01% (15,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (39,157.00) (1,319.74) -3.37 % (3,263.08) (440.72) -13.51 % 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 9/26/2023 2:06 PM 

September 2023 Page 23 of 23 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (208,757.97) 104.38 % 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (3,346.43) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

Total Revenues 200,000.00 (212,104.40) 106.05 % 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91300 Education Capital Projects (3,409,397.00) 5,657,116.00 165.93 % (284,116.42) 2,919,803.00 1,027.68 % 

Total Expenditures (3,409,397.00) 5,657,116.00 165.93 % (284,116.42) 2,919,803.00 1,027.68 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,209,397.00) 5,445,011.60 169.66% (267,449.75} 2,919,803.00 1,091.72 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected October 02,2023 

CHRISTINA LEIGH AKINS 
CHRISTINE BAHAMONDES 
CANDI CARROLL 
WILLIAM DAL TON COX 
DANIEL DEATON 
CINDY JO FOWLER BROWN 
APRIL FREEMAN 
MELISSA JEAN JENKINS 

HOLLY JONES 
NORA KAMMERDIENER 
EDDIE LITTON 
MARIA A MEDINA GONZALEZ 
SONY A MORGAN 
AMANDA PEARSALL 
ROBYN R SHANNON 
JARED WINN 


	100223 Commission Meeting Part 1
	100223 Commission Meeting Part 2

